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HL\"L OF New JERSEY
GEORGE ¥, KUGLER, Jh
ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 1, 1972

PROPERTY OF

NE W JERSEY STATE LIBRARY
29
Chairman Jack McCarthy APR 2022
State Commission of Investigation
28 W. State Street 185VVST%HES?{w}bOX
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 ‘ TRENTON, MJOmab\n"GO

Dear Mr. McCarthy:

I have noted the recent response of the State Comm1551on

of Investigation to requests that my office be 1nvest1gated
with respect to certain allegations surrounding the handling
of the Sherwin matter. In the interest of a fair trial for
the defendants and for the State, I agree fully with the
Commission's response. However, the allegations have continued
to such an extent that the integrity of this office has been
seriously quostioned. Thus, it becomes essential that the
public be made aware that my office welcomes any impartial
1nvestlgat10n and will withstand any scrutlny thus imposed.
In my view, the interest of the public in the 1ntegr1ty of
this office is paramount.

For the foregoing reasons, I hereby invoke the provisions

of N.J.S.A. 52:9M-4 and request that you conduct an investi-
gation into the above allegations. My office, of course,

' stands ready to cooperate iplly in the inVestigation.

I think in considering the orogress of the 1nvestlgatlon

and the interest of both the State and the defendants to

a fair trial you should bear in mind that I am immediately
applying to the court for an early and firm trial date. I
would anticipate that such a date can be had very soon after
the new term of court. ‘

In view of the fact that the charges have been made publicly

- against me in my office, I would like to request the opportunity
to be present personally or through a representative at the

time testimony is taken either publicly or privately.

Very truly yours,
i ) - ;
{,"/ P ,0 < 4//’/ / /

ST e /T' A U ”
' George F. Kugler,fﬂr.\,k
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~ Josgph McCrane, State Treasurer

r.-om- PAULJ.SHERWIN - & . . .75, Josgph McCrane, State Ireasurer
P Secfetory °f Stote SR e . oo (lnsﬁtuﬁon.or Deportment)
pote: __ July 20, 1970 RS
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‘*- K ’RE: MANZO CONSTRUCTION CO. e

:, I spoke'withfFlorence about above Friday. Bill'Loughran called to say this
- - TR .

";1 ; company wantsrto get back on the bidders list; Florence apparently needed
‘-'-."addltional info, and Lou0hran called thls a. m., to advxse as follows. -

;r’h-f'On July 13 1970 J. R. Schuyler wrote to Manzo Re. Route 22 Secilon I E.

- '?}statlng that on Thursday, July an the Manzo Contracting Company submltted the ﬁ
:'lowest b1d for Route 22 Sectlon I Ej;in accordance w1th normal department

i e proceedure, staff of Department reconmended to tPe Comm1531oner same for review

: N

; if j and-dispositlon. Durlng the review th Y delved 1nto the contract on Route 12

it i;f”'Sectlon 1 B which was ‘sublet in v1olation of specs‘and was brought t° hls attentlon-
i,nﬁ;‘i They state that "to the best of thelr knozledge vou have not satlsfled thls erart—
}if,%*- ment that you did not sublet the work of route 12 in v1olat101 of :ontract reqUJre

<V

e 4 thereof',.....'In accordance with the record as it now stands yonr performance in

o .

‘i A cornection with Route 1’ pro;ect would dictate a3 recommendatlon to tbe Comm1=s1oner

. that your bid. from the Mancuso Conttactlng Company for such-progect be rejected. "

“Any flnal action in connection with the recommendatlons concernl. Route 22 meJCC

- ~ : ..

';}.h vill be withheld until the end of the work day . u]y 24 to prov1de you wit

1

h an oppor

tunity to present any 1nfornat10n or documents vhich xull satisfy’ the Dcnart"cn .
! : °

‘7“35 the'hanzo Contractlng Compauy should/be consrdered»a r25pon51b1e b;dder in connects

vith the award giving Route 22 contract." S A .

4

Per Loughran, Manzo reruses to j01n a group of road contractors who agree aconv the

. [’ ' 3% )

selves to only bid certain jobs. The otlier contrector, whoce nane haﬁ.lll not dx\\

. 2. . S . ‘ : f L : ’
£z entie *a anr o fah wvhan thov ent vid of Mzanozna. o ® S ot
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JOHN C. KOHL, COMMISSINNER

TRENTON 05525

August 7 55;:/’1g5;,nﬁts

_° MEMORANDUM - /%

Geaxrge ¥

TO: . Kugler, Jr., Attorney General
FROM: David A, Biederman, Chief Counse1 to Commissioner
"o Manzo Comstruction Co.
The attachedinter- -communication between Mr. She rvin, Secretary

ory._ A copy
i for your

"of State, and ﬁr..qccrane, State Treasurer, is szlf-explen
of our Chief Enginser's explanation of the matter is atta ached
further information.

What concerns me is the underlined portion of Mr. Sherwin's
memorandum. The allegation in the second sentence of the referred to
paragraph portrays an cbvious 10norance of this Department's procadures.
When a bid is rejected, for whatever 16180“, the contract must be rebid;
it cannot ba awarded.

The first secntence which makes an ul]eo& ionn of collusion is
of primary concern to the URdorsignei. I reconmand that the matbter be

moeediately investigated. If ¥Mr. Loughran and Hr. Manzo do not diwvuige
© the facts uvpon which this allegation is based, perhaps they should be
subposnaed to testify before the S.I.C. %

-

This Departwment's problem wikh Manzo is not particulacly
articulated in Mr. Schufler memorandum,.  Apparently Manzo, in violation
of the Department's specifications, subcontracted 21l of his Route 21
project by a single subconflact He proved to the Chief Enginesr's
satisfaction, however, that his subcontract was, in etfect, his own .
company. and he was merely doing business under another trade name.

In fact, he certified to the Federal government that the employees'
withholding tax=s were paid by Manzo himself. The reason for Manzo'
usc.-of this corporate device is unknown.

I bring this directly to your attention since I think the

[ Cabinet should be instructed that any informatien alleging, inferring
or imp]}Lﬁ arny type of wrong-doing concerning any State agency shoulid
imecdiately be brought to your attention or at least to the Deputy .

Attorncy Ceneral assigned to the agency.
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; IN REPLY PLEASE REFZRA T

‘ r
S : DEPARTMEHNT CF TRAKSPORTATION
' JOHN C. KOHL, COMMISSINNER

TRENTON 06525

.

e MEMORANDUM
; ! £ i
TO: éeorge . Kuglér, Jr., Attorney General
%ROH: David A. Biederman, Chief Coﬁnsel Eo'COﬁnlssioner
oD Hanzo Construction (o g

The attached inter-communication between Mr. Sherwin, Secretary
“of State, and Mr. McCrane, State Treasurer, is sslf-explentory. A copy
of our Chief Enginser's explanation of the matter is attached for your
further information.

: ‘What concerns me is the underlined portion of Mr., Sherwin's
memorandum, The allegation in the second sentence of the referred to
paragraph rirays an obvious :Lonoramn of this Department's procadures.
When a bid is rejected, for whatever reason, the contract must be rebid;
3 it cannot be awarded. ’
The first scntence which makes an allegation of collusion is
of primary concern to the undersigned. I recormsend that the matter be
imeediately investigated. If Mr. Lousghran and Mr. Manzo do nct divuige
- the facts vpon which this allegation is based, perhaps they should be
.+ subposnzed to testify before the S.I.C. % -

This Departwent's problem wikh Manzo is not pifL“Cul arly
articulated in r_. Schuyler's mamorandum, Apparently Manzo, in violation
of the Department's specifications, subcontracted all of his Route 21
project by a single subcontract, He proved to the Chi Engineer's

l.
satisfaction, however, that his. subcontract was, in effect, his orn .-
company and he was merely doing business under another trade name.
fied to the Federal government that the employees'
as

a

In fact, he cercti eds

withholding taxas were paid by Manzo himself. The Te
o .

on for ﬁanzo's
usc: of this corp i

rate device is unknown.

’

I bring this directly to your attention since I think the

[ Cabinet should be instructed that any informatien’ alleging, inferring
| or implying any type of wrong—doing concerning any State agency should
. imrecdiately be brought to your attention or at least to the Depuly .

Attorney Genoral assigned to the agency.



Mr. Sherwin's memorandum is dated July 20, 1970. I learned of

it yesterday, August 4, 1970. I discussed it briefly with First Assistant

Attorney General Schauer following our staff meeting yvesterday.

Please advise if there is anything further you wish me to do
in this matter. ‘ ‘ :

DAB

Attachments

cc: Commissioner Joha C. Kohl

1349
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STAaTi FloUs:: .
'J.‘nx-.v PON, NEW JEusinY Of

October 8, 1970
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N
i

Deaf'John:

I am attaching copy of Notice of Bid for Route
U.S. 46 (1953), Sections 19A and 2§ (Warren Countj Federal
Project No. RF-56 (17). .

I understand that the budgeted amount for this
contract was $580,000. aad since all bids were above that amount,
there is an cption on the part of the Transportation Departument
to review the higher bids and to seek bids once again for the
contract work, On the other hand, I an told that you could
accept the lowest bid since in this instance it is not too far
removed from the maximum amount of $580,000.

_ In this particular case, I would prefer that you
1 7 ' reject the bids and request a rebidding and if you will telephone
' me on Tuesday, I will be glad to give you the reasons for my
?"“‘”‘“"’ ‘){ ‘ request. :

.

Y urm’-’

* Sincerely yours,

(:52;;;5»61/’ﬁ

Paul J. Sherwin

Mr. John C. Kohl

777 West State Street
Apartment 11-B
Trenton, New Jersey

Enclosure as noted.

PJS:hm




So much for history.

DEPARTHENT OF TRANSOPQRTA
: JOHN C. HOHL, COMMISIIONE
TRENTON

October 26, 1970

MEVIOR AYDU TO: Comamissioner John' C. Kohl
As you are aware, the Departiment bas been consd
"surfacing contract cn Route U.S. 46, specifical
for some weeks. 7This project, which was not or
for the current year, was added at the request
Yemergency" project which, in the opinion of th

warranted.

The origin 2l concept wes to nandlo it oa a zush

and to get the work underway by early Sapterber

of the ewcb*—m le prOJ“CL could be accoﬂnll hed
esult of certain financial limitations, it bec

Federal participatien, using a specizl classifi

only recently made available, and this delayed
bids for .some four to five

weeks,

v .

During this same time interval, the 1
heard became more acute, and the Sta e Highway
proparw r
for some Ieﬂllstlc and SOlld guarantee that
material with which to perform the work.

as follows:

1. The low bidder was some 5% over the angine
and the sacond low bidder was some 87 over
estimate,

2., The best rate of progress in good
‘at approximately 900 feet per day.

3.  The low bidder did supply the Department w
statement regarding the availability of
in the opinion of tha State Highway
represent the type of commitment he

' The facts of the situation at the

R

Route U.S.

177
. i ./ ’/
TICH Los -
. tf'
N .
dering the award of a re-
iy Seciion 194 and 23,
iginally on our schedule
0of local officials as an
e Department's staff wes
basis, using bond funds,
so that most if not 21l
bafore wintev. As the
ame macessary to seek
cation of Federal funds
the advertising end receipt
ge sbout which we had
Engineer thought it onliy
ask the successful bidder
woculd be able to obtein the
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<2

the work coul*

. J« Scme verbal conversations with other biddzrs have indicated i

that all D|cde‘s are inclined to give the Department almost i !

- . anything that might be requasted in the way of verbal -
T assurances, but it is extremely unlikely in view of our own
- information regarding the materials problem that the Depart-

-7 T ment can get a solid wri tLan comaitment,

6. The Statz Highwav'Enwinaer advised that even if the cbntract
' was awvarded to the low bidder, it would be necessary t
process a Han 2 of plan to alter the time schedule, since
it is now impo sible to handle it according to the strict
contract language. o : ' \

o
R
S

T v - '
In view of 211 of the foregoing, I feel obliged to recommend that the
. going, g ,
Commissioner reject all bids and readvertise. This can and should be
justified in a public statement citing the facts that the bids were zbove

~enginecring estimates; the materials shorte ge casts some doubt on the .

ablllty of the contractor to perform; and the lateness of the year mckes
it impossible to accomplish a major portion of the work be fO*b winter, I
further recowmend that the engineering staff be directed to rearrange the

contract 1ﬂmeu1aue1y with a view to holding to the Memorial Day terminal
date and readvertising immediately with only preliminary work to be per-
formed befores winter. If you concur in this recommendation, plensa advise
and' I will azuthorize the State ﬂlchvay En011aer to prepare the necessary
docume1us for your signature.

Russell H, Mullen
Assistant Commissioner, Highways

RiM: b :

cc: ¢Mr. Schuyler



'BCC: - Evan Jahos!
s James Petrella

StATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

10385 PARKWAY AVENUE
TRENTON, N.J. O882s

1355

. JOHN ;.KOHL o | '
', ../ - | CQ? -
S . ‘//,/5' 7

October 30, 1970

MEMORANDUM
TO: Commissioner John C. Kohl
FROM: David A. Biederman
RE: Route 46 Contract

On Tuesday, October 20, 1970, I received Mr. Richard

Hale, President of Centrum Construction Company. Mr. Hale, who
represented that he has been the moving epirit in the Citizens -
Highway Committee, recently established as a citizens aid

to this Department, wished to know why the contract upon which
"he'was the low bidder for Route U.S. 46 in Knowlton and White
Townships, Werren County, had not been awarded. I investigated
the matter, - ‘ . '

Our Chief Engincer, Mr. Schuylex, advised me that the
contraet would not be awarded until the contractor had assured
the Department that he had a sufficient supply of asphaltic
material with which to do the job. Mr. Hale replied-that he
already supplied to the Department a letter from the supplier
guaranteeing same. I advised him to contact Mr. Schuyler to
meet whatever requireuents this Depertwent had and he later
‘represented to me that he did so.

an

I later discussed this matter witi you and you advisad
me that you had been requested by the Sccretary of State,
Mr. Sherwin, not to award the contract and to reject 2]l bids
so that the second bidder, Mr. Menwo represcnted by John E. Dimon
State Feopublican Chairwan, would have another shot at this
mmmbecst WRS1a tha Tae hiddor was chove this Dopartwmeat's
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"Attachments

estimates he was within the narrow percentage above said

estimates usually used by Department as its criteria in

awarding bids and would, therefore, if this were a normal

matter, receive the contract. In addition, the Department ‘

.. both publicly and privately (see newspaper articles attached)

represented that the project would be built and construction
to start over a month ago. After discussion with you, you
advised that the award would be made to the low bidder --
Centrum Construction Company and that Mr. Sherwin's request
would be rejected. Later that day I discussed this matter

with the Attorney General and advised him that in my view

Mr. Sherwin's action was in derrogation in policy of the
bidding statutes. I further advised the Attorney General to
take the matter up with Mr. Sherwin. His reply was that he

would not do so, but thought that my Commissioner could do so.

Apparently on Monday, October 26, 1970, you reversed
your decision to rejcet Mr. Sherwin's reque°t In light of the
circumstances reviewed above I must object to the latter. dec1s:on
This is to confirm my earlier verbal advice to you that
Mr. Sherwin's request could be cons;gered as part of a-
conspiracy to violate the bidding statutes regardless of the
rationale utilized to throw out the bids if the prime motivation -
was 51mply to get Mr. Manzo another shot at this contract.

Action in accordance w1th that request could be a direct violatior
of those statutes. ,

: The best and proper course to take would be to award
the contract to Centrum and Fulfill the Department's promlses

~to the local community w:th regard to the subject project.

P

DAB




/1 PRERSONAL - AND CORFIDENTTAL i :
: e ; - BCC: ;&van Jahos \fb

W

Starr or New Jip 5}'\}‘ e

DEPARTMENT OV TRAN sxm
1035 PARKWAY AV[NUE\
TRENTON, 1. J. O8€2S

October _30,_1970
. '\\\

MEMORANDUM .
TO: © - Commissioner thn C. Kohl
FROM: ° David A. Biederman e B L
RE: Route 46 Contract

—_—

) On Tuesday, October 20, 1970, I reccived Mr. Richard
Hale, President of Centrum Constructlon Company Mr.- Hale, who
represented that he has been the moving spirit in the Citizens
Highway Committee, recently established as a citizens aid
to this Department, wished to know why the contract upon which
- he was the low biddexr for Route U.S. 46 in Knowlton and White
Towaships, VWarren County, had noL been awaxded Iilnvestlgated
the matter

3 Our Chief Engineer, Mr. Schuyler, advised me that the
contract would not be awarded.until the contractor had assured
the Department that he had a sufificient supply of asphaltic
material with which to do the job. Mr. Hale replied that he
alrcady supplicd to the Department a letter from the supplier
guaranteeing same. I advised him to contact Mr. Schuyler to
meet whatever requirements this Department had and he later
represented to me that he did so.

I later discussed this matter with you and you advised
me that you had been requested by the Secretary of State,
Mr. Sherwin, not to award. the coantract and to reject all bids
so that the second bidder, Mr. Manzo represented by John E. Dimon,
State Republican Chairman, would have another shot «t this
contract. While the low bidder was above this Department's
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_estimates he was within the narrow percentage above said .

estimates usually used by Department as its criteria in
awarding bids and would, thercfore, if this were a normal

‘'matter, receive the contract. In addition, the Department

both publicly and privately (see newspaper articles attached)
represented that the project would be built and construction
to start over a month ago. After discussion with you, you

advised that the award would be made to the low bidder --

Centrum Construction Company and that Mr. Sherwin's request
would be rejected. Later that day I discussed this matter
with the Attorney General and advised him that in my view

Mr. Sherwin's action was in derrogation in policy of the
bidding statutes. I further advised the Attorney General to
take the matter up with Mr. Sherwin. His reply was that he
would not do so, but thought that my. Commissioner could do so.

Apparently on Monday, October 26; 1970, you reversed
your' decision to reject Mr., Sherwin's request. In light of the

circumstances reviewed above I must object to the latter decision.

This is to confirm my earlier verbal advice to you that
Mr. Sherw1n s request could be considered as-part of a

.consplracy to violate the bidding statutes regardless of the

rationale utilized to throw out the bids if .the prime motlvation
was simply to get Mr. Manzo another shot at this contract.
Action in accordance with that request could be a direct violation

of those statutes. - -

The best and proper course to take would be to award
the contract to Centrum and fulfill the Department's promises
to the local community with regard to the subject project.

DAB

Attachments -
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" . .
~ The appareat low bidder for
widening 2nd recenstructing
Rouie 40 between Butizvilie andi

" - . Columbia js Ceutrum Construc-
i fion Corp., Clinion.

‘Bids for. the pioject were
opeined yesterday by the state
Depariment of Trausportation,

v Centrum ~ Construction  sub-

o mitted a bid of $503,571.

*sThere were two other bid
Manzo Coniracting
tawan, . $£507,657.59,
amato & Co. .

1P Q) 1

| Tﬁ

-

-

e

dars,
Co.,
and D
Andover,
Transportaticn Commissicoer
John C. Xchl said a contract
will be awarded after the bids
are studicd by departinent enﬂx-
neers.

Terms of the contract eall for
. "completing the w orl\ within 70

, werking ‘days.

l'!evforc Viidar

A spokesmun for the Deparl.
meat of Transporlation said the
depariment hopes the job can he
finished Dbefore co!d weather{
s2ls in, but the starting and
cumpletion  dates dupmd on
whether -the cemmissioner can
. award the contmct within a
shoxt time." ’

The project 1nvolves widening

Roate 46 ﬂom two 10- foot lanes

-

0 ~

I[”Q

11"

A

-v

LICW

Lrnils

OQIasy MD’

g

to {wo 12-foot lamq .md resuce ¥
facing tha 1oadwzey with a three.
i laycl ¢f biteminous con-
crete. |

The condition of the highway
has bLeen a topic of cc-mr»’amt
for sceveral years,

Last June 19, traffic on Roule
46 at Lu'xwa‘c was blocked for
13 rainutes by aboul 40 Knowlion

or Robert S, Palazzo.

The blockade was (esigned to
aramatize the residents’ protest
against hazardous conditions.

Wegsd Campaign .

Palazzo, who had waged &
chmpaign for improvement the
previous year, said after the
demonstration that state offi-
cials. promised reconstruction
would be forthcoming.

The protesters dmcubod the
Knowlton Township portion ¢f
the road as “Death Alley,” and
called attention fo the siretch’s
20-month record of 93 accidents
in" which 85 pcrsons were in-
jured and eight were killed.

» - i v
-
. R
. o 7
- .
=
F .
L
. .
e K]

HTowanship, residents led by Moy .

—\1"
tox.xm ip 5
saf

X‘a, 1espcnum'f to Ule
plers, vraed trafflc

ety Improveiien:s.
The need for safety in school
arees was emphasized by town:
shin officials, the board of edu-|
cation and PTA.

The Werren Ceunly Lcag;ue of
Tunicipalitics 2ls0 urgcd
prompi action. ,

Eohl and olther. officiels in-
speeted Route 46 in the Knowl-
ton Township area last June at
the requesl of stalz Sen. \"ayno

! Dumo“t

a tumerous Potholas
L One of the probleins township
xbsiclermis cited was tha number
of potholes after spring thaws,
Tewmporary patches crumbled
bzeause of heavy trafiic.
During his campaign for im-
provements, Palazzo said an in-
vestigation into the cause of ac-
cidehits on the highway revealed
“no clcar-cuficausal pattern oth-
er than the; con(huon of  the
highway itsclf.”

He isaid th¢, read ‘‘winds and

The Warren County Board of

twisls' and. xﬁ poorly banked,

. "I- ' T

zx}'e &.”” Osue of his|
conccrned

hf‘hlcd and n
chie foeo r\“.'mh.,

erumiiinLg shoules

Although the mayor called for
& reduction in'the speed limit to
40 1niles an hour and banning of
all passing on the four-riile
towmhrp shclch stale trallic
olficials said last Av.n} taat tiiey

otund no nicd for changing the
<phcu limit or insiitutizg a no-
passing zone,

In 3 letter to ‘.v’.’lshington
Coundilman Roger W, Jfasealor,
Ipresiaant of the Warron County
Leagve of Municipalitics, last
July, Kohl announcs ‘d plars for
repaving the road “despite a
record backlog  of resuriacing
needs.” !

Plans {hen callad for lstiing
confracts Augz. 1 and starting
work AuZ. 15, .

Xoll said the “cver-meounting
deterioration of our older high-
weys” resulfed from “a mea-
ger, pay-as-ven go funding ‘pol-
icy” ‘which thic highway depari-
ment had followed in jts capital
construction progrem for m.’my
}eals., .
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‘The slale l)cp:ix'hncnt of
Transporiation will delay adver-
tising of b'ds to recomtbruct

Route 46 in White fo Xuowltoni

fownships until information isre-
ceived from the U.S. Burcau of
Public. Reads on whether feder-
al money can be acquired for

"~ the projeel.

But according to.the depart-
meunl’s assistan{ commissioner,
Russell W. IMullen, the job will

_definitely begin by Scpt. 15, Es-
“Aimated project cosl is $750,000.

It was reported that the U.S
‘Rurcan returned the . state de-

'p'nlmcnt’ original* plans of

xoutc 1ecomtmct|on with rce-
oramendations that cerfain por-
tions be “redonce.”

“Different elements,” Mullen

{told the Star, “must be cncoun-

tered in possible road reconst-
ruction and these sketches can-
not be done in a matler of
days.” Ile explaincd that the
federal burcau will not approve
funds until. the design has been
re-submitted. It is hoped the
week will be done with 50 per
cent federal and 50 per cent

Istate funds.

Warren Sen. Waype Dumont

alion, said that it will bhe a
“matier of wecks” before bids
are advertised apd  a#nother

several weeks™ unLil the con-
tract is awarded. Bui, the scna-
tor said, the job will be done.

Preliminary plans call for the
widening of cach side of the
highway to 12 feet from Colum-
bia casl to Buttzville.

The cutire seclion from Bultz-
ville to Columbiz in While and
inowlton Townships will ‘be re-
paved and several areas will he

‘|super-elevated.: -

The clevation, which will raise
one side of the road  slichily
ahove the other side will enable
mwotorists to safely control their
vihicles as they travel around
the curve.

Kuowlton Township  Mayvor

Yobert Palazzo, whe has also -

kept “contact with ‘Mullen, was
informed the improvements
ciwould be completed by this mn-
ter.

Koute 46 in the two lov.z:sh.ps

has been the scenc of 95 acciv

denls, 85 injuries and cight

deaths over the past 20 months-

and five fatalilies over thc re-
cent Memorial Day weekend.

-|Jr., who investigated. the situ-
]

D ’ ¢
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" Connpnissionst Kohl wirateto

“work in spite of a tremen-

S EMBER O

k\u\.m PRI N Y

, 1970 '

REPAIRE

Bids will bz receivedsep- thick biturnlnous concrete
esurfacing will be placed
construct Route W, S.. 48 in on the roadway.
Krowlion and White town-'  In Manunkachun, where
ships In Warren County, it the road surface {s more

was znonounced by Trans- - seriously dcterlorated, -the

portation . Commissioner roadway will be toppad with.
John C. Kohl, a five and one halfinchlaye
Less than two monihs 220, of hituminous concrcte,

Comzmissionzi Kol said
local officlals stating thatthe the deparimsut’s pﬂpblcm
department  planned  this  with
state’s older roads whichare
dous bac‘don of similar de._crior‘,tnﬂ is ""a m-hatr
work, and a lack of pay ~ as - you - go funing
mainienance .money. The policy.” He added thats tho
commissloner wrote in re- Departinent is well avhre
sponse to irany communica~ of the sitvation, \-.'hicm is
tions from courty and town- state - wide, and said plans
ship officials. are underwsy to resiore all

The project extends from the older highways to safer,
Columbia to Buttzville, a smoother riding conditions,
distance of 8.2.niles, The'  The proje ety Vhich Is tobe
princips] ftems of work will | coinpleted {n- %0 working
be reconstructingandwidzn- days, will be Imam:cd uO/oO
ing the highway from two ten by state and federal gov ern-
foor lanes to two 12 foot merts; -
lanes. Inadditiona three Inch

‘,
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-
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~ ’
. . :
i
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R
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“
i CLINTON -~

’7)//'.
Awwaire Coatrun
Raod Contract
Centruin Com-
Cstruction Corp, of Clinten, is
" the apparent  low  bidder for
widening - and. | reconstruc twr
Route’ 46 ‘hetvieen Buitzville '-nd
Columbia in Warren Counly, ace
cording to .bids opaned 'Fhurt...
; day. by the clute Department of
i Transportation in Trenton, :
' The locol firm bid $603,871
- for the job of widzning the highae
.. way from two 10-foot lanzg to
two 12-font lannsmurcaurfacx'(;
' the rozdway with a three-inch
Ila:,v of bitwaninous concrete,
. The distance is 'zpprommtd.

—= AJLJ*

1 10 miles. !

The terms of the contract Cu“
for the gompletion of the vork

¢ within - 70 workirz doys and thc
{ Traneportaﬁon Department indie
cates the work will be dene this
Fal] before cold weather scts in.

L M |
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OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE INTER-COMMUNICATION
From: PAUL J. SHERWIN To: .__Commissioner John C. Koh! __
Secr'etqry of State (lnstitu?ion or Department)
. - , ‘Transportation
Date: October 29, 1970____ S

o e
1362 o /////5/77

RE: _MEMO OCTOBER 5, 1970

The attached memo was sent to me with your
initials affixed to the bottom and I am just wondering -
whether you actually sent this memo or \ Whether perhaps'
it was mailed by one of your émployees;

Incidentally, Florence is the secrefary to

Joseph McCrane and Bill Loughran is merely a friend.

PJS/bh -
encl. ‘ '




[es

_ problems of Manzo Contracting Co.
to me a background memorandum in this matter dated July 20, 1970

-RECE|VE
SECRETARY 0F Er[;)wg

3 -

State of New Jeray

' DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOHN C. KOHL, COMMISSIONER
TRENTON 08623

October 5, 1970

MEMORANDUM

0: Paul J. Sherwin
R Secretary of State
"FROM: = thn C.. Kohl
‘ «Comm1531oner of Trangportatlon
RE: Manzo Contracting Co. ™~
~ -

As you know, a reetlno is being set ‘up to discuss “the?
You have previously submitted

from yourself to Treasurer McCrane. Could you identify, for purposes
of the meeting, two names appearing in the memorandum of whom we
-have no knowledge. ;Who is "Florence’? Who is Bill Loughrap”

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation.

-

Attachment
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BIEDERMAN AND MULLIGAN
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
i 21 BRANT AVENUE ]365
CLARK, NEW JERSEY 07066

.Please reply to:

i

862-2222 v S
. - , _ AREA CODE 201 ; .+ ESSEX.COUNTY OFFICE
_ DAVID A.BIEDERMAN } _ 17 ACADEMY STREET
. ROBERT L.MULLICAN , - , B 7 suiTE 901
) T P ’ : . . NEWARK, N.J. 07102

. (201) 624-5275

 “March 22, 1972

Comhiésionér John C. Kohl ‘ - ¢£’/r Ci //

New Jersey Department of uE
Transpor tation v . ; ‘ //' /3’ 701
1030 Parkway Avenue ‘ Co S ?791

Trenton, New Jersey 08625
| "Re: Crescent Construction Co., Inc.
Dear Commissioner:

This letter constitutes a formal requeb’é to re-instate
Crescent Construction Co. as a qualified contractor for
the Departmant of lransportatlon‘

As you may recall, in October of 1970, Crescent Conqtrhction
Co. was suspended by the Department of Transportation.
from belng a qualified contractor. The reason for the
suspension was primarily the indictment of the pr1n01pals
of the company, Gecrge and Louis Malanga. The company, at

- that time,; was known as The Mal-Bros. Contracting Co.

The indictment against the Malanga brothers was a four-
~count indictment, and was réturned on September 15, 1970.
The counts were for flllng false partnersa:m 1nformatlon
returns for the years 1865, 1966, 1967 and 1968. In
November of 1971, the United States Attorney requested of
George and Louis Malanga that they plead guilty to one
count of the indictment, that count being the 1968 partner-
. © ship return. Three counts were to be dropped.

In January, 1972, George Malanga pleaded no 1lo cohuéndre
to one count for filing a false partnership information
return for 1968. Louis Malanga pleaded guw 1ty to the same .
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March 22, 1972
- Page Two -

T

count. The other three counts were dismissed. Both
brothers were sentenced by Judge Lawrence Whipple of the

P. S. District Court to a fine of $5,000 each, plus a

two year suspended sentence and were both put on probation
for a period of three years. The fine was paid immediately,
and Judge hhlpple indicated that after six months probatiocn
he would review the facts with respect to the continued
term of probation.

This request for re-instatement is based upon the time-
honored principle of justice that once a man has paid his
debt to society in a criminal case, it is completely
finished. Our penal system operates under the principle

of rehabilitation. 1In the instant case, the Malanga brothers
have paid their penalty under the Federal law. We believe
the penalty imposed by the State in terins of suspension

. from qualification should now be lifted in the interests cof-

rehabilitating the company and its principals. Not only
have the principals suffered from the disqualification,

~but also the 250-500 employees, which include a 15% minority

work force.

l

In the ‘three year period prior to the disqualification,

‘this company had performed $36.5 million worth of work for
-~ the Department of Transportation. Thelir work was not merely
- rated excellent, but they were rated the best contractor in

terms of achievement for the State of all the contractors
doing business with the State. The Department of Transportation
engineers can testify to this fact. During this period, the '
company paid $4 million in Federal income taxes and $500,000
in State taxe: Indeed, the Malanga brothers pald all of

the taxes due to the Government. Their only crime was a re-
flection on their partnership information return of a single
fact which turned out to be untyue. This resulted from doing
another construction company a favor. OUtside of this fact,

-to which they pleaded, they are now completely clean and have

a complete bill of health from the U. S. Attorney.

During their period of travail, two companies, both regulated
by the State of New Jersey, continued to stand by the company.

" Those companies were the National Newark & Essex Bank, which

handled their banking and advanced credit to the company; and
the Aetna Bonding Company, which continued to bond the company.
through this period. » N




March 22, 1972 R
Page Three !

- o | 1367 |

q
'.

. *now in extremis. Unless the company is re-instated quickly,

they w1ll have to literally put the key in the door and
go out of business. 1
\

|
Unfbrtunately, the financial position of the company is &

1

, On the ba91s of the above facts, and in furtherance of the

State's policy of rehabilitation in penal cases, as well as ‘
the well-known scarcity of qualified contractors available -
to the Department of Transportatlon at this time, we respect-
fully request immediate re-instatement as a qualified contractor

, w1th ‘the Department of Transportation of Crescent Construction

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this regard.

o Respectfully Submitted,

BIEDERMAN & MULLIGAN
Attorneys for Crescent
Construction Co.

) /"—\v"-‘

By: / /( / /7 (;L«

DAVID A BIEDLR}LAN
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! BIEDERMAN AND MULLICAN
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
{ 21 BRANT AVENUE
1368 | CLARK, NEW JERSEY 07066
' d . 5'62-2222
.~ , ) . AREA CODE 201 " B ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE
DAVID A. BIEDERMAN i - : . 17 ACADEMY STREET
ROBERT L. MULLICAN ' ' ' SUITE 901
. " NEWARK,N.J. 07102

! . ) . (201) 624-5275

March 27, 1972

EX /2
Coraissioner John C. ¥ohl //,/“3’73/ -

New Jersey Devartueni of é%b
Transportaticn :
1039 Parkway Avenue

[ 4

Trenton, 'low Jersey 08625
) NJ

/

Re: Crescent Construction Co., I
Dear Commissioner:

This letter supplements our letter to you of MMarch 22, 1972,
recuzsting the reinstatemant of Crescent Constructicn Company as a
- qualified contractor for the Department of Transportation. o ncw
requast a formal hearing on this matter. Please schedule same at
your earliest possible convenience.

The undersiqnad is being substituted for in this matter by
Jack Okin, Esq. of the firm of Okin, 2in, and Samnick, Mawark,
Mew Jersey. Since I renresentad the Bepartrent at the earlier hearing,
which resulted in the disqualification of Crescent Construction
Corpany, then known as 1al-2ros Construction Convany, ny rapnresen-
tation of Crescent rmay censtitute a conflict of interest. Any further
corraspondonce in this natter will be dirccted to you by Mr. Okin.
Thank you for your courtesy.

. : Very truly yours,

BIEDERMAN & MULLISAN

. By:
: DAB:j§ o
CC: Alfred Hard211i
Honorable Pierra Garven
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George F. Xugler, Jr. , Edward B. YMcConnecll
Attorney Cencral : Administrative Directer of &
April 6, 1972 Courts

o

Re: David A. Biederman, Esquire

It is with regret that I call to your attention and to the
attention of the Supreme Court the conduct on the part of the
above-named lawyer which, in my opinion, probably warrants some
disciplinary action. ' '

David A. Bilederman, Esquire was a Deputy Attorney General and
Chief Counsel to the Department of Transportation until ‘ .
November 12, 19271.  He had been a deputy assigned to the
Department of Transportation for a numher of yecars; and, several
months after I came herc, I made hinm Chief Counsel. After having
left state service, he has been practicing under the firm name

of Biederman and MMulligan, 21. Brant Avenuc, Clark, New Jersey.
Robert L. Mulligan is also a former Deputy Attorney General

‘who recently resigned his position.

While working for the Department of Transportation, Mr. Bilederman
personally conducted a disqualification hearing before Commis-
sioner Kohl involving a contractor known as Mal-Bros. Construction
Co. The Commissioner issued an order of temporary disqualification.
This decision was appecaled to the Appellate Division. The matter
was argued by David Biederman as counsel of record for the State
and was affirmed in a recorded decision (Mal-Bros. Contracting

Co. vs. John C. ¥ohl, Commissioner of Transportation, 113 N.J.

- Super. 144).

Not too long ago, Robert Mulligan (Mr. Biederman's present -
partner) attempted to talk to me about this matter, indicating
that they were representing Mal-Bros. and that they wanted to
request a re-instatement of their certificate of qualification.
At that tine, I refused to discuss the case with him because
of what I felt was a serious conflict. of interesgt,

o+

p]

(

Recently, I was advised that “Mr. Biedexrman had sent a letter

of application to the Commissioner of Transportation on behalf

of this same group of people for re-instatement. The company

is now known as "Crescent Construction Company, Im" I attach

a copy of that detailed letter from Mr. Biederman to Commissionecy

‘Kohl, dated March 22, 1972 wmaking the plea for re-instatement.

(6]
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Fdward B. McConnell, Administfative
Director of the Courts ‘
April 6, 1972

Pagae 2
I also attach a copy of a ldtter from Biederman to Commissioner
Kohl, dated March 27, 1972 which points out a "possible conflict” .

and then informs the Commissioner that another attorney will
be substituted at the subsequent hearing (Jack Oakin, Esquire).

On April 5, 1972, a hearing was held before Commissioner Kohl.
D.A.G. Alfred L. Nardelli, who is now the Chief of the Transpor-
tation Section of my office, conducted the questioning before
the Commissioner. At that time, HMr. Oakin appeared for Crescent

Construction Co. and Mr. Biederman sat in the back of the roomn.

I an told by Mr. Nardelli that at least on one occasion

Mr. Biederman passed up suggested questions listed on a pilece

of paper to be asked by Mr. Oakin. Further, when his presence
was noted in the room by Commissioner Kohl, he got up and made a

.statement on behalf of the applicants for re~instatement, .

indicating that he was appearing as a "character witness.” I
also attach a copy of the transcript of his statem:nt in that
connection.

I would appreciate your arranging to have this matter follow the
usual procedure for disciplinary proceedings consistent with the
conduct that is found by the court to have existed.

I have been reluctant to bring this matter to the Court's
attention because I do not wish to be vindictive. However,
I feel it is my duty to protect the State under these circum-

‘gtances. There are other cases in which Mr. Biederman has

app2ared for clients who had matters before the Transportation
Department when he was Chief Counsel. In those cases, to my
knowledge, he did withdraw and gubstituted someone else.

It secms to me now that someone has to further impress on

" 'Mr. Biederman that he cannot act for both sides of a case
-~ on alternate dates, wvhether he is a character witness or an

attorney is immaterinl in my opinion. If there is any further
information I can supply, please advise. I am advising

Mr. Biederman that I am taking this action; and, it is certainly
agreeable to me if you or the Court dasire to forward a copy of

my letter to Mr. Biederman. .

George TF. Kugler, Jr.
GFK:bah

Attachmenta
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occupatiohs. ‘It requires them to assoclabe '

»
i \ :

with lav abiding percon» and maintain reasonzh ﬂe

‘hours. Thcse are‘the thlnﬁs which they ‘have
‘-0ot to do becausn the Probatlon Departmenu tells
them to do it evén if they didn't want Lo do
it. And we feel that during this periou they
are under guidance by the Prooatlon Depa Ent,

/the‘pgople that they‘can contact or talk to

are limited because one of the condltions is

that they shall only aséociate with law abiding
" persons. We fee1 that they have paid their
penalty and fhey Should be.reinstated ahd the
people ﬁhat afé\workiﬁgfor fhem, iet;fhem nave
a future also;‘ |
Thank you.
COMPHSSIOI\IER KOHL: At this point I might
note the pre sence of Mr DaVld Biederman, who
| was the ;egal coupsel to the Dcpartment 2t the
time*of the prior hearings. I am wonderlng,
Mr. Biederman, whether you are here és an

1nterested observer or in some other capachyO

MR. BIEDERMAN: I am here as an 1nt gsted

23 1. ' observer, but I would like to make a comment for
Sy ‘ 24 | A the record., . -

25 B I have come to know these gentlcmen; They
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approached me to handie this matter some
timé"ago, and'I ;ouldnkt because there 1is a.
‘conflict, but I've come to know thém since I
.have left State_Goyernment.
.Mr.'Nardelli raised an intérestlng poiﬁﬁ\
about what fhey learned. ' o |
In my experience in govefnment, I can state

for the record, that I think they have learned,
I think they are_certéinly rehabilytaﬁéq. This.
time they will cheék the tax rcturns, they're
~going to be good law abiding.peqple.l i'm'saying
this, perhaps, as a cﬁaragtér witness. I've

met these men and their families; and if.anybody
deserves to be'reinstated,‘they should. There
‘should be an eﬁd_to punishﬁent.»_ljwas partially
responsible initlally for their debarment. I
handled the matter for the State. And the
.State has rigﬁtfqlly puniéhed them.‘ But there
‘should come an énd. The buSiﬁeés Will gb

into bankruptcy and:céliapée._ In effect, the
Staté w;ll havé»punished these people far more
fhan'%hé Federal Judge felt they should have
éeen bunished. {T%F.Feder§l~5udgé had the_
adﬁéntage pf prbfeséional prébationéryvreports,

and they have paid their price.
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As an intercsted observer, T think the State

" of the tax sltuation.

N

should not go beyond what the Federal Judge

has punishedrthem‘for; and I think they should
be reinstated. ". L i.?. | ’
COMMISSIONER KOHL: T might comment bgth |
to Mr. Okin én@ Mf. ﬁiedefmah(s.point here'in
respect.to the basic issue of moral integfity.
There is, I think, as a result of testimony
here,tﬁis ﬁorning, the queétion of finanéial
stability, f&nanciai future of the firm of
Crésent Conséruction.Company, and there is the
temptatién to undertake'éxtreﬁe measures to
1ﬁsufe againsfrléss.and under such circumétanceé
I think the issue of moral integrity has £o be
brougt té the fore, and that the character of
the prihcipals in the operation becomes a very
péi;é question. |
- Forfthh%vreason,.any remaining doubts with
fespect to the firs§ item in thé previous
pfoceedings,,the matter of the»Kantor casé, is
perhaps of even greater import ﬁhaﬂ the iSSue
MR. BIEDERMAN: Commissioner, Lf I may,
I wés out-qf'thé room when Mr, Louis Malanga

!

testified, but the United States Attorney's

1373
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office has given these gentlemen a clean blll

Y

- of health, no further investlgations, and that

.matter 1s ccmplete laid to rest. If there is

any doubt, I suggest you call Mr. Stern and find

out for yourself. Tﬁe U.S. Attorney approached

them to plead and assured them that that would
be the eﬁd of it. One count on a four céuht
indictment, no' custodial sentence,

COMMISSIONER KOHL: Should we not make

“¢clear for the reéofd then, Mr. Nardelli, that

31tu§tion?. I think, as I understood the earlier

testimony, neither George Malanga or Mr. Louls

Malanga had any further comment with respect

. to that matter of Kantor and the record would

not show the point that Mr. Biederman has Jjust
raised.

MR, NARDELLI: Well, did you wish Mr.

‘George Malanga or Louls Malanga to come back

on the stand and then discuss that?
- MR, OKIN: Yes.

-:7 MR, NARDELLI: Fine. ILet's do it.

GEORGE 'D. NALANG A, having been previously
' sworn, resumed the stand and testified as follows:

- . -

4

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, NARDELLI:

»

. e ey

N oty
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1376 . :
The New Jersey Department of Traasportation today announced a A

determination to reject all bids previously received on a major resurfacing of

Route U. S. 46 in Knowlton and White Towmships, and to re-advertise promptly .

for new bids for the work to be performed on a revised time schedule.

Commissioner John C. Kohl said the Department made the decision

"with great regret' because of the project's urgency. The Cormissioner initiated

~influenced tbe decision include the followihg:

the pioject‘on a crash basis earlier this year after touring the eight-mile
sectian of highway at the request of Senator Wayne Dumont and other local
officials:

"We made a commitment to Senator Dumont, to the Méyor; and to the
residents of the area that we would initiate this wgg? very bromptly," the
Commissione; said, "and we feel very bédly that qhangéd'Circumstances have
com?élled us to re-arrange soime of the details in the contract. After vexy

careful review, and in a desire to be fair both to the tax- pay:n public aud

_ the s?ccessful contractor, we had no 0pt101 but to reJect the bwds prev1ously

submitted and revise the contract.”

A spokesman for the Department indicated that the factors which

—

1. Both the lowest and the next lowest bid were-slightly over

engingceriug estimates of the cost of the work.

2. A shortage of raw materials required for the manufacture cf

bituminous concrete pavdm:nt which began to manifest itself earlier in the
year, has now becewma wore acute, casting sowe doubt on the availability of
material required for the contract.

3. The originnl Sime schodule called for the contractor to be on

the job some weels aco, makicy it possible to complele the project. before the



' onser o summer trafflc on a w “ing day basis., . It now appears that a change

of plau is absolutely necessary in order to accompli°ﬁ a major portion of
the work without undue traffic interference.

"We are aware thit this decision will be extremely disappointing

. to the residents of the area affected By this improvement, and to all of the

Jocal officials, led by Senator Dumont, who made such strong representations
on behalf of it,?,Commissioner Kohl said, "and we would like to assure them

that this project will be re-advertised in the shortest possible time and that

‘4t will be given the greatest possible priority. The Department's decision does

‘not represent an abandonment of its pledge to improve the safety and capacity

of this section of Route U. S. 46. We will do our very best to see to it
that all possible preliminary work is completed during the winter months and
the’final repaving is handled in the most expedltlous manner in the spring."

The project extends from Columbia to Buttzville, a distance of, 8.2
_ - _

'milés.‘ The principal items of work will be reconmstructing and widening the

‘highway from tyo ten foot lanes to two 12 foot lanes. In addition a three inch

thick bituminous concrete resurfacing will be placed on fhe roadway.
: ) In Manunkackunk, where the road surface is more serioﬁsly deteriorated,
the;roadway'will be topped with a five and one half inch layer of bituminous
concrete,

Pending thé planned development of Interstate Route 80 west of Netcong,

this section of Route 46 carries 10,000 vehicles a day. Traffic volumes are

expected to reach 13,000 a day by 19S5.

At present Roite 46 accormodates one lane of traffic in each divection.
From about 1,400 feet north of County Road 519 to 1,300 feet east of Beaver Brook,

it will be improved to carry two lanes of westbound trafflc. An adjacent two-lane

1377



roadway'ﬁill be built to carry eastbound traffic. A grasa“me&ian’will separate

* the two roadways.

1378 Turn slots and jughandles will be installed at the Sarepta intersection

o i , ‘ : .
 and the two connections with Route 519, and a new bridge will be built over
Béaver Brook. $he different phases of work will be scheduled to avoid major

tréffic*interferencei:

P

/
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IHREPLY PLEASE REFEAR 7O

‘ [P I S ' '
» - BRSNS} s R L SRR
M o . D, RN At ey e &1;;') Y e R e .
; DUARTMERT O PER DA WA IV AU I WS :
. i . ' P
) !l JOHN C. KOML, COMIILaloN= i - ///

TRUNTON

November 4, 1970

I .
i . .
MEMORANDUM
TO: . Russell H. Mallen
! .
FROM: David A. Biederman, Esq.
E: Route 46, Section 194 & 21 Cﬂﬂfrﬂ(t

[y

The Cowrissioner discussed the above capticned
matter with me on Monday, November 2, 1970, and due to his
illness acked me to confirm his decision in Lh“ naiter to
you by this memorandum.

Although initieally persuaded by your memorendum

"of October 26, 1970, to 1€Jebt 211 the bids on the st tbject ,
~contract, the Commnissioner's review of the file subsequently lad
him'to the oecision to award the contrect to the present Lowest
sponeible bidde namely Centrum Construction Company. You
may recall that you personelly have been quoted in the public

press and have repre senté to the local community end their

at this contract would be ewarded
nou1c cost epproximately $750,000.
The Tow bid is approximately $148,000 under your estimate and
although it is sowme SZ over the enginecrs' estimate it has
been tbc Department's custom to norrs 11j avard contreacts to
the low bidder who is within that p“IC“Wt”O”

elected repv‘sennativc
in September and that it
eat

’J‘J
o
wn o f:u .

B)

In addivion, sowe progress in buildinz the road is
better than no progre 8s since the Department made a public comalt-
ment to begin this project in September the Cownissioner felt that
we should fulfill that comnitment regardless of the techuical

objecticus you ralse in your memorandum.
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. g . 2 .

orized to procead imacdiately

You arc,; thereforve, aullo &
in accordance with the Conmissionew's instruction in this

=

natter.
CC: Conmmissioncr John C. ¥obhl
J
!
¢ ’
L ]
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Department of Law and Public Safety

From: Attorney G.'ene—ral Kugler - To: DAG David Biederman

: _ (Institution or Department)
November 4, 1970

Date: T

.. Re: Manzo Contracting Company

:
| Neither the Director of Criminal ;@j/“ }“,
Justice nor I feel there is any .,further- action é’-"ﬂ'ﬁxéi l"'
‘action required in the above matter. e
‘ ' 4 ' N v ot S

y

| ' ~ GFK
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JOHN C. KOHL, CoMMISSE

ST
[T R T

TRZHNTON 233195

. November &, 1970
\
FMORANSTM T0: Mr. J. R. Schuyler

Attachsd is a cepy of a memorandum from Mr. B oy ich
speaks for itself.
your letter to.the

dingly, please

award of the contract.

/ ’
[y rictr

Y
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| I PAVIRG « EXCAVATING « SEVERS
ﬁ E-/ f RS PUGHYAY 22 « CLINTON, N.J. « 201.735-4800
o ' 7% .

October”h4,»]970

- Mr. Ralph Stc)]1ca . C R -
Pirector of Divizion of Construction E 2 :
N.J. Jcpartmeuu o Transypoctatior :
‘1035 Porkway Avenue a !
Trenton; New Jerscy 06388525 '
S v
) Re: Rt. #46, Section 10A
: - cend 2B ‘
~Dear Mr. Stelljes: »
‘Pleasc refer to the attached letier from Edison Asphsalt
=Corp. Also, other committments have been given.
2

. Considerable effort has been made to obtain a definite
=zeommitiment during this severe aspholt cement shortage from

PR

“the major refineries and suppliers in New Jérsey.

“Due to much effort thus far, I firmly feel that Centrum
=:Construction Corp. will be granted at least equal opportunity
-+=for available supply. Urderstandably, during the existing

*erisis, job award is an imperative requisite for the firmest
=icomnittment, ' : » o

3

YolUrs) truly,
CFV""TW CONSTRDCilC CCRP,

- R s '

- o | m //
) . : : Jcnar . Ha e’
P1e51de

-/

“RMH:bp
L -¢cc: Mr. R. Rice
‘ L “Mr. W. Bocoream

Cpemmegrg ke

R R L

—r » / / 5N o« ) SN N 2,0 [P

- ) - AN L 2wy gl i, LF Al /:'/4 C#TE

. . P , iy N RN AT VARE BR vl L .
LA Lﬁfé?/&xia Gorecis oL LY /9/ 2 :



. Balph Stelljces
Director 3
N.J. D‘iwn‘aworwb of

1038 Yarkway Avenuc
Trenton, New Jopsey

Dﬂ' »Mr., Stelljes:

. . P
Tnia is to confirm

to supply material

during the years 1970 dnd 19873,

please contact ne i

R-..H bp

cc:- Mr. R. Rice

Mr., W. Booveamn

086

for

N
Gl
Tronsportation

Conslruciion

A

gyl

the availability

J

6,‘S~
of ¥d

subject job to Centrunm

mmediately.

If furtnexr

P

: §rnce;

IUI

,LLcha

M
ary

'Lsécii}‘

yoﬂ'r"" ’
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September 18, 1970

To: Mr. J. Freidenrich
From: - State Highway Engineer

Subject: Asphalt Supply

The reportedﬁasphalt shortages prompts the necessity of promul-
gating Department policy relating to the current situation.

On all contract constructlon, reconstruction, and maintenance

- the Department will give consideration to extensions of time

s for performlng subject work when it is clearly documented that
_the fuel crisis has in essence been responsible for noncompliance
with contract provisions relating to time of completion.

. ‘The documentation should include but not be limited to the following
. exhlblts- :

: A. Contract between our prime contractor and our ,
. 'subcontractor,if approprlate relatlng to performance
of bituminous paving work. '

vbB.t~‘Contract between bituminous concrete supplier
i.e., "plant" and prime of subcontractor for
furnishing of material, together with certified
statements from that plant ownership that they are
unable to comply with the provisions of the
contract because of shortage of asphalt. These
statements shall include further order requests
and/or contracts made between the "plants" and
producer ("petroleum refinery") together again
with a statement from the appropriate official
of the producer that the 0il company or refinery
is unable to meet its obligations, because of the
scarcity of the imports or asphalt being available
in this country. '

C. Evidence that the contractor or subcontractor is in
good standing with plant and is not the victim of -
discrimination or rationing because of many possible
reasons. The same shall also apply between "plant"
and producer.
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“In order to minimize the impact of the shrinking asphalt supply, the
Department will give consideration to requests for changes of plan
when initiated by the contractor in those areas where asphalt pave-
ment or base is specified. For example, it may be practical in the
case of detour roads, in the interest of expediting other work on
a project, to one of the following substitutions in the place
of asphalt pavements or bases:

Bases: Live-fly ash soil stablization, soil cement
stablization, calcium chloride soil stablized bases,
and substituting a surface treatment of tar and cover
stone in lieu of bituminous concrete pavement. The
use of plain portland cement concrete pavement. may
even be appropriate in certain locations. It will be
necessary to review such proposals in relation to

~ volume of trafflc, loads, and anticipated subgrade
ncondltlons.

The Department will also look favorably upon stage construction of
the various components of the entire pavement cross section. For
example, traffic can operate on bituminous stablized base courses A
over one winter with the finished pavement surface being constructed
a later date and prior to completion of the contract.

On work for which bids have been taken and not awarded, and it is
‘apparent with proper justification--especially on maintenance resurfac-
ing projects--that a supply of asphalt is not available, work should
not be allcwed to commence unless there is a reasonable chance that

a particular phase of paving being completed and available to traffic.
This precaution will have to be investigated so we will not be con-
fronted with open excavations which are annoyance to the travelling
public and could possibly be hazardous if allowed to remain in
existence for any extensive length of time.

AR J.R. Schuyler
JRS/cv
cc: Mr. J.R. Cunningham
Mr. W.J. Schonwald . ‘
Mr. R.M. Stelljas ,
Mr. J.F. Andrews
Mr. J.C. Reed
~-Mr, O.H. Jansson
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IN REPLY PLEASE REFER T
File 5-A, Asphalt
.~ Current Sro”tagcs

&)

State of ¥rew Jerary 7 _ 1387
DEPARTHMENT OF TRANSPORTATION C JCR - Wk

JOHMN C. KOHL, COMMYSSBONER

"TRENTON 04825

Division of Materials

July 22, 1970

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr. J. R. Schuyler

A conference yesterday with representatives of the
Atlantic~Richfield Company of Philadelphia has thrown
some additional 11ght on the current reported shortage
of bituminous materlals,\Lhat has brought avallabl,'crude'

'stocks in the United States from an average 21l-~day -supply
to seven days., ;

It seems that a combination of causes has precipitated .
the current shortage, aggravated by seasonal demands that

‘are up 20-30% above normal for asphaltic materials. The

root of the trouble seems to be a combination of inter-

national politics and a world wide concern.with pollution. ,
Because of the political situation in the Near EPST, the - .
amount of crudé oil being proﬂuced and shipped has been '
sharply reduced. Tankers, not being able to transit the Suez

Carnal, travel around South Afvlca,'conSumlng mor ime and

much hlcher costs for shlpplwc Ehwopej, ike America, has

a pollutlon problem and has greatly reduced consumption of

coal, in favor of oil, as many of our power plants have

done. : ‘ :

In order to augment the Mid-East fuel supply, Europe
is taking high asphaltic crudes from South America and
burning them as fuel. All of this adds up to a critical
shortage of crude imports on our Atlantic Coast, and

_espeCLally affects asphalt production as agphaWLs are being made

from crudes with a much lower asphalt content.

- Of immediate concern to ARCO is the supply of asphalt cut-
back RC 800, normally carried in bulk stock at the :
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ce: R. H. Mullen

ct

Paulsboro Terminal where we can ovresample it and approve
the material prior to use. - Contractors iﬁ Scuthern Naw

Jersey wishing to procure this material from ARCO will

have to obtain it from their Philadelphia Refinery, where
it is produced by blending the asphalt stock with a diluent
through a computarlzad bTender at the time of shipment.
This precludes prior sampling and approval.

For the duration of the emergency we have given ARCO
permission to ship the New Jersey contract work, including
State Aid, at the producer's risk, pending approval of
job samples. The Bureau of Plant Inspection plans to
take random samples of RC 800 as opportunity permits, and
will preceive from ARCO their laboratory tests and copies
of the automatically produced blender tickets. Because

the asphalt stock at the Philadelphia Refinery used in
‘blending may be a little harder than our specifications
permlt, we can expect some deviation in the penetration
test at 77 deg.. F. It is not expected that this deviation
can be detected in tha use and the performance of the

material.

Copies of'clippincs from the "0il Daily® of July 1k and
the "Wall Street Journal" of July 15 are enclosad as
additional information.

J. Freidenrich
Jd. F. Andrews
. A. A. Faxon

Enclosures (2)

Ve
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N REP LY PLEASD REY IR TO

hnplno g' Estirate

Route U.S. 46 (1933)
' s Section 19A and 2B

Ftate of New Jrrary Reconstruction

B X 61}3 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION |
‘ ” 7;‘ ‘ JOMN C. KOHL, COMMISSIONER 1391

TRENTON 08€25

September'ZB, 1970

. Memorandum to Mr. Ralph Stelljes:

Bids will be received on September 24, 1970 for reconstructing Route U.S. 46
(1953) Section 19A and 2B from Paullns Kill to Route 31; in the Townships of
Knowlton and White, Warren County.

The Federal Project Number for this project is RF-SG-(l?)

The Engineer's estimate for the items of the project and costs are as follows:

Item Quantity Unit Price - Amount
1 Roadway Excavation,’UnclasSified 4,156 c.y.- 8.00 $33,248.00
2. Pav't Type FA BC-1, 13" thick & 922 ton 13,00 . 11,986.00
variable v
3. Pav't Type FA-BC-2, 3" thick & 26,661 ton 13,00 346,593.00
variable
4, Bituminous - Stabilized base 8,200 ton 14.00 114,800.00

‘course, variable thickness

5. Bituminous - Stabilized base course,

34" thick and variable 1,714 ton 11.50 ©19,711.00

- 6. Topsoiling & Seeding, varlable 6,950 SeYe 3.00 20,850.00
thickness N :

7. Reset heads'using new curb piece 4 units "175=00 700.00

8. Construction layout : : lump sum | ’ 1,500.00

9 ‘Contract bond | ~ lump sum | 2,810,00

‘v>10;- 9" x 20" White cdncretevverticalv 200 1.f. 10.00 2,000.00

curb (if and where required)
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Mr.,

’115
12.
13, .

Ralph Stelljes -2 -

P
\

September 23, 1970 _

Quantity Unit Price

Field Office, Type C . lump sum -
Removal of Wire rope guard fence 64 1,f. . 1,00
Beam guard rail | 4,700 1.£. 5,00

Total Engineer's Estimate

Total se8000000GECOCECEO

Ceeeeeeio.. $580,262.00

Amount

2,500.00 -
23 500,00

$580,262.00

//// leca o

R. A. Peterson

" Supervising Htgzhay anlncc1 i
Bureau of Maintcnance '
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Mz, K. I. elluxm , o 2w

traffic conditiuns \S‘
-futther eet our requiy

_ All this in eur judgue
changa in cosditiens.

Ve aszk your concurrence

cullad fo: the connleting of the
working days. In visw of cﬁlzy~
this date would unke

to chunge the contract

n this o
.yeadvextising on MHovexber 5, IF70,

JIMIRS 1 1ep

o

1
[

ccy  Hessrs.
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IN RFF’;’L.\T' PLEASE RE‘EF‘E?\' VO

Region I
Mletcong

Al B | State nf New Yovney
e . DEPARTMENT OF TRAMSPORTATION -
Rt , : ’ . JOHM C.KOIL, COMMIIS'ONZR -

TRENTONM 2625

October 22, 1970

Mr. J. R. Schuyler - -
. Proms: Hexbert . Pnglishmen . . S {i ‘ ‘_i/( -

wjeot: - Route 46, Scolbion 184 2nd 23

 PRecently bidés were taken on the above pLOJ””t and the low bildder
- was Gﬂ?byum Construction Co JpofaCﬂuﬂo : ,

’ “;lt 15 the undc1 ndiﬂg thet a roet;ng vas held in Mr. Stelljests
office in refcrcn tre ability of this convracior to periori,
. and specifically, woulfmhe have a Tirm cormitment for the nece ﬂs"vy
9 bitumlnous concrat ¢ materials to be used in resurfacing the project..
SR The COFpa as replied'under date of October 14, in the nams of

. Richord h. Hale Preoﬁdcnt that the corpany should have t least
L equal oppoxrt unltj in any avaﬂl,ble supply and also the fact of ths
‘;conTr ct being awvarded would es»ab]jun sorie kind o f,pilOllea ’

. .Undlex date of October 14, a letter fron Edisor Asphalt Corxporation
- vnder the signature Oain of Richard M. Hale states, this is to
v eonfirm the availobjl¢t ol Edison Asphalt uOfp oration to supply

. materisl for the subject job It is believed +thatb Edison As sphalt
"*is the vendor that this con ;ractor is attached to. . ]

7&‘From & pv c*icai smcn6001rt neither of these cormunications are_

& firm comnmitment, but the one from Edison Asphalt is some form

ToT abIIity to neet the requirements of the prog;ct Based on
. this p&rtlcuiar conrurlcﬂtion it seems difficult Yo not recomnmend
I'}j f \‘the awurQ1ng of tne contract to Centrum Construstion Corpoz tion.

Litgeq -
Hexber* K. Elz?iunwan '
" Regional Engineer

 HRE:ms - /



MEMORANDUM

| 1’31‘967

' OCTOBER 30 1970

Re' Bids Route #46, Section 10A & ZB

;Bid openind - Septenber 24, 1970

{Ccncrum - 4603, 871.00
o Manzo . - 607,657.50
ijtamato : - 632,800,00

}ronology of events'

oo

PPN

[L%Lél,,—/ “"(’! A

01 Thur&day, October]1970 . R Rice phoned tha Centxrum office :
requcatzn a meeting at 9:00 a.m. at Deparimznt of
offices the next morning Willxam Booream, che«kLesiaent and Goneral

' Manager and Richard M. H%le, President, met with HMr. R. Rice and Mr.
R btellaes at that time. -

-

.

fT‘ ags) ~1mpns<'€ ot 4 an

‘ment of Transportation representatives' satisfaction.

_were job suggestions ag to construction methods ete.
i of safcty measures and xesidents' concern about getting the job started.
Ve assured them that we were in a position to proceed imnedl tely along

i}tho linos of their suggostions.

- Richard Hale stated at the concluslon
e,is neeaed, please contact us 1mmcq1atelye

: . Gctober 14 1970, Vr. Rice C?ll@d and stated that the Deparitment of
':‘Tran poruation would like something in wrlting concerning availability

.

: : Messra. Stelljes and Rice rtqted that Mr. Schuyler felt it advis
}ab]e to have some asphalt supply committment before awarding the Job,

Ve discussed thig and explained availability appavently to the Departe-
' Also discussed
Also the importance

-

thot if further informati

asphalt material. This letter was that day written by Richard M.

Hale; President with a supporting lettexr from Edison Asphalt Corp., and
-~ hand carried by Villiam Booream to Mpr. Ri
1uwau touf thcm to Myr. Stelljes oiffice on Friday,

ces offi

ce the next morning
Qataber

16th

Richard Hale calied M. Stelljes on Tuesday wmorning, October 20th

afﬁcrnoan.

On Tnurud%y October 22nd, Senator Wayne Dumont called the Centrum

'who stated that he x"uLd get them up te Mr. Schuyler's offlce »hat

office and stated that he talked to Mr. R. Mullen of Dcpar?mant of

Transportation who stated that they still did not have subject letter.
(7 days z2iter our hand delivery.) Mr, Booveam then called Mr.
Swas not in and then mU Stelljes that same afternoon who #iaid he'd been

unable to get together with Mr. Schuyler.
Beecauge of Senator Dumont's inquiry,

Cectober 2Z2nd, at 11:45 a.m.

: the orlgh
written and hand cavried to Mr. Schuyler's office by Hr.

nal letter vas yro-

*

/

!

Boayeam on .

Rice who
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. assurance of an auphalt supply.;T,ﬁp

,5-

hEMORANDUM - _ocrc)mgn 30,, 070 R ey

o Mr. Schuyler mot with Mr. Booream for 10 minutes and stated that
his people probably didn't understand what he wanted. He wag concerned
with the major oil companics‘® sommittment. He suggested that Richaxrd

;Uaﬁ\Hale call him to get a definitc idea of what would be practical inqofar
 a committment of this type was concerned.~ :

,‘;%/

Richnrd Ha]e called M. Schuyler on or about 1 15 p ‘;»thnt‘aftaru
noon and Mr., Schuylexr called back at about 3:00 p.m. Mr. Schuyler
expresged his reasons for wanting no delay in the job = its impoxrtance-
“.ete. Richard Hale stated that all measures were being taken to sce
~that this would have top priority since there were no othexr Department
~of Tran portation Jobs by our companies at this time and gave other
‘rezsons for this job's receiving proper sexvice. Mr. Schuyier said,
M"ou've been most helpful. The phone conversation ended with the
statement by Richard Hale "If any other information is needed, please
~contact me", There was again no discussion ouher than reasons b10~

.
ERX .

: On Trtaay mnorning, October 30uh, Mr. Richqrd Hale was xnaormod
by a supplier that the bids were rejected. Richard Hale immediately
ecalled Mr. Schuyler who then stat ed Lhau the bids voere rejcctod. In

‘ essence” *he reasons were; X ‘ X

(1) The bidv were over the estimaue.

(2) There as to be a change -in the vertical pyaxile wbagh would
require ncgo iation of a au%siancial nature. ~ -~

(°) They wanted to have a calendor date completion r%thcr than
70 workxng aﬁy” as in the speciifications. = . S :

Questions qnd Complaints

,1) Whats golng on in Lhe Departmont oﬂ T anmporta lon?

_ ‘f‘2) '"he rcderal Bureau of Rode had appraved theso Bpec ficationa
;befcre the 1GLbLUg of BLUQ; . :

3_3) We took every roasonable Measure to suppTy in;ovmahAon promptly.
‘Q 4) Vo were definitely not dealt with in good faith. oL

), The Dupmr»meut of Trans portation has not fulfilled 5t& prom;so
to tho rcaldenuu as peyr severaL newspaper articles.

0) By the time we recelvcd word(upon mnmy phone call) the joeh
could have been awardea, construction started, aud an carlier comnplotion
daio achlovcd. ' - '

e ‘;7) Thore have been numerous accidents and numorous deatha on %ho
 aubJoct highway. There probably will be many moxe due to Department



- i

‘“‘. e ‘ .. : o

i _MEMORAND'UM - OCTOBER 30, 1970 . - | s,

tht Transportation 8 aetion.

:--u}8) I feel strongly ﬁhau the Dppartmcnt of Transporuation

.. " by its nction may be potentially inviting in another contractor -
' 7 4nto. a situation not in the Department of Tranoportation g hest -
ginterout - ahort range and long range.

9) If $580,000, was the en«ineers estimqte, a 3+% overage
4_?18 negligible to the other considerations herein stated.

xl‘ﬁlo) Was the "auphalt shortaga" a smokescreon?
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!
" deteriovated Tapline situation
i

Bv r.\flL'O Dd‘\r EQNINEJ R
Oil Daily Surcau Chief
NEW YORK — Mobil il Corp is
pus‘ll"\ﬂ a': L.[CnSl\e search for

additional guantiiies of crude oil

from Texas and Louisiana in the
face of a- co*vplez 52?165 of
circumstances that is resiliing ia
less oil being tmported here from
abroad. a  Mobil  spokesman
acknowledged Monday.
_These circumstances
“sky-high' tanke r rate,
in Libyan production

inc‘udc
;03;:\5
and the

a3
v

part of the Middie East crisis.

pointed “up by B Te
“general manager of muh

- brd.

‘on the exaclamo

These develepments were

Americancrude ol d
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[Y34

ne
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.great -deal more oil than we
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ght-weli grow worse before they
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that establishec
tts from Canada at 295, ws
bid- pointing out that this was 2
source of  crude that is

nceded by the U.S, now
prebubly more in. the days
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“*We  have enough
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.'lx’:
i
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cow bringing in. Certalaly wa ooy
tire oil acd it's oo bad we can
moveit.”
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whien somethin

£
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4 fnav
Southwest mora
! Texa:, and Louis!
. When thai poiat is rezched

x‘xr,,y

government wiil have to swes
and take some acticn. A r

emergency is needad to clar'f_\ '
siteativa, Mayhe then we'll
allowed to obuin more Canu.
oil.” o

In the meantime. Mo

leoKing for all it can gel from
Gulf of Mexico area.
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- State  Attorney

L

s

By LEONARD J. FISHER

A 1970 memo written hy
General

~ George F. RKugler Jr. has

hapdwritten notations on it
directly related to the matter

" for which Secretary of State

Paul J. Sherwin was mdxctea
last June.

The memo, dated Nov. 4,
1570, was seat by Kugler to
former Deputy Siate Aftorney
General David Biederman

"~ and concerned an investiga-

P

Kugler's r,ﬁ';m@ on

.’i\‘y' L

tion related to the ‘“Manzo
Contracting Co.»

It was not known who had
made the longhand notations
on the memo.

Kugler told The Star-Ledger
July 19 the memo stated that
his office and that of State
Criminal Justice Division felt
no need to centinue investiga-
ting charges by Michael Man-
20, head of the company, that
“collusive bidding” was under
way in the state. -

ﬁiﬁan_ >

5 }Jufqi +

ntains mystery ;@%ﬁ?mm

of neral said
rlf -tinox 1 response
to sévers n to him by
Biederman taining Man-

z0's allegationy while the con-
tractor was. working on a
Route 35 project.

Kugler said the memo was

‘sent after Biederman, a civil

attorney, was asked to inter-
view Manzo regarding the cri-
minal chargss, from which
Manzo promptly backed off
when approached by Bieder- -

- -man.

But Kugler said his Nov :

_4, 1970, memo, which he said

he had “misplaced,“” had no-
thing at all to do with charges
made in another Biederman
memo.

The other  Biederman
memo, daied Oct. 31, 1970, for
the first time smgled out
Sherwin as being invoived in
a ‘“‘conspiracy”’ fo violate the
bidding laws specifically on -
the U.S. Route 46 project for -
which the secretary of sta'fe
has been indicted.

Kugler's top criminal pro-
secuting aide was seat a copy
of that memo, Kugler was not,

Reliable sources who have

{Please turn to Page 20)




(Continued !rom Page One)

: Pwed the : Nov. 4, 1970,
. 'memo said yesterday it con-
- 'tains handwritten notations.

-+ Precisely, according to the
‘i sources the memo states the
end- of an investigation con-

| -cerning Manzo's charges in

" a-typewritten paragraph.
“'In longhand at the top of the

memo, scmeone wrote ‘““‘Route :

46" -and the exact 'project
number cn which Manzo was

: : workmg Below that notation

another, “Route 35, an

earhe-' project on which Man- -
- Jast - week -order

) nad been employed
B
m thé'tighiﬁand margin of
Kugler’s Nov. 4,.1970, memo,
the sources noted, is written-
|"in" longhand, - “Centrum Con-
-struction- Corp, awarc.”
| Sherwin, Manzo and Repub-
lican fund-raiser William C.

"1 “Loughran- were"indicted June ..

-:27 by federal and state grand

Jjuries on charges of throwing -

‘out Centrum' as the low bidder
.on the U.S. Route 46 project
and trying to award the con-

tract to Manzo, the second,

; low bldder

* Centrum eventually won the
$600,000 contract. Manzo, ‘the
indictments state, -paid “a
$10,000 contribution to the Re-
publican Party to get the
award. -

U.S. Attc-rney Herbert J.
Stern has acknowledged the

_-existence of a Nov. 4, 1970,

memo but -has refuse¢ to re-
lease its -contents.

*. In response. to -questions .

raised. by .State Sen: James
B. Wallwork (R-Essex) that

a cover-up: of the Sherwin -

case may- have beew attempt-

.ed by Kugler’s office; Kugler-
the State -
“Investigation .
(SCI) tor investigate the sena-:

Commission ~ o

tors charges.

-~ Kugler is considering wheth-
er to appoint a lawyer outside -
state government to prosecute -
the Sherwin case:so as to

aveid any’ possible conflict of
interest. - Kugler’s- Criminal
Justice = Division
would prosecute the case:

“I have.turned over fo the
State’ Commission of Investi-
gation all of the documents
in my possession. which bear
an the subject matter of its
inquiry,” Stern said yesterday

ordinarily -

Mysiersws n@miiom n memg

in response to questions about
the Nov. 4, 1970, memo.

“I will not disclose,. at this
time, the contents of these

documents because I do not

want to prejudice the SCI in-
vestigation,” he said.

Stern has said he will testi-
fy before any agency investi-
gating Wallwork’s cover-up
charges, however.

In all, four memoranda
have become significant in
the Sherwin case. ‘

On-Oct. 9, 1970, Biederman,-..: '
once in charge of Transcorta-
. tion Department . legal mat-

ters, sent a memo directly to
Kugler stating that Manzo,
then employed on a Route 35
project, was claiming “‘collu-
sive bidding.”

¥* % *

Evan William Jahos, direc-
tor -of the Criminal Justice
Division; it was learned, as-
signed Biederman to talk to
Manzo about the charges,

When Biederman' did, Man--

zo refused to talk,’ according
to Biederman’s refurn memo
to Kugler, dated Oct. 21, 1970.
That memo also noted that
State Republican Party Chair-

1403

man John Dimon was repre-
senting Manzo and that
Loughran also was in the plc-

‘ture.

Kuuler said his Nov 4 1970,

.memo to Biederman, ending

the Manzo investigation, was

in connection with Manzo’s

general  collusive = bidding
charges related by Bieder- -
man in the Oct. 9 and Oct. 21 _
memos.
**' * oW .

On Oct. 3t, 1970, Biederman

wrote . a ‘lepgthy memo to-
Transportation Commissioner

John C. Kohl and Jahos stat--

“ing his belief that Sherwin

was -involved' in a. ‘“‘conspir-
acy” to violate the bidding
laws on .U.S.- Route 46.. That
memo also states that Bieder-

" man spoke by telephone to
‘Kugler ahout the “conspir-

acy” charge.

This has been denied by Ku-
gler. Kohl and Jahos have
refused to comment- about the:
Oct. 31, 1970, memo.  Neither
would confirm its existence.

But USs. Attorney Stern,
while he would not dxsclose
the contents of an Cct. 3i,
1970, has acknowledged that
one exists.

= * »

Stern said it was one of the
memos, brought to him  in |
April by Biederman, that
launched his federal grand
jury  investigation into the
Sherwin case ad resulted in
the federal indictment. A
Nov. 4, 1970, memo was an-

' other he said.

Kugler has said the state |
investigation of the Sherwin
matter began independently
about a month later when
testimony- in a civil matter
relating to the Sherwin case
was. referred to Kugler’s of- -
fice by a Morris County Su-

1 pericr Court judge.

“I had not reason in 1970
to conduct an investigation
involving Paul Sherwin and
the Department of Transpor-
tation,” Kugler has said.




1404
Department’ of Law and Public Safety Inter—Commumcanon
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i L ‘ e o=
. Attorney Ceneral Rugler - To: - DAG David Biederman

November 4, 1970

Re: Manzo Contracting Company

. Neaither the Director of Crimi inal C//j;:,,,,.u,u
X - | . # o e
R , ’ ! . v . ’ /Af-' L (/ .
Justice nor I feel there is any further action L7 Vﬁul'
action required in the above matter, | S
’ . o e (_,”!"N /’-.6’ N
) N Lue 2, -
) R o, ' - GFK

v
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T Department of Law and !

4

Attorney Cencreal

~ From:_ °

%atc :;H.ove'mber 4, 1970

'Re: Manzo Contracting Company ‘ _ // /é by

‘Neither the Director of Criminal
Justice nor I feel there is any further action

action required in the above matter.
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DAVID A, BIEDERMAN
Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

Re: Manzo Contra

»

..

RIS 3 LSO AP S S e -

This is to supplement my previcus
transmittal to you concerning the above-
captioned matter.

As you may recall, there is some
indicia, possible collusive bidding on
State contracts present., Mr, Manzo will
be in the Depariment for a meeting concerning
several other matters scheduled tentatively
‘for October 14, 1970, At that time, it may
be propitious to invite Menzo to discuss with
a representative from Mr. Jehcs' office the

- collusive bidding allegzation,.

Please advise,
.
§
DAE
cdd
cc: Evan W, Jahos, Esq.
‘\\_ i
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o o Setate ol Mew Jerney
: DEPARTMENMT OF TRANSPORTATION -
o ' o . - ‘j. JOHN C. KOHL, COMMISSIONER .
‘ TRENTON G2e23 -
-  October 21, 1970
::—- v:-..*“:'.:;_"_‘__;" ':::_-; :‘ . . . Ilt.‘t LC)J\AT’D‘L’I’II
T0: George F. Kugler, Jr.
o 'Attorn ey General | R a e
. FROM: David A. Biederman
o _ Deputy Attorney General
RE:  .Manzo Contracting Company o )
" - Route 35, Section 9B e ]
'"'“""‘"‘n‘”\._ ) ’ *
~+  This is to supnlem nt ny mﬁnoranaum to you of October 9,
1970, concernan the ‘above captioned matter,
Oon the °U00mutlon of Even W. Jahos, Director, Divisioa
" of Criminal Justice, I asked Mr. Manzo and his attornzy to w2zt
with me yesterday following a previously scheduled meeting to
.. digcuss 2 contract claim Manzo had against the State. Mr. Manzo
- is represonfed Jonn E. Dimon, Esquire. 7T referred Mr.: Menzo
to comments made by him to Mr Loughtan concerning a probable
collusion in bidding practice, and asked if Mr. Manzo would
voluntarily expand or exo1a1n his statement, Mr. Manzeo could
not recollect anything 2bout the statement. Mr. Dimon promised
to discuss the matter with his client and advise me if his client
had any add1t10ﬂa7 1nrorm4t101 to offer. - -m\:\
o _ The orlglnal recommendatlon made to you in my memorandun
L of Auoust 7, 1970, remains unchanged. | .

Please advise me if there is an y hing further you wish
me to do on thls matter. ’ '

edd - bt
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MEMORANDUM TO FILES

(SUPPLEMENT TO MY MEMORANDUM TO THE FILES

F OCTOBER 22, 1970
Q Q ‘*LNJ- ot *az‘ét OUW»

C' ”HP/ov,?J)
ASSlStant Comm1s31oner Russell H. Mullen adv1sed

;1today, October 26, 1970, that our nghway Englneer James. R.
fSchuyler had advised that he was not satisfied with the
  ¢oﬁtractdrs éssuraﬁces fegarding'a éﬁgzicient supbly of
,iiaéphaitic material. The Commissioner stéted that the jdb was

e LT : : v
‘*-tblbeVamehded in any case and for both of those reasons the
v ‘6ontract would be'rebid.. He also advised that Mr. Sherwin

fislhd l§ngef happy Qith mereiy rejecting all the bids, but now
blwishes‘that'cﬁly the lowest bid be rejected so thatlthe~secona
uhxbidder‘Mr} Manzo can get the contréét. He assures the Commissioner
 thét Mr. Ménzo hasran adequate'supply‘of ésphalt I adv1sed the |
f :commlsSLOner tnat at our meetlng w1th the Governor on Tuesday,
‘i October 27, 1970, we_should strglghten Sherw1n out about the
- entire matter. ‘, o
‘ 2%

~ DAB
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Herbert J, Stern
Jonathan L. Goldstelin

Brues I. Goldsteln

On Friday, April 1%, 1972, David A, Blederman, former
Denuty Attorney General of thez 3tate of MNew Jcran5 who

gerved asicounsel to.the Depariment of Transportatlon,

Firals called and then caxmz2 to my office and mads a formal
cormplaint pertaining to the awarding of a contract for

G (]
certain road construction on Route Eo in Warren County in
Senuamber of 1970, :

Mr. Biedarman presented nme witn certain documents and
information which are delineated below. :

\

Oon Sepuemoer 24, 1970, the Department of Transportation
of the State of New Jersey received %he ;olWOanw bids from

" the folWO"inc companies for Ccruuip road cons*ruc*ion on
V’Rchte Lbo; - - ~ .

20 hm 900':‘009\'0950033\!71;00
Iaﬂzo essr2sed322a002 607363{9
2matO ensenrssesess 032,800,000

The 1o¢=s+ bid, tn*t o* “a?t*um, was approximauelj

Ceng

3 1/2% over the engineer?! estimate and that in the usual,

ordinary course of Dsna*tmer of Tr aqsnortdt*on pra ctice
?he awvard would have been given to Centrum,

~ According to Blederman, Paul J. Sherwin, Secretary of
State of the State of New Jersey, asked Jonn C, Kohl, the

Cormissionzr of ths Depariment of Transportation to dslay

ewarding a contract for this censtruc tion.- Blederman
D y » 3 -

handed me a letter, dated October 8, 1970, sent by She

to Konl's residence, rather than his office, In this

Sherwln stated:

TUin
lester

"Tn this particular cise, I would prefer -
that you rejnn+ the blds and request a2 re~
oiddinw end 1f you will telephone me on
Tuesday, I will be glad to give you the
reasons for my request,"

(Tae full text of this letter Is attached as Exhibit A.}

UNNTFING (O PO RIONITS L  A PE 2 AS v,
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Apnnrently, this had been the subjech of soma cis~-
0ussion prior to the writing of this memorandum since
¥onl sent a letter to Shurwin three da ays befors referring
30 a discussion of the "Manzo” matter and alse referzing
to a background memo*andum.which Sherwin had sent to hir
{Tha letter from Kohl to Sherwin dated October 5, 19{0,

is attached as nxh*bic B.) Blederman did not presen L me
~with a copy of tnat background mbmorqndum.

AecorﬁLng to Biederman the Marzo firm was uhEB repre=
sz2nted by Mr. Dimon, who, I understand, is Chairman of the
Republican Staue Committee.

AC”Q*&ﬁnO yefe) Biedarmﬂﬁ, shor*lJ after Sharwin sent the
Takvter Lo Konl, the President of the Cenbrum o o\ :
Richard M. Hale, was contached uy a Mr. Rice oi e
nartment of Transportation and 2 meetinz was set up bet:
him and other officials of the T*ansnortau*on Department.,
According to him, these officlals suggested that because ,
of the fact that there was a shortnge in the asphalt industry,
they wanted & commitment from Centrum that it would be able
_ta supply the necessary aaphalt n eded to complete the job.

Allagedly two letters were thereafter conveysd bj ir.Hale
%o the office of Mr. Rice in the Departmsnt of *ransportation
represanting the abllitj of Centrum to . supply the required
asphalt, One of these letters was sent under the signature
©F Rlchard M, Hale, President of the Centrum Construetion:
Corp, The other was sent under the C1bu..uu,e of Richard M,
Hale, Secretary of the Edison Asphalt Corp. {These two
12 tars are sttached as Exhibits C & D).

_ Accordir” to Blederman, at this point the Centrum commany
vas subjauted to a bureauvcratic run-arcund. On or gbout
Cetober 20, 1970, Hale contactad Blederman in the Attornesy
Genaralts 0ffice and told him of his Dlign T, i.c., despite
%he fact that Centrum had submitted the lowest bid and
desplts the fact that numerous state offlicials had indicated.
that this project would be given top priority and desnite -
the fact that they had submitted two letters to the Depart-
nznt of Transportation indicating that Centrum could sa atisty

the requisite asphalt com¢itmﬂnt, the firm had not yet been
axarded the job,

—
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Hale went to B*ederm«n since Hale had been repre=~ \
aaated by Blederman's former law firm ﬂ&en Bivde*m:n ’

was in privat» practics,

B*eda rmaen states that he began to 1cok into thﬁ -
patter. He stated to me that he was advised by Corm-
4s3ioner XKohl that Secratary of State Sherwin had
requested Kohl not to award the contract, and te reject
a,l bi1ds so that the second bidder, Mr., Manzo, repre-
asented by Mr. Dimon, State Republican Chairman, would
hava enotier shot at the contract, {See Bilerman's

remorandum dated October 30, 1970 attached as Exhibl® Ej.

+ should bz noted that this _anarandum was sen* ta

Byan Jahosz and James Pe*“¢77ﬂ Apparantly dﬂ*””; tnils

Ccnvﬂ*"n**o* Xolnh agraed toe award the contract Uo b-ﬁt Feeed

desgpit the requesu o« Sherwin,

On that samz day, Biederman stateo that he haé a

discussion with Attorney General Kugler. He suggested

that Kugler look into the matter but Kugler apparently

‘,suggasved nab the Commissioner should resclve it.

{Agaln, sees Blederman!s memorandum, Exhibit E).

Biederman alleges that on Octobar 26th, in another

eonversatlon with Kohl, Blederman learned that Kohl was

golng to acquiesce to Sherwin's.request. As a2 result of
uhuh convzrsation, Biederman wrota the Gctober 30th mema,

w-Apparentlw, the decision to rzject the bid was suffi-
elently serious so that a press releass was drafted wiith
regard to the rejsction of all bids. {This press release
is attached as Exhibii T’) :

¢ is my understanding, however, that this was never
issuﬁa to the papers and that on or z2bout Octover 2, 1970,
Commtssioner XKohl informad Bilederman that neexa*d would

be made to the Centrum company. (Sen Bizlerman!s memorandum

dated November &, 1970, attachsd as Exhibit G).

It 1s mJ undnrstundin? that a copy of the Bilederman

 memorandum was sent to Plerre Garvin, COLPSQI to ‘the

Governor,

L4t ot o

-~

!
5

- ean
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Mr, Bledernan furnished 21l of this informaticn
and nmaterials to this office in support of his requsst
for an investigation by this office,

e Please advise as to what actlion should he taken
as to thils complaint,

1413
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1414 ‘ o DATE: Juna 14, 1972
FROM :Bru T. Goldstein

ca I.
Chief, Special Prosecutions

‘supject: Conference Held on 6/13/72 | E

» The purpose cof this memorandum is to summarize
a conference that was held in the office of thz United States
Attorney on Tuesday, June 13, 1972, at approximately 6:30 p.m. .
between the United States Attorney Herbert J. Sue-“, Chief L
Assistant United States Attorney Jonathan L. Goldstein, Chief :
of Sp=cial Prosecutions Bruce I. CGoldstein, Evan Jahos, Director
‘of Criminal Justice of the Attorney Genzsral'’s 0ffice of the Sta

of New Jersey and Edwin H. Stier,and Peter R. Richards, coc- -
“directors of the Attorney Generalls Organized Crime Unit. :

: The suogect of the meeting was the investigation of
a contract for the improvement of Route 46 in Warren County .
wnich was awarded by the Departiment of Transportaticn in tn= B
fall of 1970. More specifically, the subj=zct of the conferance .

was the investigation of the Manzo Contracting Company which is

alleged to have paid a substantial sum of meonsy To influerce i
the awarding of that contract. i
Mr. Stern began the mseting by delineating how we :

initially got into the investigation, referring to Bisdernan's
memoranda and then set forth with part1CLiarity how he thsre-—- .
after visited Attorney Generzl Xugler and informed him of the Qo
allegations of the Biederman memoranda, showing Mr. Kugler all i
of the documents wnich had been given to us pertaining To the é

allegations of corruption, including the letter from Paul Sherwin

to John ¥Xonhl asking that the contract be awarded to Manzo. -

Mr. Stern stated that after fully_disclosing all the
details of the investigation to Mr. Kugler both men discussed
how the matter should be investigated. Mr. Stern recalled that
he had told Mr. Kugler that since the State had taken no «ction ;
on this matter for two years and since Biederman had givern us
the memoranda because of some apparent unhappiness with the
position the State had taken that it might be more advisable
for the Federal Government to conduct the investigation. He
assured Mr. Kugler, however, that the results of the investi-
gation would be related to Mr. Kugler as they becams known to
us.
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Mr. Stern stated that alter he had left Mr. Kugler'is
office anl gone to the 0ffice of the United States Attorney in
Trenton, he received a phone call from Mr. Kugler wherein he
agreed to this format; i.e., the Attorney Generall!s Office of
~the State of New Jerbey‘would defer to the United States Attor-
- ney's O0ffice in the investigation of this matter and the United
. States Attormey's Office would keep Mr. Kugler advised on a

. eontinuing basis of the results of this investigation.

Sar ‘ Mr. Stern informed Messrs. Jahos, et al. that he did,
,’1n fact, have conversations with Mr. Kugler to inform him of
-~ the results of the investigationj;that, for example, when -
. Commissioner Kohl came to the office to discuss this trans-
- action, the results of that interview were rnlated to the
Fg‘r;Attorney Gennral. : .
el He then stated that during the course of our investi-
"1gvgation, when Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
- visited a party by the name of Parrucci, they discovered that
Parrucci was then involved in a law suit with Manzo and that
during the litigation of that law suit before Judge Joseph
~ . Stamler of the Chancery Division—in Morris Counuy both Parrucci
- and Manzo had admitted that Manzo had paid $10,000 to the Repub-
- lican Parti in order to have the State throw out the bids on
' the Route 46 job since Manzo was not the lowest bidder; that
.. these facts were confirmed by telephone call with Judge Stamnler.
. Mr. Stern noted that he tried to call Mr. Kugler last week to
©- discuss this matter but was unable to reach him since he was
. out of the office and would be out of the office un+1l the 19th
“wuomemr

: Mr. Stern then stated thau the ‘office had learned
: '?_that a Mr, Cowan of the Attorney General’s Office was actively
. investigating the Manzo matter; that he had interviewed Russell
.1 Mullin on the evening of June 12, 1972 and that Mr. Mullin told
7 us thereafter that Mr. Cowan repaated guestions about what the
- United States Attorney's Office had asked him, who had raised
the name of John Dimon and who was the target of the United
States Attorney's investigation. He also asked him whether it
_ . was true that no monay passed hands and that Sherwin was, in
.. - fact, a friend of Manzo. Mr. Stern indicated his concern that
S these statements might be construed by third partles to suggest
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that the State was trying to bury the investigation and

that this might be particularly harmful to the State because
of the two year history to which Biederman referred in his . :

memoranda. , ‘ . :

Mr. Stern also noted that he had learned that Cowan
was scheduled to investigate other principals in this matter
during the week. He noted that this might raise a substantial
problem in further litigation since any statement that the
State took might pose a real Jencks Act problem in either the
Federal or State courts. He pointed out that it seemed some-
what foolish for the Attorney General's Office and for the
United States Attorney's Office to be "racing"” for witnesses
and that it would be far superior if the two offices worked
in a cooperative effort. He then proposed that the investi-
gation be conducted on a JOlnt basis and that this offics
would consent to an order making available the Grand Jury 1
testimony elicited pertaining to this investigation. He ‘

. suggested that in his judgment il both offices agreed that
the matter ultimately warranted criminal prosecution, that
& Joint indictment be returned in both the Stats and Federal
courts sinmultaneously. Moreover, hes suggested that if this
was done and i1f the State were so tnclined, he would be willing =
to defer tc the State for the trial of this matter. v 3

A

Mr. Jahos replied that h° was unaware of Mr, Kugler’s
agreemenu to refrain from investigating this matter. He said
~that Mr. Kugler had told him of his conversations with Mr.stern
but had never told him not to investigate. He also said that

when he received a call from Judge Stamler two.wesks ago hs

. related the message to Mr. Kugler and that Mr. Kugler did not
‘tell him not to investigate. He did state, however, that his ;
‘investigation did not begin until after the call from Judge {
Stamler. He stated that he could not understand the impli- :
cations arising from Cowan's conduct but he sugcested that ¥

- Mullin was very close with Biederman and that Mullin had an ;
axe to grind.. When Messrs. Richards and Stler were asked
whom they had interviewed, they stated that they had already
interviewed Mr. Mullin, Mr. Schuyler and Mr.Lougnhrin and that
they planned to interview Messrs. Parrucci and Manzo within
the next two days. They also stated that they had subpoenaed
Mr. Loughrin to appear before a State grand jury on Thursdaj.

NPVt RN BATISEACAS e
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Thay told us that Tougnhrin had admitted to them

tﬂat he received $10,000 from Manzo and that Loughrin hnad

called Sherwin and asked him to throw out the bids. It is
my understanding that Loughrin denied that there were any
~s8trings attached to the contribution or that Sherwin was
aware of the contribution. Mr. Stern noted that it was our
understanding that Loughrin not only accepted the $10,000
but offered to return the $10,000 when it became evident
that the bids were not to be returned. They were unaware
of this fact.

- The State has not yet interviewed Commissioner
Kohl. Mr. Stern delineated for them want Mr. Xohl had told
us in an interview in our office.

: Both Mr. Stier and Mr. Jahos recognized that it
-would not be wise to create "Jencks Act" problems by taking

extensive statements from any witnesses at this Jjuncture of
the investigation and that they would refrain from doing so
and that any statements that they would take would be with
utmost care. They also agreed that they would neither 1nter~
. view nor put ﬁr Kohl before a grand jury this week.

: Hr. Stern stated that altnough this office had
planned to bring Mr. Loughrin before a grand jury this Thurs-
‘day, that he would defer doing so untll further contact with .
the State was made. Mr. Jahos further stated that he had not
yet interviewed Mr. Sherwin.and that this would not be done
this weeak. , :

. '~ Mr. Jahos noted that he would not be able to speak.
to Mr. Kugler until Sunday and that he would have to discuss
" this matter with him before a final decision could be made
on the approach the State would take. Although he initially
suggested that there were only two alternatives; i.e., that
the State vould prosecute the matter by themselves (assuming
- prosecution was warranted) or that the State and Federal
Government would prosecute jointly, Mr. Stern noted that there
were really three alternatives: (1) State prosecution; (2)
Federal prosecutlon, and {3) Joint prosecution. Mr. Stern
again reiterated his desire to apprmnach the investigation on
a Joint basis and,assuming that both offices concluded that
prosecution was warranted, to retura joint indictments,
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'Aovaorm No. 110 ( Rev. | 5468 ) ~ Subpoena to Testify Beforez and Jury

. =/

iﬁmﬁgh %mwﬁ E!wi?f:z Dot

FOR THE

I DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

——— e

To Responsible Officer |
Manzo Contracting Company, Inc.
~ Waterworks Road

Madison Township, New Jersey
You are hereby comma.nded to appear in the United Stdtes Dx<tr ¢t Court for the

Rm,502
District of New Jersey at Federal Bldg.,970 Broad St.,/ in the city of
Newark onthe 28th day of April 1972 at 1o-ooocloc‘k A. M to

testify before the Grand Jury and brmg with you' all books, records and documents
listed on the attached Schedule A pertaining to the above-
named company for the years 19639 to date, :

This subpbéna is issued on application of the United States.
Herbert J., Stern, U. S. Attorney
By: Bruce I. Goldstein

Chief, Special Prosecutions
645 3007

P ———
1. Btrike the words ‘‘and bring with you' unless the subpoena is to require the proiuction of dodumenta or tangible things, in which case lhe decu-
ments and things should be designated iIn the blank space provided for that purpose.
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. | RETURN

Received this subpoena at  # 2wWARK, N7 . © on. z//1‘6/7 ~

and on : ‘//&‘ 7% at MADISoN Towwswef g . I served it on the
within named . osZ(H MANZO - ' .

by delivering a copy to #'#  and tendering? to the fee for one day’s attendance and the mileage
allowed by law. ' |

S@ﬁice Fees -
Trave]
Serviceg

: ¥ Fees and miledge need not be tendered to the witness upon service of a subnoena issued in behalf of the United States
- or an officer or agen.y thereof. 28 USC 1825, or on behalf of a defendant who iu financially unable to pay such costs
.. (Rule 17(b), Federal Rules Criminal Procedure). ' : '
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| 10.

11,
12,
13.
14,

.15,
16,

17.

18,

10,

20.

21,

SCHEDULE "a"

General ledgers.
General Jjournals.

Caéh disbursement journal.

Caéh‘receipts journal.

VduChers;
Paid bilis.'
Invoicesi

Billings.

" Bank statements.

Cancelled checks and check stubs.

Payroll recordé.

Contracts and copies of contracts.
Subcontracting agreements and purchase orders.,
Records of equipment rental and leasing.
Financial statementé. 3
Bank deposit tickets,

Retained copies of income tak\;éturﬁs.
Retained copies of payroll tax returns.

Purchase Journals.

Accounts payable ledgers.

Accounts receivable ledgers.




22,
23.
2L,

25,
26.

27 L ]

28.

29,

30,

1421

Stock transfer book.

Corporate minutes.

Cdfporate charter.

Reéords of permit and license fees.

Requisitions by separate subcontractors and trade

payment breakdowns.

All other requisitions, invoices and estimates.

Blds, solicitations. tﬁ bids and worksheets prepared
in connection therewith.

Records of DQVPe“t for 21l materials, suoplies and
equipment rentals.,

Writter communications or records of oral communications
with svbcontractors, vendors, suppliers, nrchitects,
public officials and authorities and public utilities.
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h ' P, LoD, JX. ,/://1 AT D, cIhnnall
Actorney Ceanoral Acministrative Dirvrecter of %
April 6, 1972 Courts

Re: David A, Biederman, Esguire

I+ is with regret that I call to your attention and to the
attention of the %uvrcm, Court the conduct on the part of the
‘ahove-naned lawve ?HlCﬂ,Ain my opinion, prob xably warrants soma
2isc iplinary actlon. '

Dawid A, Blplarman,yEsquire was a-r Daputy Attorney Ganeral and

Cihief Coun el to the Departmsnt of Transportation uatil | -
Novembor 12, 1971. - He had been a deputy assigned to the :
Depurtmgn* of Transportation for a numher of vears; and, several
months after I came here, T made him Chiecf Counsal. After having
~loft state service,; he has bzen practicing under the £irm nama

of Biederman and Mulligan, 21 Brant Avenue, Clark, New Jersay.

.. Robert L. Mulligan is also a former Deputy Attorney Genaral
- who recently resigned his position. - '

‘YWhile working for the Department of Wra rtation, Mr. Bicderman
jpersonally conducted a disqualification hearing kafore Commis-—
~sioner Kohl involving a contractor known as Hal-Bros. Construction
‘Co. The Commissioner issued an order of temporary disqualificati01.
This decision was appealed to the Appellate Division. 7The matter
was argusd by David Biederman as counsel cf record for the State
‘and was affirmed . in a recorded decision (al-Bros. Contracting
Co. vs. John C. ¥ohl, VGWTi ision2r of Transwortaticon, 113 N.J.
~Super. 144j. ST e T : -

jot too long ago, Robert ulliqan (M:. Biederman®s presant
partner) attempted to talk to me about -this matter, indicating
that they were representing Nal-Bros. and that they wanted to
request a re-instatement of their certificate of qualification.

t that time, I rcfused to discuss the case with him because

of wha; I fe*v was a S°r10hw confl""* of interast.

zcucn_*y, I was adv1 cd that ¥r. Riederman had sent 'a letter

of apnrlication to the Comnissioner of Transportation on behalf

£ this same group of people fo” re—-instatement.  The company

is - now known as “"Crescent Construction Company, Im“ I attach

a copy aof that detailed letter f:om Mr. Biederman to Commissionzx
'Konl dated March 22, 1972 making the plea for re-instatement.
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also attach a copy of a létter £

; rom Biedermn man to Commissione
¥ohl, dated March 27, 1972 which points out a "possible cont lct"
and then informs the Commissioner that anothear attorney will
be substituted at the subsceguent hearing (Jack Oakin, Esquire).

On April 5, 1972, a heari ng was held before Commi

ssioner Kohl.

"D.A.G. Alfred L. VardeTIL, who is now the Chief of the Transpor-
tuLlOn Section of my office, conducted the questiening before
the Commissianer. At that tvma ¥r. Qakin appeared for Crescent
Conztruction Co. and ¥r. Biederman sat in tha back of the roon.
I am told by Mr. Hardelli that at least on one cccasion
‘Mr. Biederman passed up suggested questions iistzd on a piece
of paper to bz asked by ¥r. Oakin. FPurther, vhen his presence -
was rotoed in the room by Commissioner Kohl, he got up and made 2
statement on behalf of the applicants for zTce-instatement,

- indicating that he was appearing 2s a "character witness.” I
also attach a copy of the transcript of his statemsnt in that
connection. : .

I would apprec iate your arranging to have this matter follow the
usual plopnourc for disciplinary proceoedings consistent with the
conduct that is found by the court to have existed.

'I'havevbean reluctant to bring this matter to the Court's

. attention because.I do not wish to be wvindictive. However,

I feel it is my duty to protect the State under these clrcum—
stances. There are other cases in which Mr. Biaderman has
appaared for clients who had matters before the Transportation
Degartment when he was Chief Counsel. In those cases, to my
knov¢ecge, he did withuraw an J quSultutad somaone. zlse.

gIL seems to me now that someone has to further impress on
Mr. Biedexrman that ha cannot act for both sides of a case
on alternate dates, whether he is a character witness or an
attorney is immaterial in my opinion. If there is any further
‘information I can supply, please advise. I am advising .

~Mr, Biederman that I am taking this action; and, it is certainly
~agreeable to me 1f you or the Court dasire-to forward a copy ci

my letter to Mr. Bicderman.

George T'. RKuglexr, Jr.
CE?::E»a}x

i\.i' achimanta



BIEDERMAN AND MULLIGAMN
‘ COUNSELLORS AT LAY
21 BRANT AVENT

; CLARK, NEW JERSEY 070656
o
[ ) T ‘ . lease 1= +o -
S 862.2222 . Please reply to:
: EE -‘» i ’ . AREA CODE 20! ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE
I DAVID A. BIEDERMAN , 17 ACADEMY STREET
TROBERT L.MULLICAN SUITE 901

NEWARK,N.J. 07102
(201) 624-3275

March 22, 1972

Commissioner John C. Kohl
.New Jersey Department of
" Transportation - .
71030 Parkway Avenue ' B i . o

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Re: Crescent Construction Co., Inc.

'
v

Dear Commissioner:

i s . .
This letter constitutes a formal reguest to re-instate
Crescent Construction Co. as a gualified contractor for
the Department of Transportation.

As you may recall, in October of 1970, Crescent Construction
. Co. was suspended by the Department of Trarsportatio
from being a gqualified contractor. The reason for tha
suspension was primarily the indictment of the princij
of the compeny, Gecrge and Louis Malanga. The company, at L
that time, was known as The Mal-Bros. Contracting Co. . s

by
U
2
0

- The indictment against the Malanga brothers was a four-

- count indictment, and was returned on September 15, 1970.
"The counts were for filing false partnership information

-returns for the yzars 1865, 1966, 1967 and 1942. In

" November af 1971, the United States Attorney requested of

" George and Louis Malanga that they plead guilty to one
count of the indictment, that count being the 1968 partner-

©'ship return. Three counts were to be dropped.

‘In January, 1972, George Malanga pleaded no lo contendre
to one count for filing a false partnership information - : |
return for 1968. Louis lMalanga pleaded guilty to the same ;
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G0 den,.plus a -

aoth put on probation
for a period of three years. The tlne was pald inmediately,
and Judge Whipple indicated that after six nonths probaticn
he would review the facts Vlth respact to the continued
term of probguwon.’ : ~ SR .

U. S. District Court to a
two year suspended sencencn and

Thls,request‘for're—instat ent is based upon the time-
honored p;inciole”bf justlce that oncas a man has paid his
debt to society in a criminal case, it is completely
‘finished. Our penal system operates under the principle

. of rehablllbu~~03. In the instant case, the Malanga brothers
have paid their psnalty under the Federal law. We believe
the penalty imposed by the State in terms of suspension ,
;from quallflcaulon should now be lifted in the interests of-
rehabilitating the company and its principals. UNot only
have the principals suffered from the disqualification,

- but also the 250~ 500 emoloyces, which include & 15% minority
- work force." ' » :

In the tnree year pﬁrlod Drlo* to the dvsau“llL&ca tion,

this company had Uerformﬂa $36.5 million worth of work for
the Department of Transportation. Tneir work was not merely
rated excellent, but th@y were rated the best contractor in

terms of achievement for the State of all the contractors
doing business with the State. The Department of Transportation
engineers can testify to this fact. During this pe riod, the

company paid $4 million in Federal 1npo.v'baxes and $500,000

in State_;axea, Indeed, the Malanga brothers paid all of

the taxes due to the Government. Their only:crlne~was a re-

flection on their partnership information return of a single

fact which turned out to be untrue. This resulted from doing
another construction company a favor., OUtside of this fact,

.to which they pleaded, they are now comn¢ete1y clean and have
a. cowolete bill of heaTtn from. tne U S. Attorpey.

Durlng tﬁelr period of travall two COﬂDanleb, both reculabed
by the State of New Jersey, continued to stand by the company.
Those companies were the National Newark & Bssex Bank, which
handled their banking and advanced credit to the company; and
the Aetna Bondlug Conoanv, which conuﬂnuhd to bond the company
through this peri
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Unfortunately, the financial pcsition of the,comouhf is
Coempwe in extremis. Unless the company is re-—instated gqu
a

. they will have to literally put the key in the door
“go out of business.

. ~N . .
'TOn the ba51a of the above facts, and in furtherancs of the
State's policy of rehabilitation in penal cases, as well as
the well-known scarcity of qualified contractors available.
- to the Department of Transportation at this time, we respect-
!¢ fully request immediate re-instatement as a qualified conuravto
. with the Department of Transportation of Crescent Constructio
CQ-

- Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this regard.

-{? o ‘ﬁespectfully Submitted,
X " o . BIEDERMAN & MULLIGAN
‘ RN , : . Attorneys for Crescent
R D AR SRR - -  Construction Co. , o
, T 4
o ; . L g By: Z / Lo g,;l A e L ;/‘:‘_—_._‘)\
A . : D:\VID A, BI“J P:L B o

‘DAB:lg S o




BIEDERMAN AND MULLICAN
COUNSELLORS AT LAW
: 21 BRANT AVENUE 1427
‘ CLary, NEW JERSEY 07066

B52-2222 )
‘ . AREAN CODE 20t SEX COUNTY OFFiCE
DAVID A. BIEDERMAN ) i ) . 17 ACADEMY STREET
ROBERT L. MULLICAM P . : ' : . SUITE 901
: S . ' " NEWARY,N.J.07102
t , : (201) 624-5275
® March 27, 1972 5275
i .: o ‘ e o ,.
RN . Commissioner Joha C. “ca1
- . New Jevsey Deparlment of
} o ’ Trc sou, taticn
e 1532 971"~',."Jtr Ayannn :
’ Trenton, tiod Czr;:y G525
Re: Crescent Co.s ruction Co., Iac.
fﬂear Cw*v ioner:
7 o .
s . S Tnis Tetzer supplemer
SO - reouesting the reinstatemant
N qualified CO-L! actor for
! ,req" ast a formal h"ar1;q
&

By, R

youy earliest poas hle: conveniancé.«

: The undersignad is haing substituted for in this wmatier by
Jack Okin, Esq. of the firm of Dkin, 2%in, and Samaick, Mawark,
 Mew Jersey. Since I reovresentad the Depariment at the earlier hearing,
“which resulted in the di squalification of Crescant Construction
Commany, then known as fal-2ros Construction Comeany, my ranresen-
“tation of Crescent may constitute a conflict of interest. Any further
corraspondance in this natter will be directed to you by Mr. Okin.
Thaﬂﬂ you for your cour rtesy.

Very truly yours,

’ : BIEBERMAN & MULLIGAN

Byit PROPERTY OF
NEW JERSEY STATE LIBRARY

DAG:jg .- i
CC: Alfred tarda i
~ lonorable Pierra Garven APR 2022

185 W. STATE ST. PO BOX 520
THENTON, i\J 08825-0520
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April 7, 1972

" pavid A. Biederman, Esquire ' i

:QIBiederman and Mulliqgan
- 21 Brant Avenue _
Clark, New Jersey 07066

' Dear Mr, Biederman:

" This letter will notify vou that today I formally
~-adviged the Administrative Director of thie Court that
I objected to your conduct in relation to the Mal-RBros.
. Construction Co. matter. I have re¢quested the Court
- to institute disciplinary procaedings consistent
< with the conduct that i3 found by the Court to have
. existed in thisz case.

Very truly yours,

George F. Kugler, Jr.
Attorney General

 GFK:bah




CONFIDENIJAL =~ et - | .
| | 'y g - L
. (lf [A. ’Jf oo ) \ i

"‘ ¥4 . STATE OF NbEwW JLERSE Y | &

hd DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

i
1026 PARKWAY AVENUE

J i C. Koh! TRENTON, N.J. 08625
OHN C.KoH: , o \
COMMISSIONZR ¢ .

July 1, 1971

Honorable George F. Kugler, Jr. al;' ¢:2
Attoxuey General . | 6/;
State House Annex. /( ;/
Trenton, New Jersey

Dear'Generalz

' It has been a llttle over one year since you have
appointed me as Chief Counsel to the Department of Transportation.
In that period I believe I have produced for both you and the
Department of Transportation the results sought by CommLSSLOner
Kohl and yourself :

_ The attached report indicates that the condemnablon
- case load has been cut by some 207%. The Division of Law in
the Department of Transportation is organized. Indeed, the
- Department of Transportation's Division of Management Systems,
~after a management study, has noted that the Division of Law is
the most efficient Division in the Department of Transportation.
- The Deputies assigned to the Department of Transportation have
performed very well and they work well together. The esprit de
corps in the office is quite remarkable, .

. - Much of the above,‘of course, is due to the excellent
personnel you have given me and the virtual free hand I have
had in operating my Section.

, " You have fulfilled all of the requests made by me

at our meeting with Commissioner Kohl, with one exception.

‘You may recall that I requested one of the several, still open,
tenure positions. I am now 38 years old, I have a sizable
family. My salability to an outside law firm will completely
disappear after the implementation of the Conflict Bill. I
know that the present administration, Commissioner Kohl,
yourself, Governor Cahill and Jjudge Garven have recognized

- my capabilitios. What the next administration would do,
however, is completely open to question. 1In 6 1/2 years I



1430 .- 2 -

will be in my middle fortles and w111 have absolutely nothln
to offer a firm in private practice, should I be forced out
of my present position. This is not impossible.

_ For the foregoing reasons I renew my request to
you for a tenure position.

. Please advise. : : : I

~ Very truly yours,

{7/"‘/':/’1:/ /,7 - 6“2,;;.4"‘»*;44&&

David A. Biederman
Deputy Attorney General
Chief Counsel to Commissioner

Aftachment

CC: Honorable John C. Kohl
Marilyn Loftus Schauer
First Assistant Attorney General
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DEranTHENT 08 TRANSPORTATION:

1035 PARKWAY AVINCET
c K TRENTON,N.J.C2625
JOHN C.KoHL ‘ :
COMMISSIONER
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Septembrx 1, 1971

L Aoé/ré -4/
Honorable George F. Kugler, Jr. oL
.Azzg;neyeGeEZr:i - er,‘ % | /b7¢£;7

State House Annex
Trenton, New Jersey

Dear General:

It is with deep regret that I submit to you
my resignation as Deputy Attorney General and Chief .
Counsel to the Department of Transportation.

As I indicated in my p?evious letter to you
on July 1, 1971, I read the Conflict of Interest bill
as one whlcb will be liberally construed by the Courts
to bar any Deputy Attorney General from dppearln” before
or against any State Department or agency. Further, th
bill would prohibit his partners from so doing. The effect,
therefore, is to make any Deputy Attorney General who resigns
for any reason after January 11, 1972, compietely Lnsalable
in the market place. Whatever expertise he builds up in his
present capacity will be completely useless to him and, in
fact, a detriment to any law firm he goes to Ifor two years.

)

(‘

While I expect this administraetion to last for
another six years I do not intend to hazard my career or
the livelihood of my family on an election. While I surviv
one change of administration, therz is no telling what anct
administration may do with rc*ard to old personnel. The
effective date of my resignation is January 10, 1972, unless
you wish me to resign carlier. ‘

ed
1
0

4’:"
O

I do have several priorities for the Depatrtment
and the Governor's office that must be dome, e.g. conditional
veto message, etc., which I intend to accomu1lsb 1n the next
several weeks.
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I have told Commissioner Ko that I do
intend to leave him with any matters un;in*
have a rather active agency.

N

not
shed since we

I will teke whatever tim
and effort is requlred to orient my successor, whoever
may be

)
®

-

I have greatly enjoyed workﬂn0 as part of your
office and appreciate your many personal kindnesses to me

.
ty

Sincerely yours,

o s )
P

- /’/ s 2
S =

P V4
o ;’,.,»w., - i, “/‘,v,_,'- ‘/va,f“*"\*
/

David A. Biede

rman
Deputy Attov ney General .

CC: Honorablé John C. Kohl

Honorable Pierre P. Garven
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STATE OF NEW 7Ln-.yx 5 i
GEORGE F. KUGLER,JR. x\:i“ 4
7Y '

ATTORNEY GENERAL / /

September 8, 1971 1433

David A, Biederman, Deputy Attorney General

Department of Transportation fl C j ﬂ"

Trenton, New Jersey
///6 -

Dear Da -2 ‘ ”

Your resignaﬂon as a Deputy Attorney General will ba accepted

" on a date prior to January 11, 1972, so that you will not have to worry about

the conflict of interest statute. You will be advised shortly of the date on
which your resignation is to be accepted.

I note that you have been discussing your resignation with the
press. You are still a Deputy Attorney General and the rules concerning
discussion with the press are still in effect. Please refrain {rom talking
any further with the press concerning your resignation.

I would appreciate your scneduling a conference with me early
next week to discuss any legal affairs of the Department of Transportation.

‘This should be arranged through Marilyn Schauer's secretaly s0 tnat she

can also be present,
I wish to take this opportunity to thank you for your services

as a Deputy during my tenure of office and to wish you every success in
your private practice. :

Sincerely,

‘ Ceorye F. Kugler, Jr.
GFK:hd Attorney Generzal
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January 4, 1971

business, whiCh‘depends'on "State Approval", is still going
strong, despite all of the court actions, civil and criminal,
against Stavole". :

Again best regards and wishes for a Happy New Year.

Sincerely yours,

/s/ David A. Biedermann

David A. Biedermann

DAB/md

cc: Alfred Nardelli
Section Chief
Department of Transporta®ion
1035 Parkway Avenue
Trenton, New Jersey

Blind cc to Pierre P. Garvin
Counsel to the Governor
State House Annex
Trenton, New Jersey
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fLth 1“” abiding persons and malntaln reasonzbla

them to ao 1t'even 1T they didnft'wént to do
it; And we feel tha’t during this perlod they
are under guidance by the Prooatlop Dppgr ment,
the people that they can contact or talk to
are 1imiﬁed beéause one of the conditionskié

that they shall only associate with law abicding

persons. We feel that they‘have paid their

penalty and they should be reinstated and the

people that are working for them, let them have
a future also,.
Thank you.

COMMISSIONER KOHL: At this point I mizhs

note the presence of Mr. David Blederman, who

was the legal counsel to the Department a2t the

time of the prior hearings. T am wondering,

Mr. Biederman, whether you are here as an

interested observer or in some other capacity?:

MR. BIFDEti.N T am here as an interested

Fed

observer, but I would like to make a comment for
5 . - ;
the record.
I have c01e to know these gentlenen. Ther




v rrmwramier ® * ol WA @B oD MR TNE Pl et o i

N

W B N O n N W

10
11

12

13

14

15
16
17

18

19

%
21
22

23

24

25.

+

apprgached me to handle this matbter somé 1439
time ago, and’ T ;ouldn'; because there is a
‘conflict, but.I?Ve come Lo know thém since I
,ﬁave left Sﬁate_Government.

Mr.'Nardélli raised an interesting point
about what they learned. : .

In my experience in govefnment, I can'étate
for the record, that I think they have learned.

I think they are certainly rehabilitated. This

time they will check the tax returns, they're

_going to be good law abiding people. I'm saying

this, perhaps, as a character witness, I've
met these men and their families, and if anybody
deserves to be relnstated, they should. There

should be an end to punishment, I was partially

 responsible initially for their debarment. I

handled the matbter for the State. And the

State has rightfully punished them. But there

should come an end. The business will go
into bankruptcy"and collapse, In effect, the
State will have punished these people far more

than the Fedefal Judge felt they should have

been punished. The Federal Judge had the

- advantage of professionaliprobationary reports,

and they have paid their price.
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L1
12
13
14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
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23

24

25

~Ag an interested observer, I think the State

N

should not go beyond what the Federal Judse

" has punished them for, and I think they should

\ . .

at .

fﬁ

be x ir

COMMISSTONER KOHL: I might comment both

to Mr. Okln and Mr Biedornun s DOlnu here in

respect to the basic issue of moral integrity.

There is, I tnlnk, .as a result of bestimony

here this morning, the question of financilal
. 1 . : .-
stability, financial future of the' firm of

Cresent ConstruCuLon Conm panj, and there is the

'temptation to undertake ext ame measures to

insure aaagnot losg and under such circumnstances

I think the issue of moral infte ty has to be
brougm to the fore, and that the character of

the prl ipals.in the operation becomes a very

prime queotlon.

~

For that reascn, any remaining doubts with

reépect to the first ifem in thé previous

proceedings, the matter of the Kantor case, is
perhaps of even greater impoff fhag the issue
of the tax situation. |

MR BIEDERNAN. Comml;siéner, if I may,

I was out OL the room when Mr, Iouis Malanga

testified, but the United States Attorney's

Pk m e g et




2

24

10 icleér‘fof}tﬁé~rééofd tﬁen, Mr. Nardelli, that
iiv situation? 1 think, as T undefstood the earligr
iz. """"" testimqny; néither Georgé Malanga or Mf; Iouis |
i?ﬂ‘ B Malaﬁgé‘had,any fuftﬁer coﬁmeht Wwith respect
ié: - to thaﬁtmafterVOf KantOr,and'the record would
iS; | hot‘sﬁoﬁ thg.Qoint7that Mr. Biederman has just
16| rased. | S
fiff:%  ____ MR, NARDELLI: Well' did'ybu‘&ish Mr.
 £;§> 'Geovce Mal anga . or Iouis Malanga to come back
'iiél on the stand and then discuss thau

f G E OR G E" :“ M A'L A N G A, having been previously
I sworn, resumed the stand and testified as follows:
PEY the stand. and festified as follows

 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
.l BY MR, NARDELLI:
25

; off1cc has lecn thCuG gpntlcmcn a olean blll
| - | 14

- of health, no further investlg Lionu, gnd‘thau

'} matter Ls completeklaid'to rest. Iftheré is
‘any dO&bu, I SUgSESu you cal] Mr. Stern‘abd fihd
 0ut for youruelf The U. S Attorney appro ched
Shem to plead and assured thgm that that would
be the eﬁq of it. One count on a four'couht

B 1hdictmént;‘hofcusﬁddial‘senténce; |

~ COMMISSIONER KOHL: Should we not make

MR, OKIN Yes. e :

MR NARD:LLI Fine., ILet's do it.
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COURT HOUSE
MORRISTOWN, N. J.
07960

a2

~ JOSEPH H. STAMLER
I JUDGE

June 21, 1972

Received from Hon. Joseph H. Stamler, for delivery to Robert E.
Cowen, Deputy Attorney General, at New Jersey State Police Headquarters,
- the following:

‘1. Original cancelled check for $10,000 payable te
Republican Finance Committee dated October 23, 1970 drawn by
Manzo Contracting Co.;

2. Excerpt from testimony of John Perucci, Jr., preparéd
by Ellen DiBenedetto, C.S.R.;

3. Excerpt from testimony of Michael Manzo prepared by
John Lord, C.S.R.:

4, Excerpt from testimony of Michasl Manzo prepared by
Paul Kelly, C-S.Ro ) ‘ '
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, I STATE O S 1/ /é 72—
. DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY . cff:bz§7

' ORGANIZED CRIME AND SPECIAL PROSECUTIONS SECTION ' )

DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

MEMORANDUM
TO: File - S6J9-72-11 ' Date: June 29, 1972

" FROM: Peter R. Richards and £dwin H. Stier
Deputy Attorneys General in Charge

SUBJECT : Interview of Pierre P. Garven on June 20, 1972

Pierre Garven, counsel to the Governor, was interviewed on June 20,
1972, beginning at 12:15 p.m. and ending at 12:3% p.m. The interview was con-
ducted In the office of Evan W. Jahos, Director of the Division of Criminal
Justice, and present at all times during the interview were Messrs. Stier,
Richards, Jahos, and Garven. :

Garven was shown a copy of an interoffice communication from Paul
J. Sherwin, Secretary of State, to Commissioner John C. Kohl, dated October 29,
2 1970. - The subject of the memorandum is "Memo October 5, 1970" and written at
the bottom of the memorandum in handwriting is "Biederman discussed with Garven
I11-4. Garven to explain to Sherwin." Garven said that "a long time ago," De-
puty Attorney General David Biederman came to Garven's office. Garven has no
speclfic recollection of the time of Biederman's visit. Biederman mentioned to
Garven the'"matter" between Secretary of State Sherwin and Commissioner Koh! with
regard to the repaving contract on Route 46. Garven said that the specific issue
in his conversation with Biederman was that Sherwin had written a letter to Kohl '
with regard to the contract. Garven does not recall whether or not he was shown
a copy of Sherwin's October 8, 1970, letter to Kohl, but Garven is sure that
Biederman at least told him about the letter.

Biederman told Garven that he (Biederman) felt that the low bid on

the Route 46 contract was proper, and the substance of the conversation was

that both Biederman and Commissioner Koh!l felt thatthat low bid should be ac-
cepted. Garven told Biederman that he (Biederman) was the Neputy Attorney Gen-
eral assigned to the Department of Transportation, and that he (Biederman) should
know whether or not the bid was legal and proper. Garven told Biederman that if
"this would get the work done, go with the low bidder." Garven assumed that he
was gliven Manzo's name by Biederman, but he (Garven) has no specific recollec-
tion of Manzo's name being mentioned. '
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Page 2

. : Garven recalls that Biederman asked him if he (Garven)
‘would speak with Sherwin about the matter. Garven "vaguely thinks'"'
that he could have called Sherwin about It, but he has no specific

.recol lection of doing so. Garven thinks he probably did call

-Sherwin, but he Is not sure. Garven knows that Biederman did ask
him to call Sherwin, and Garven remembers that he told Biederman
he would call Sherwin, but he has no recollection of whe+her or
not he did so,.

. Garven assumed that Biederman came to him because of the
IeTTer of October 8, 1970, from Sherwin to Kohl. Garven said he
thought Biederman came to him to offset any influence which had
been exerted by Sherwin.

. Garven said that his conversation with Biederman took

- approximately 3 minutes. He thinks that both he and Biederman
conducted the conversation standing up, and he did that specifically

- so that Blederman would leave quickly. Garven said that Riederman
"never came to him on any similar matters that he can recall, but ~

Garven added that Biederman always was calling him up and wr|+|na

' memoranda.

gvb
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C #{IME"’”
SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY
//ﬂedﬁau. CHANCERY DIVISION-WARKEN COUNTY

Docket No. C-1763-70
MANZO CONTRACTING CO., INC.,
Plainciff,
v.

WARREN LIMESTONE CO.,, INC.,

N N N S ot N N N

Defendant.

Morristown, New Jersey
February 29, 1972

Before

HONORABLE JOSEPH H. STAMLER, J.S.C.

Appearances:
PILLSBURY, BARNACLE, RUSSELL & CARTON, by
- LAWRENCE A. CARTON, III, attorneys for
plaintiff.
STOVER & STOVER, by BERNARD F. CONWAY, attorneys

for defendant.

’

John E. Loxd, C.S.R.
OfficialCourt Reporter
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MICHAEL J. MANZO resumes the stand.
* % * |
CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. CCNWAY:
% % * *

Q  Mr. Manzo, I show you D-8 for identification and

ask if you recognize those sheets as the documents your

company prepared for the purposes of advising the Perruccis

of back charges and other offsets for the year 1970 and

forwarded to the Perruccilinterests by your attorney.

A Yes.
- Q " Direct yoursélf to page 8. Strike that.
MR. CONWAY: Exéuse me just a minute, your Honor.
. Q Just preliminarily, this is a worksheet, accouncing
Qorksheet, in which youvhave listed on the left-hand side

dates and items and explanations and consist of a review

~of your records to determine moneys that you have paid to

material people or advances to the Perruccis for salary or

other moneys that you claim are legitimately due you for

the various transactions in 1970. Isn't thac correct?

A Ask the question again, please.

Q I want to know wﬂether or.not,that document there
itemizes the va;ious charges that you paid during 1970 gn
behalf of the Perruccis, whether it be Chevron Oil, whether
it be for payroll, whether it be for taxes or what have you,

that you felt you were entitled to credit for.
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contribution to the political party that I was told--1I was

Manzo - cross o 3

A Yes.

'Q And it was computed from your recérds at Maﬁzo
Contracting? A  Yes.

Q And 1f you look on page 4 you have an item déwn

about midway of the page, Warren County Republican Club,
Warren County Democratic Club, a thousand dollaré and a
thousand dollars. A Yes.

Q | Those were political contributions that you made to

those parties which you are charging against the Perrucci

account. Is that correct? A Yes.
Q Now, on page 8 you have an item listed, five trucks,
equipment, $50,000. 1Is that correct? A Yes.

.Q “Now, did you charge them $50,000 for trucks?
A I charged them $40,000 for trucks.
Q  And what, may I ask, is the $50,000 figure in

there when $40,000 is the actual figure? A $10,000

asked to do by Mr. Perrucci, Sr.

Q' Well, this is an itemization in which you are'_
telling them the charges that you feel you're entitled toA
be reimburséd fof. Is that correct? A Yes.

Q ‘These sheets. A Yes. |

Q Why isn't the $10,000 in the political contributiong

section on page 4 or why isn't it designated specifically

a political contribution rather than have it lumped into a
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$50,000 figure on trucks? A I couldn't answer

|| that quescioh,,sir.: I don't know whyvthat isn't, but that's

what it is;: I don't enterit in the books so I couldn't

answer that.

 Q;¥},@his;$10,000vpolitical contribution was made to

the Warren County Republican oxr Democratic Club?

A It was made out to either one of the parties and. it
was made Quﬁ for the state. |
BY THE COURT: |
Q  Made out to the stété? o | Fbr. the state

Republicah or Democrétié.

Q Bﬁt,notitq_both, It was to one or the other? o
A . Yes.
BY MR. CONWAY:

Q It was mace to the Republican Finance‘Committee,

wasn't it? A All right. If you are looking at

it, then I would say that's probably it.

Q Andvthat contribution was delivefed to sdmeoneJuP
in Warfeh County or someone down in Marlboro ‘Township?
A That was delivered to someone, I would say, along the
Shore somewhere»that,héndlés’the contributions for the state.
Q  And was that on a Manzo Contracting check or Qas‘
‘iclone made‘payable to Perruccis and'éndofsed over?
A Iﬁ_waé on a ganzo Contréé;ing cheék..

Q  Well, what indicia or what>evidence»on»the.checkA
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450 'f  1 jlor who delivered it would indicate that the;Pérruccis might‘
1“2 get some credit for such a contribution? = A I dén't
3 know what you are’saying,bow. I did what Mr. Perrucci téld
4 |lme to do. | | |
5 Q~‘ Are you'celling me that he told you to give
“ 6 $10,000 té the Republican Finance Committee and you did it?
7]lA  Yes.
8 Q  And do you know when you did it? ‘  A Soﬁef
9|l time in the fall of 170. o |
0l Q oécober 23rd, 1970°? A 'Could have been, yes.
11 Q Is that correct? }A Yes.
12 - Q And was that a'gubernatorial year? - A ' Oh,

13 || I don't know. I didn't get into that. I don't know.

14? - Q Do you know whéther the Pe:ruccis are Democréts

" 15 ||or Republicans? A I don't.
16 || Q You say John Perrucci called you up and said you
17 better-given $10,000 to‘the’Republicans? A John

18 || Perrucci didn't-calll¢e.' John Perrucci told me.
19 ||BY THE COURT:

;20 Q How did he tell you, face-to-face? A 1 was

"21: there; yes, face-to-face.

22 Q Did you write a letter to the Republican Staté

23 || Committee and say, "I am sending"--or to thg Democratic

24 || State Committee, whichever it was--"1 am'sendingvyou a check

_ i . .
25 || for $10,000 for Perrucci or Warren Limestone!? A No,
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1l I did not, your Honor.

N .

'Q ‘So that for Qﬁa;ever benefit the political
3| contribution, good will or otherwise, it was Manzo
i 4 || Contracting's check and Manzo was_listed as a contributor?
: 5//A  Your Honor, I éan only tell the fécts, and the facts are-
6 you're right as far as that is concerned--buc the’facts‘are
7 || that he told me to do it and that it‘would come out of that

8 || part of the business, the Warren County business, that I

- 9]|would be paid for the money.

10 “THE COURT: Mr. Conway, what I have now to say
i;11 g applies to Mr. Carton also. Unless there is a sound
” 12 objection from coﬁnéel-~1 have tried this case without
'13 o a jury--I have no objecﬁion to the marking and receiving
v_14 : in evidence of defendant's exhibits on plaintifif's case
15| or to plaintiff's exhibits on defendant's case rather
16 than;éo through an intermediate marking for identificatio
17 purposes. This may avoid the necessity of the recall of
18 éome witnéss at some later date to further certify when
19 the document is offered in evidence and either counsel,
20 other than the offering party at that time, raises some
(ii‘ 21 voir dire objection té the admissibility of the document.
| 22 So that I want you both to‘know that sitting in this
23 ‘case without a jury I follow the federal system of

24 L permitting the movement into evidence of defendant's

‘25 exhibits notwilithstanding we are still on plainciff‘s'
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Manzo - cross 7
case. Do you qnderstand me, Mr. Conway?

MR. CONWAY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Mr. Carton?

MR. CARTON: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So that you may feel free to do it.
Know this much, that I will not examine any exhibit for
identification of either plaintiff or defendant until
it's received in evidence. If it's merely marked for
Iidentification I am not going to look at it.

MR. CONWAY: In light of cthat, I wonder if I might
move those items that I have discussed. Well, I will
move this one sb we can get-- |

THE COURT: The eight ledger sheets or columnar
sheets?

MR. CONWAY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Any objection?

MR. CARTON: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Let me hear you.

MR, CARTON: That particular ledger sheet, as Mr.
Conway indicated in his cross-examination, was submitted
along with a covering,letter, and I think that the
exhibit should be or should have as an integral pa£t
that covering letter because that covering letter

contains distinct and serious qualifications.

THE COURT: What about that, Mr. Conway?
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'tffcm’Mr.‘Carton whichaln,many respects 1is self-serving.

_The fact of thelmattervis,that T don't read the letter

‘able, He has, "Manzo Contracting Co., Inc., has,

all»moneys or,credits'delivered to Manzo Contracting,
conducted under the oral agreement. Also included is a

© liabilities which have‘accrued=during‘the cqufse of the
~ year 1970 which Manzo is,eitherkaware,or‘has paid. You
. wlll,‘therefore,inote that a number of items have actual

' check numbers or indlcatlons next to them that they were

S Also llsted are past due prlnCLpal and 1nterest payments
" due_Manzo as the holder of various security agreements.
 Inasmuch as these disbursements and accrued liabilities

have not been allocated to categories but merely lumped

kMR.;CONWAY:: Well,_the coverlng letter is a letter

~as in any way quelifyingnthe‘informaticn in here; for |

example, eeying‘that it's'restricted in anything ot her
than the fact that it has a number of paragraphs which

relate to other merlts here. Wthh I thlnk are obJectlon-

therefore, prepared~the document enclosed,"‘which is

this document, 'which consists of an itemization of
Inc.S which are‘attributable to the joint venture

complete listingvofvthe‘various disbursementscand'

in fact pald by checks, while other exist merely as state

ments or llablllties as determined by Manzo at this tlme.

tcgether,fitxwillkbe necessery'for representatives of
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1  Manzo Contracting‘Go.,>Inc.,'énd representativés of
f 2 your group to meet within‘the next fgw'déys to settle
133 the allocations and categories of‘the vatious items
‘i‘4 tQ obtain avcleér picture of the financial condition
5 of yéur compan&sat this particular time." |
»l.6 The next paragraph I don't think relatesito the
l‘7 authenticity of these documents. ‘In other words, I see
‘‘‘‘‘ o 8 : nothing in this letter.chaﬁ would in any way belie the
;4 9 4offer heré and that the offer represents what they said
X 10 they thought they were due.
11 | :THE COURT: Mr. Carton, it seéms to me that though
12 there is a reference and a sﬁggestionythat the parties
13  .meet for sub#equent alloéétibn, if this is a recapitu-
14 }, latidn by Carmen of the C.P.A.,orvwhoﬁever it may be,
15 - and it is submitted by ah agent of Mr. Manzo'é company
16 || tovthe‘defendantSTWith those qualifications where the
17 _ | check numbets appeaf; ﬁhére are cénceled checks to
18| cover it, where there are no check numbers, which
'19,L ',abpeérstheyhave beeﬁ4allo¢ated‘bvaanzo, that s
29“ ~ seems to be the oniy qualification and I don't know
‘(. ‘Vﬁ 21; why I shquldn't recei;elit in;evidencé, and if you want
22 | to put your letter in or that portidn of the letter in
‘23 "~ .on redirect or soﬁe othervportiOQ of«plaintiff's case,
24 ~ you may do so. | |
250 MR. CARTON: Your Honor, 50 long és the
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| 1455 ‘
reservation is understood that chat is the case, I have

no futher objection. |
| THE COURT: Well, I have explaihed--
MR.'CARTON:. Exactly, except that one futcher
element should be brought to your attention and to Mr.
Conway's attention if it has not been already. - There are

some subsequent letters on my stationery indicating

~corrections of errors contained in that summary.

THE COURT: Well, that may be, but we are really

not up to that point, and you on redirect, if Mr.

Conway doesn't go into the corrections--for example,

let's assume that P-8 shows $5000 to Shell 0il and on

.a later date it's determined that it should 'have been

three or seven and you want to correct it, I will

certainly permit you to correct it at that poiht; but
now we are at the point where I wént to know whéiher
y&u have any objection to the receipt of D-8 fér
identification in evidence.

MR, CARTON: With those clarifications, a0, your
Honox. | |

THE COURT: ALl right.
© MR. ONWAY: - May I just say now, sir, so I am not
mistaken because I am directing my interrogation,
specifically to an iCem‘of $50,000, whether Mr. Cé:ton’

has any addendUmrcorrequﬁdenCe-that reallocated that
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1456 | 1 item of 40 and 10 because_l don't have it and I don't
2 want to misrepresent to the Court and pursue a line
3 of examination which bears not only on the merits here
4 but may bear on credibility. I know .0of no such le;cér.
5 I see @wo letters or one letter which makes chénges,
6 which I am not even getting involved in, in amounts
7 which are not significant at all in my judgment, buct
8 I would like to know if Mr. Carton has a letter in
9 _which‘sdmeone wrote andsaid that the $50,000 equipment
10 should ﬁot have been $50,000 an& it should have been
11 40 and 10 should have been a policical contribution.
12 | I will not pursue this any further because it would be
13| .very unfair, but I know of no such letter. I don't
14| - want to get misled here if there is such a letter.
15 l THE COURT: Mr. Carton, Mr. Conway seems--
16: . MR. CARTON: I don't believe there is such a
17 ' letter.
18 | THE COURT: All right. There is no change in
19 | 'tﬁato D-8 for.idéntification, eight columnar sheets,
20 will be received in evidence.
21 o [Eight columnar'sheets previously marked D-8 for
22 Lidentification,&nareceived in evidence as Exhibit.D-B.]
23 || BY MR.. CONWAY: |
24 Q Now, Mr. Manzo, I have just selected one item and
25‘ you tell us you don't know how Carmen or whoever made this
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sheet up put an extra $10,000 in equipment which was really

a political contribqtion. Is that right? A; That's

right. I wouldn't know anything about that.

Q  How did you know enough to tell me today and tell

me last week ago Thursday that the extra 10 was in fact a

political- contribution? A Well, the question, I

-

think, was asked before and I assume that the 40 was the

®

equipment-and the 10 makes the 50. It's as plain as that.
 ? 9’ Q - Well, whén‘is the first time, sir, that anybody
~i 19: asked you--when I say the first ;ime, eithér'before.thi$

”;*  11 litigation or when you Wereftalking té'Carmen or talking to

, f12 these men--any question about that $50,000, that it came to

Vﬁ;{iS' your attention? ‘A I think when the questionwas asked.

14 || I think when I first learned this I called up--I believe I

15 called the accountant because Carmen is on vacatibn. I
'f:‘16 may have'askediCérmenf 1 think. I'm not sure. Eithér one.
.';?éjhgy told me for some reason--it was the 40 and 10--there

7;i8 was a little mix?up there inlthe two figures.
19 Qb  Well, did you tell Mr. Carton when he was making
- 20 || other changes to write to Mr. Stover or whoever he was.
lfvv21, writiﬁg to and to indicaterthat that was a miétake and
‘ '22 thét}thatvfigurg shoﬁld really be 40 and that therelshoﬁld
'7  23 || be a new item fox $l0,0bOyfor,poiitical contributions as you
"24 did on page 4, a thousand dollars to the Republicans, a

25 thousand dollars to the Democratic Club? A No, I dida'd.




458

W W

~

O & NN O wnooH

e
o

11

12

13
g
s
.  '16
17
18

19

20

22

23

24
25

Manzo - cross 7, 13

Q You didn't? A No, I didn't tell him.

Q As a matﬁer of fact;_Mr, Ménzo; when I took your'
deposition just a week and a half ago you didn't even know
where that contribution was paid to, did you?

A ‘Well, I told you it was paid to the party but I didn't

know which party.

- fQ. I ﬁook>your‘deposition on February l7th,;page 207 ..
. THE COURT: Hold it just a moment. .
MR2}CONWAY: " Your Honor, page 207, line 4.
vQ Mr. Manzo, you recall my being ig your office on--
or Mr.-Carﬁon's office-on'February 17th, don't you?
A Yes.
.Q And~you recall when I started the proceedings I
indicated what the purposés,of the proceedings were?
A - Yes.
Q  And that you were under oath and how it was
imporéant that you answer all my questions and understand

them and if you didn't I would be glad to reframe them?

You remember me saying that in the beginning? A Yes.
Q This isn't the firstc time YOu had youxr depoSition
taken. Isnit‘that-éorrecé? A Yes.
Q Yéu have through the course of business been

involved in litigation.ﬂlYou‘know what this is all about.
Right? A Yes.

Q  And I asked you, did I not, page 207, line 4:
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;

"Did you agree to sell them trucks from tlme to t1me7" and

your answer,then was, 'We got into an‘agreement'thh both

sides, yes;k They dec1ded they wanted to buy somf of our

trucks and we agreed to sell them. Do you remember that

/. )
/

/
/

question and answer? A” L Yes. /

Q I asked you,‘"For how much7" and you said
"$40,000." A That's right. -/J,'

,Qu ~"Question; Why do you have $50,000 charged off

on the account there7" and I was referrlng to the very sheets
that are now in evidence, wasn't Iz /A Yes.;_

v | er And you said, "Well I thlnk somebody Just made a
mistake on that. There was an addltional $10, 000 that we
were told to make a contrlbution on.‘ |

Then T asked ”Contribution to who?" ‘You’said '"To

the politlcal party, and I said, "What polltlcal party’"

and you sald ! don't remember exactly if it was Democrat

or Republlcan, but it was a pOlltlcal party and we were told
to do thls by the Pe:ruccis. ,I:shouldn t say we. I was
told this.” ;,, . N

And I sald ''pid you. make thls}contrlbutlon7" and you
said "Yes, I did " and I sald "You have contrlbutlons

down here to some political party of $2000 " I said, "g

that part of the--" You ;nterrupted., You Said, "No. That

was for thekfirstﬂyeag the 2000 and the 10;000 happened on

the second year."
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I asked you,"When?" You said, "Oh, I don't know exactly
when, somewhere around the end éf‘the season I gﬁess.”
Then I asked you=-~down to line 14, youf Honor. "It was
either"==strike that, Line 12.
| "Question: And it was made payable to some party?
"Answer: Right,
"Qﬁestion: It -was either local or national or state?
"Answer: It was a party, now, if it wag-="
And tﬁen I asked you a question which youdidn't answer
which is not relevant here,
Oh page\ﬁlo, line 7: '"Do you recall what county the
political contribution was made? Was it local here?
"Answer: Do you mean who the check was made to? It
was made to a party and it was made local in this area."
Is that correct? A I just said the same

thing before. It was local in that area along the Shore.

Q But you didn't remember on the 17th that it was
to the Republican Party, did you? A Can I help that
[ didn't remember it was Republican? I didn't remember.

Q So you made a $10,000 political contribution and
didn't recall what partcy itiwas. Is that what you are telling
me? A That's what I said, yes, |
Q And you say that the’Perruccis or Mr. Perrucci

sometime, I guess, in the fall called you up and said you

cot to make a $10,000 contribution. Is that right?
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A Right. R

Q  That is aboutthe same amount of money that you

funded that account with‘up’inVWarren County,'isn't it?

A Well, that’is the exact amount;
| Q So I meén we are not talking about $1CCO to a
local political club. You made $1000 to the Répdbliéans and
$§1000 to the Democrats. -That mightvbe.good business sense
up,ianarten; County, but this is $10,000. Had they ever
asked you to do this before? A They had asked me
to do thisvand they also--a week ago approximately we were
trying--we were discussing trying to negotiate}this deal.
The first thing they said they wanted to give me back my
$10,000 that they had told me to give out. Now, I don't
know what--; | |
BY THE COURT: 

Q You lost me."The first thing they_said is they
want to givé_metbacklmy $l0,000," Who is they, not the
political party youvgave it to? A | Né, your Honor.

Qm They never give it back. - A I wmean John
:Perrucci, Sr., said to me,}"Mike,vI!ll give you back the
$i0,000 I asked you to give to the party."

Q When you gave it to the party did you say, "This
is a good‘wish blessing from John Perrucci, Sr., ér'from
Warren Limgstonef'ot did youlsay,r"This is from Manzo

Contracting," or didn't you say anything and there was the
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check?. Was it a check of Manzo Contracting? | A Yes.
It was a check for $10,000.

Q So whatever stars may come forth from that, Manzo
Contracting would look like the fair-haired boy.

A Your Honor, on your side of the fence, yes.

Q Not on my side of the fence. A They told
me to do this exactly the way I did it and they told me
exactly ﬁheré to go with it and who to give it to. So
I'm sorry if there is anything about it.

BY MR. CONWAY:

Q Who did you go to and who did you give it to?

A I told ybu the area that it went to and that's the end
of the story.

Q Well, now, why wouldn't you, if this was the
arrangemeﬁt that you say, charge an item on these sheets of
$10,0QO‘to political contributions? A I would think
they did. We paid taxes on this $l0,00C. I don't know why
you keep hitting me on this thing. We paid taxes on a
contribution of $10,000. Now, if somebody before that put
it in the wrong column or put it in the wrong place, I have
nothing to do with this. I paid taxes on that $10,000. e
want you to know that.

Q Other than the $2000 that you had paid before,
were there any other times when you were asked té make a

contribution to a political party by the Perruccis in the
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two yeérs that you had worked together? A “"Was I

ever asked by Perruccis? No.

'BY THE COURT:

Q Why did youvpay ﬁaxes on it if it was for the
Perruccis? A ,It;s a contribution, your Hohpr.
You have to pay. ‘

Q I know wkat the law is, that you can't deduct
contributions to a political parcy, but you didn't really
make it, did you? The Perruccis made it, A Your Honof,
they made it and they had promised that they would give me
back this money. | |

Q If they gave you back exactly $10,000 you would
still be out some money; wouldn't you? A No. They
were going to take care--they were going to pay ﬁe whatever
it cos#., Whatever additional expense would be involved,
they wp@ld pay me for it. |

Q ‘The additional expense being that amount of money
that Manzo.Contracting Company had to pay in federal taxes
for eaining $10,000 which was not deductible?

A Yes. |

Q So they would assume the tax burden. This cbmpany,
Perrucci, th hasn't»been doing so well up in Warren County
would assume the tax burdeﬁ in the bracket and tax position
of Manzo COntracting Compaﬁy, whatever that may be, and give

you an additional sum of money, $10,000 plus whatever the
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1464 i 1|| federal tax might come to. A Yes.

B 2 || BY MR. CONWAY:
3 Q Mr; Manzo, did you do that‘on the $2000 that were
t4 recorded earlier in the year? - A What do you mean by
5{ did I do? What do you mean?
6 Q Did you charge them whatever it cost you over and
7 |l above the thousand dollars contribution to each of the
8 parties in Warren County? A That was in f69.

91| If it was '69--1 don't’remember. Was it '69 or was it'1709?
10|l I don't know. You will have to tell me because it was

11 || handled the Same.way, yéur Honor. It was taken from that
12 || business that we did.up there that year, rega}dless what

13 || year.it was.

14 || BY THE COURT:

15 Q L. Well, as I understood Mr. Conway?s quesfion to
16 || you wheh he offered the document in evidence that tnis was
17 || something that your associates or assiétants in Manzo

18 aééomplished to show the rélationship in 1970. 1 didn't

19 || realize, unless you now state to me that it includes the

20 169 figures too. Doés it’;nclude 1697 A I'm not
21 || sure.

22 | 'THE COURT: Well, Mr. Conway, I would like to

23 - know for the purposes of the recbrd because I had

24| understood from your éuestion to Mr. Manzo that these

- 25 ~eight sheets involved the '70 transactions as opposed
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to the '69 transactions.
| MR. CONWAY: That ﬁas my understanding.'

BY MR. CONWAY: |
Q I will show the witness the specificbentry here

which says Warren Councy Republicén Club, Warren'. County
Democratic Club, 9/10, 9/10, and this is.‘705 A 0.K.
Then it was in 170.

Q  What I want to know, sir, is: Is thére a
category here to show actually what that cost you so that
they cquld absorb that or did you give-- A I don't
have it in here, but if.you want it I could Have ic, yeé;

Q Now, you also, did you not, direct your accountant
to add on these charges, the interest which you claim to be
due on the $273,000 mortgage and the $10,000 mortgage which
was part of the original transaction? A Yes.
We were entitled to that, yes.

* *. * | %

REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CARTON:

Q Mr. Manzo, I show you P-17 in evidence and ask
you if you can identify that check. A Yes. That is
a Manio Contracting check.

Q Can ybu tell me if that is the check that was
the subject of cross-examination by Mr. Conway?

A Yes.

| Q The amount of the éheck is some $10,000°?
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fa $10,000.
Q - Did you deli&er this check personally to seme :
person? ‘A Nog I did’not deliver it personally.
BY THE COURI
Qv I can't hear you. vA - No, your Homnor.
BY MR, CARTON: |
Q ’De.you‘know who did delivex ie? - A I think the
person.picked it up at the office.
Q 'Did‘you issue this checg at the direction and
beﬁest of the defendants? A'v Yes.
| Q Or onryeur own? 'tA Oﬁ behalf of che
defendants | | |
1 Q | Did they glve any explanatlon‘as to‘why lt should
be issued? A No. - They asked me t* do it and I Just ,
did it. - |
BY THE COURT:
QJ' Did‘yeuuturn over the check to whoever‘came to
the office to plck it up° - A 1 didn‘t‘turn it over.

My brother sxgned it. I was - called in and I called the
officete in and I told them to make the check out and then ‘
certain--one of the people from the party plcked it up.

Q You weren't there? A = Yo, I was not there.

Q ‘Aha this‘$10,000 is\ohe»pert of your charge against
Perrucci? You khowtthe'charges‘you arefmeking‘against

Perrucci. A Your Honor, I don't know that you would
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say it would be a charge against them. This is something

that he told me to do ahd>he wouid”refund the money back
to me, back to thefcbmpany4¥it isn't my money--back to the
coﬁpany. | ” ‘vb

Q All‘righti;back totManzo. CA ;'Manzo,’yesf

Q : All right. Are you claiming in this case that the
defendancé‘or énj of!thembbwe,Manzo Contracting Company

$10,000 for thisichécklto the Republican Finance Committee?

{ Is that part of‘yOur claim? - A I think it is, ybur'

Honor. I would have to ask my attorney. 1 don't remember

‘in detail exactly every item, but I think that $10,000 is

also included in the moneys that he owes Manzo, ves.
Q Did Manzo during this same period of time make
other 1arge contributions to‘phe Républican'Finance

Committee in addition to this $10,000% A I would

'say that we--that Manzo had other contributions made, if

that is what you»arevsaying,}yeso

Q No. I'm trying to say--and I am not trying to

‘embarrass you; You‘reitfying to charge this whole $10,000

co Mr,‘Perrﬁccinecause_you say*you'did it on Perrucci's
orders of‘at thei§breque§t and they promised to pay youi
back the $10,000. '? f';1A Yes, your‘uonor.:

1Q" And‘it's'jﬁst interesting to me that if somebbdy
gives mdney‘tq a'pbliticai.pérty~that heidbesn‘t want to

get any name credit for it. You know, he doesn't want the




1468

A »n H W w

o =3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20

21

22 |

23

24
25

Manzo - redixect 23

Republidan Party to know that he did it so he uses Manzo.
Now, it‘s not uncommon for business people to contribute
to both parcies beéause there was a contribution of a thousand
dollars to the Warren County Republican Committee and a
thousand dollars to the Warren County Democratic Committee.
You remember you were asked about that? A Yes.

Q Right? A  Yes.

Q That is business practice, isn't it?
A -Yes.
Q Now, my question is this: Did Manzo on its own

contribute a greater ambunt, an equal amount, a lesser
amounf or no amount to the Requlican State Finance
Committee tlan this $10,000?

MR. CARTON: Or DEmocratié.

THE COURT: What?

MR. CARTON: Or Democratic.

THE COURT: No. I will come to the Democratic
later. My question, Mr. Carton--the purpose of my
qﬁestion ought to be clear to you. He is claiming
here that Mr. Perrucci ought to pay the entire
$10,000. All right. ?Now, if the fair-haired Boy in
the-political contribution game is Manzo Contractihg,\
why should Mr.vPerrucci have to pay it? This is what
I am asking.

Q All right. So did you make other éontributions

l
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8 1469
at the same time or about the same tiue to the Republican
State Comm1ttee° | A Yes, your Honor.

Q  All rlght. ‘Equal or better? A I would

say that we did a good ¢6ﬁtribution.

' THE COURT: All right. Now go ahead.
BY MR, CARTON: B

Q Mr. Manzo, dld Manzo Contractlng Company also

; glve contrlbutlons at or about the same tlme of substantlal

size to the Democratic Par:y? ' 'A}‘ Yes.

‘Q Is it not the case"that the jobs which were beiﬁg',
performed in 1970 uhdef your understahding of arﬁangémenc
humber twovin_thé Warren County éreawere in the ﬂame of
Manza Contracting‘Company? ’ . A | Yes.

Q . Did'you-understand that there were to be anyvbids
in Warren Couniy perfdrmed or submitted on behalf of Warren
Limesténe éldng? 1 o A  No. I didn't hear of any bidsr
With thé highﬁay you meéhé No. | | |

Q  Under artangement humberktwo that we have been
discués&ng here inkexamination‘and»cross-exéminatibn were

the defendants,Perrucci or Warren Limestone, supposed to

{| bid aanobs in the_Warren7County area? ‘,A iAbsolutely

not.
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CERIIFICATE
I, John E. Lord, OffiqialCourt Reporter, hereby
certify the foregoing excerpts from proceedings taken by me

on February 29; 1972,

Pated: x.r\(( /147 9,
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MICHAEL ”MAN-Z“O, - sworn,

1473
~ THE COURT" Mr. Manzo, you,were previously

placed under oath in this case. Tbe oath still stands
| There's no need to re~administer the oath., All right?
- THE WITNESS: Okay,
DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR, CARTON:

Q ~Mr. Manzo, in some ef your previous testimony

you referred to the fact that you maaeva‘ccntributionvto the
| Republican State Committee on behalf of the defendants,

- Do you recallvthat? A _Yes;.

Q @ And did you, in connection with that:disburse-

ment, secure from the Perruccis some &vidence of that

disbursement? liﬂ‘A' - Yes,
Q And what was thetvevidence?
A A note. |

‘Q 1 show you Plaintiff's Exhibit p-21 ‘and ask you
if you can identify it. A Yes. This s the

$10,000 note for a check that»I made out,

Q Is this, in fact, the note for the disbursement
tonthe Republican State Committee? A Yes,
" Q ‘ And’—e

| THE COURT: That's only for identification; is
it?
MR, CARTON: Yes. I would submit it into

evidence at this point,
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THE COURT: Mr. Conway, any objection?
MR, CONWAY: I'd like a voir dire on the offer.
THE COURT: All right, you may have a voir dire
on the offer.
BY MR, CONWAY: “

Q I thought(you told us that these various notes
that we have seen throughout this trial represented
receipts>or acknowledgments by the Perruccis that certain
moneys were given to them by Manzo?

A I saild that every dollar that I gave them I had them
sign a note for, | o |

Q The notes were signed contémporaneously with
when you gaée them the dollaré, right?

A Yes. This was cleared with Mr. Perrucci, he was
going to returnthis $10,000.

Q Can you explain to me why this is dated
Decemﬁer_Sth? That‘s after election time, which --

A Oh, yes,

Q | That might suggest to me that the check wasn't
made out at that time. Do you know when the check was made?
A The check was made foughiy, maybe, four or five weeks,
or maybe six weeks, before this, i don't recall exactly.

Q Take a look, A 'This was made on the
10th month, 23rd day of =-

THE COURT: What day?
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THE WITNESS: The 10th month, 23rd day. 147

Q October 23rd, which is aimost seven weeks before

‘the receipt which P~21 for identification is, 1Is that

correct? A That's correct.

Q Whyﬂdidn't‘they sign it the day that you gave

the check out? A Well, he told me to do this
when I was at the office, at his office. |
THE COURT: Who told you to do this?
' THE WITNESS: Mr. Perrucci, Sr., told me to do
this, He instrﬁcted me to do this,
Q - Didn't you think that was a funny instruction?

He just told you to give $10,000 to the Republican Party?

A Well, it could be funny, but he told me to do it and
I did it.

Q Why didn't you give him -~ send up one of these
receipts right away? A I gave it to someone else,

When I did catch up with him later, that I did have this
receipt, he signed it. |

‘Q Then 1f I looked and seen the rest of these
receipts, I would be assured that theré would :be- nine in
the interim between October 23rd and December 5th?
A 'If they went to the office and got other money, it
would be more signed in between, certainly,

'Q ° When they went to the office the next time,

wouldn't they sign a receipt?
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1)l A They didn't because I didn't tell the office‘to do
1476 2 ”this; This deid on my own when I ran into him as time went

3| on.

4 Q  What do you mean, you did 1t on your own? You

5| gave a Manzo Contracting check of $10,0007?

61 A TYes,’I did.

7 Q You had to get the check ffom the office, didn'tv
8| you? 5¥qu‘didn‘t carry a checkbook along with you, did you? |
9| A I gave the check to someone else, I didn't give this

‘10 || thing directly to him.~Thisvis the reason why he didn't

11 || sign this until that moment. This check was given to some-
: ' ‘ time :

12|| one else at a later. When I ran into Mr. Perrucci, he

13 éigned the note,

14 THE COURT: Let me ask you this: Why didn't

15 B you draw the check to Mr. Perrucci'or to Warren

16 Limestone for $10,000?
17 .», o THE WITNESS: He asked me to do exactly what i

.13 'v did, and these questions, I wouldn't know how to’

19 answer them, He told.me_to give =~ he told me to
20 give $10,000 to a person that I knew, and I did

21 exa;tly that. | |

22 . THE COURT: A person that you know?

23 " THE WITNESS: Yes.

24 | . THE COURT: Did he know the person, too?

25l THE WITNESS: No, he,don't know the person,
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THE COURT: Well, I'm getting a little confused.
here, Mr. Perrucci told you to give $10,000 to sbme-
body that you knew and that he never knew?

- THE WITNESS: Yes.,
THE COURT: 1Is that right?
THE WITNESS: For the Republiéan(Party, fo:

their campaign,. their campaign they were running, yes

I knew these people,

THE COURT: Why would he pick out this man that
he never knew and say, ''Give this money to somebody
I don't know'"?

THE WITNESS: Your Honor, he picked Mike Manzo

" to do him a favor, and I did it. That's what I did.
- He don't know the other party. He’;old me to do the

“exact thing that I jﬁst said, with nothing else:

added to 1it,
He says, "I want you to go and give the

Republican Party $10,000 for their campaign they were

'running, and that's exactly what 1 did,

THE COURT: You gave it to somebody?

THE WITNESSE I gave it to avcertain party
which was the head of the Flnance Committee, |

THE COURT: Who 1is it?

THE WITNESS:V I don't remember his name, but

I can get it for you. I can make a phone call and
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N 1 get it,
1478 Al o :
2 THE COURT: The head of the Republican Finance
3 Committee? |
4 THE WITNESS: Yes.
5( THE COURT: What did you say, 'This is from my
6 good friend, John Perrucci''? |
7 THE WITNESS: Your Honor, I can only tell you
8 | whaﬁ I did. ﬁe asked me to give it to him, and there
9 | was nothing else said or anything else done about it,
10 . k_ The'money‘was there,‘and that was the end of it.
11 i THE COURT:'Did you say nothing when you handed
12 him the check?
13 THE WITNESS: I said it was fof his campaigh,
g 14 | for the Republicaﬁ Party;’to help the party.
15 g THE COURT: Did you say it was from Mr. PerrucciL
16  THE WITNESS: Your Honor =~ |
17 | THE COﬁRT: No, no. Juét answer my question,
18 | THE WITNESS: No, I did not;\ I said -~
‘19 THE COURT: Now, look, From a practical stand-
20 point, whether you received the blessings in heaven
21 or thlé you're here on earth for a political
‘22 contfibution, Qhatever your interest is, to see Some~
23, | body get electéd that you like =~
24 THE WIINESS: Right.
25 THE COURT§ ~~ when you makeka political
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. business, isn't 1t?

" the halo and don't mention my name,"

‘different, I did exactly as I was told. Any other

way it may be put is not the fact in thié case, "He

1479
contribution, you have a purpose in mind. Either you

want the man that you think will make a good
president or a good governor or a good senator, or
you hope that he will look kindlier on you when,

perhaps, something may happen ~~ this is practical

THE WITNESS: - Yesoﬁ

THE COURT: Now, here Mr. Perrucci says to you -
by the way, was it Sr. or Jr. who said this?

fHE WITNESS: Junior =- I'm sorry, Senior.

THE COURT: Senior?

THE WITNESS: - Senior,

THE COURT: Senior says to you, ''Mike, I want
you to give $10,000 to somebédy I never knew, I
don't even know him, bﬁt you know him, give it td

him in your name. Then you take the gold star and

Is that what happened?
THE WITNESS: Your Honor, what happened was

exactly what I said. Now, I can't rephrase it any

to 1d me to give $10,000, and I gave it.
 THE COURT: Did he tell you why?

- THE WITNESS: Your Homor, no, he didn't get
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into that. You will have to ask him that., You would
haye to ask him, |
" THE COURT: No, no, I'm =~
THE WITNESS: No, he didn't tell me.
THE COURT: Did he pick out that man, the man?
THE WITNESS: He don't know this man.
THE COURT: What, he doesn't know this man?
THE WITNESS: This man doesn't know him.
THE COURT: All right.
BY MR, CONWAY:

Q I show you some separate sheets which are dated
between October 23, December 5, and do they represent times
when you gave Perrucci money?' A Yes, this is
money that Perrucci received.

Q They -signed a receipt for it? A Yes,

Q _ Those:receipté are signed in your office,
usually? A Yes,

Q How many are there between October 23rd and
December 5th? A  You're asking me to count these?

v Q Yes, In verifying that all receipts occurred during
the day that you wrote the check and the day you say that =~
A I can't say that., What you're saying -- I can't’
testify that every one was signed when he got the check

because there were times when they got checks and they

'signed later, There were times - they didn't always just
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sign, There were a few times for some reason they didn't
sign the notes. I can't sit here a year or so later and

come up with an answer like that.

Q They are all dated? A " These are dated

yes.
Q  They are all dated between the time of your
check and the time that you claim they acknowledged the

$10,0007? A Yes, they are.

Q How many are there? A - I didn't count|

them. You want me to count them now?
‘Q Please. . A - . Ten of them,
THE COURT: How many?

THE WITNESS: Ten.

* % % %

Q | Did you get anything for the $10,000? I don't
mean‘illegally. Did you get some éuéiness, or did somébody
look favnrably on Manzo Contracting? A I didn't
get anytlting, If you're asking me if I got anything, no,

I didn't get anything. I haven't had a contract there in
I don't know how long. | |

| THE COURT: When you gave the guy $10,000 -

I know we're a big metorpolitan state, but a $1d,ooo

contribution is sdmething that most pblitical partiés:

would at least séy "thank you," and, you know, 'We'll

pass it on, and maybe come to a cocktail party and

p]
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we'll buy you a drink for that sum,"

Did the guy say anything to you?

| THE WITNESS: No, he didn't ask a word,

Q | So, if he didn't ask a word =~ he's in your
office picking up a check on your -~ drawn off your account,
given to you by him, and you say Perrucci doesn't know him.
How_would they ever know that Perrucci gave 1it?

A I couldn't tell you. I don't know how to answer that
question,

THE COURT: You certainly didn't tell aﬁybody
that it was from Perrucci? /

Q - Or did you? A . No, I did not, I just
did what the man told me. He said, 'Mike, I want you to
give this to the party," and that's it. I don't know what
you're trying to get ouﬁ of me,

THE COURT: He said,»"Mike, I want you to give

" this,'" and that means $10,000, right?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: He didn't really -~ he must have
said, "I want you to give $10,000," not "this" because
he didn't have the check in his hand? |

‘THE WITNESS: That's what I mean by 'this.," I
meanrﬁhat he told me to give him $10,000.

THE COURT: He said, "I want you to give the

Republican Party $10,000,' correct?




A W

10 |

11

1z

13
14
15
16
17

18

19|

20
- 21

22

23

24

25

~

Manzo - direct D - 12

THE WIINESS: Yese 1483

‘THE COURT:v‘Did he say the National, the State,

or the Coﬁnty Republican Party, or did he just sey

the Republican ==
THE WITNESS: Thaﬁ's the State. That was the
State, : | ,
| THE COURT: You remember now that John; Sr.,
said,v"I want you td give $10,000‘to the State

" correct?

Republican Party,
THE WITNESS: He didn't say that. He just asked

me if I knew somebody in the Republican Party, and I

 knew this fellow from the State Republican Party, and

.1 gave it to the State Republican Party. Hevknews

that T gave it to the State Republican Party.
THE COURT: Who is "he"?

THE WITNESS: John Perrucci, Jr,, and Senior.

'I want you to know they're both thereo The: Senior

did the tal king, They're both there when they told
me this,

~ THE COURTQI Were they there when the guy -~

‘man came to pick up the check too’

THE WITNESS" No, they were not there,
THE COURT ‘What happened? They said, "Give 3

$1O OOO to the State Republican Party"’ John, Jr.,
sald it John, Sr,, said it, and you said, "All right,
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| 1 I'11l do it."“ Is that right?
1484 ‘
2 THE WITNESS: Yes,
3 'THE COURT: Somebody drew a check for $10,000,
4 Was that the hext étep? | : 'I
5 THE WITNESS: Yes.
"6 THE COURT: Then somebody signed the check.
Vi - That would be you?
8 | THE WITNESS; Not necessarily. I don't think I
9 - did, your Honor,
‘101 , THE COURT: All right,
11 THE WITNESS: I don't remember, but I don't
12 | | tﬁink I did. I think I was on the road somewhere.
13 | THE COURT: 1Is that your signature?
14 | | _ THE WITNESS: No, your Honor.
15 THE COURT: Whose signature is it?
16 ‘ THE WITNESS: It looks like Pat Manzol!s.'.,
a1l THE COURT: Who?
18l | THE WITNESS: Patrick's,
19 : 'THE COURT: Pat signed the check on your orders?
20 | THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honor,
21 THE COURT: Did you tell Pat what it was for?
- THE WITNESS: No, sir. I was on the road. They
23 called me and I answered over the air on the radio.
24 1 have a two-way radio; and I just said, '"Sign the
25 check." That was Ali there was to it, and he signed
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| the check.,: -~ - R . .

- THE COURT: What did Pat say to you?
THE:WITNESS: Pat never\gets,into'~-
THE COURT: Who-céiled you. on the tw§-wayt:adio? |
THE WITNESS: The office called. Carman, he
wrofe'the;checky : |
. THE COURT: Wéll, then, the hame, except for the
signature, is Carman's?
THE WITNESS: ~Yes. |
THE COURT: Carman wrote out a check for{$i0,000.
THE WITNESS: Yes;

~THE COURT:  Made payable to the Republiéanz

" Finance Committee, or whatever it is,

~ Now, Cérman calls you and he says, ”Shodld.I
draw the check'"? 1Is that:what'Carman said?
THE WITNESS:  Carman asked me should he write
up this check, and I said, "Yes." I told hinm what

it was, and I asked him if there was anyone there to

5sign and he said'Pat was there, So, I said, “Have

him sign."

THE COURT: This is now over a car radio;-a
little public convefsation,vright?

-THE‘WITNESS: Yeah, a little public conversation

I didn't amount to a big story, just amounted to

making the check out. I had already told him a few
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1;;5 »i 1 days before this that when he got in contact with this
o 2 fellow, that he was to give him a certain amount of
3 mone&;
4 THE COURT: Wait, wait. Who was to get in contact
‘( 5 - with this fellow?
) 6 THE WITNESS: Carman, my office ~- my bo&kkeeper
7 was going to call this certain fellow and have him
8 come down and pick this money up.
o THE COURT: All right., Did your bookkeeper call
’ ol  nim?z |
11 © THE WITNESS: Yes. He called me when he came in
12 the office. That's when he got ahold of me. He
13 . wanted to verify ~--make sure it was all clear,
14 THE COURT: Who did? |
15 THE WITNESS: Carman.,
16 ’THE COURi; Carman called you on the radio?
17 THE WITNEéS: Yes,
18 THE COURT: You never got in touch with your
'19 : - friend? They said to come on in and pick up the
20 $10,000 contribution?
( 21 THE WITNESS: ' I think that -~ I don't remember
22&* whether I got in == because Irfun'into him here ‘and
23 there fairly regularly, your Honor. I don't know
24 whether it was Carman that called. I may have called
25 the night before, If he didn't come flying down the




N

< .

10

1|

12

13

14

16
17

18

19

20
21

22
23

24

25

- T R N

Manzo - direct

1487

" next day, he may have”come‘in three or four days later

But he did come in. Carman asked me ~~ or told me

 so-and-so was in the office, He took care of it,

THE COURT: You run into him fairly regularly?
Where do you run into him, on jobs?

THE WITNESS: - No;'dinnérs;»you'know, things

~ 1like this.,

THE COURT: You don't know who he is?

THE WITNESS: I don't remember his name, I can

get the name, if it's important. When I go to eat

I'll make a phone call, give you his name, if you
want his name, | |

THE COURT: I think I!d‘like to have his name.

THE WITNESS: All righto‘ |

THE COURT: When you called this fellow whose
namexyou can?twremembef,~WHét:did"qu;séywto“him?_v
Do you remember that con?ersation, even though you
don't remember his name? |

THE WITNESS: I just asked him that if he was
in ;he area again, to please stop in, that Carman has
some money for his election, for the election.

THE COURT: And then when he stopped, you weren't

-there, you were on the road?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURI:. Any objection, or any further
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voir dire on P-21 for identification?

MR, CONWAY: No, sir,

%k % %

I, PAUL A, KELLY - 0fficial Court Reporter hereby

: certify the foregoing transcript of proceedings in the

above matter is true and accurate.

- ™
R Py s

Official Court Reperter

Dated: June 21, 1972°
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MANZO CONTRACTING CO., INC., 3

1489
SUPERIOR COURT OF MEW JERSEY

CHANCERY DIVISICON - MORRIS COUNTY
DOCKET NO. C-17563-70

Plaintif?r, :

.7; R ¢
WARREN LIMESTONE €O, INC., .
- e J?;,; - ; - _._ ~X

S YU 27 - The Court House,

Cw iAo .. 0" . Morristown, New Jersey
. s . - L. : -»~Hay.3oa 1972<;T,
BEFORE:

' THE HONORABLE JOSEPH H. STAMLER, J.S.C.

" APPEARANCES:

.. MESSRS. PILLJBURY;BARNACLE,HUSSELL % CARTON,
- BY: LAWRENCE CARTON, ESQ., = E
Counsgel for Plaintiff.

MESSRS. STOVER % STOVER, SR
BY: BDBERNARD P, CONWAY, ESQ., = .~
~ Counsel for Defendant, P

' ELLEN DI BENEDETTO, C.3
Officlal Court Raporte




g i

ST LSAT T T S,

,__; s
~e

>3

P

1490
i
¥ 7 *
2 -
3 (AFTERNOON SES3S5I108)
4 | | | - '
50 - THE COURT: You may proceed, siz. ~ = = |-
6| BY MR, CONWAY:
7 - Mz, Pﬂ;°uycx, waen 1 ghowad you D- 3 in .Evidenca o
. 2
i 8

which I will show jOu, aoain,vwhign are certain workingvfﬁi’ a ?
9 papers, which outline thn de{ charges claimed by
10 || 4. Manzo on the ruﬂninb account that wa3 in existenca
11 || from 1970 ‘that was presented to»tha Perrubai 1nt rests,
12 )11 think, somatima in 1971 is tnat corract?
131A  Yes, sir.. B
A‘é 14 f: vQ | That was the time that vcu Indicatad thg: yoﬁ‘
| 15 |1learned that Mz, Manzo was asking for a tweniy thaﬁgané
16 dollar 3alary, 1g_;hat corract?
i? A Yes, sirﬁ
8 q Can youltali mé,_sir, did you yours 31L parLic{oate

19 Mn the recsipt of tHﬂse documents and checklng them qnd

20 |ithe negociations that ray have transp**ed with respect to~

21}this —— ’ |  ,i ., o _f 

22 | | . . THE COURf: | ntézpasf§~} Al“h *ﬂspac* to

23 o what, sir? ' A o L f:  "."_ :
24 S ,  . | MR, CONWAY: Wwith raspect to the documents,

25 | | THE COURT: Prlor to =--

»
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Perruceci 3
Q © {Interposing) At the time, was he involived,

‘on behalf of the Parrucci interasts, in that presentation?
A (Mo respense.)

Q ¢ In other words, did you know what steps led

~up to the Tact that you got that in the mail; how you got

187 ‘g" --"‘_f"‘_“A;;'*'Yésg sir; ‘We kept éskihg
éor it ard asking for Lﬁ and.we-finally recalved 1%,

Q Did,ydu rev1éQLthat'w#th your brother and youf
vféthef? ‘;’L:;;~T,: ; .}i} | ;;;' A ‘_V‘I}lookéd.it‘ovefi
Qith myrdéd, yes, "

e Q  Was it your faéger‘ﬁhat.handled ﬁosf §f thé

negotiations regarding same? =

A 5i¥es;*sir.

Q. Now, on that is a back charge for a tan thousand

dollar contribution to the Republican Party wniche--

'A t '4(Ihterbésing  Yes, sir.

'é 'a'7~;4Mr.'Manz§_is claiming isrdue.himf-_Do yon
have ény kﬁowledge regarding'the contribu£iQn and what tbat,
share,iif ény3 was to be paid by PéfruCci.in conjunctioﬁ_

with the contribution? . 4 Yes, sir.

This relates to a Job that was on Route 46 that was let

out by the State Highway Departmeént., I don't know the
¢ ’ ) :

speciflc section numbers but I went down to Mr. Manzo and

' told him that the Job was cominy out; would be one of the

biggest Jobs for overlay material that Warren County hasz eve

r
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Perrucet
seen and I gave him a price on 1t and we talked about it
and as the’time proceedéd to get n=ar for the bld, he came
UP and we talked about 1t some more_andﬂlﬁto;d h;m-~I asked
him wh?t he was'gqing to do, you know, Qhether»hé“was goling
in with my priﬁé because we were having a little.bit of
difficulty tﬁen and he‘sqid, "yes." I'ééve nim é:prié%'of
twelve dollars a top,-for the.material./”'The Joﬁ,:he lbsc.
He was second ' 1f~'vr~  3 :“.'_ ”'f.- » .if,  -

'~Z[LQ . Did ne bid the price that you racomnended? ;_

A Vo, he bid fourteen dollars a- ton, I onlievea

Q@ Did he,'thereafter,'discusa with you the con-

tribution that we are referring to?

A 'Yes.y Latép on, 1t came out that he was go;ng to ‘have
the Jobtthrowh out through some political powér' that he -

had and. 1t would cost ten thousand dollars.

‘,Q . Did he pay the ten thousand dollars? -
A ' He sald he did; yes, sir.
' Q  Vas there any---

THE COURT: (Interposing) Pardon ne. Paid.
thé tén thousand dollars to lose the bld?

'MR. PERRUCCI: To have the bid thrown out.
The'fi:st bldder got 1it. He was second bidder.

TiHE COURT: You mean, he pald ten thousand

dollars for nothing bncau e thes first bldder ; it
anyway? | ) -
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A No, sir.

A . No, sir,

to provide hinm with anvy backupn meterial regarxdine ¢
P ) }’ h - ) =]

Perrucel N 5 lag3

BY MR, COWWAY:

Q  Was there ah? agreement petyaen you andkhim
as to what éhare, if any, Perrucci would share in‘tﬁe
ten thousahdfdollar contribution?

-

Q Did ha evar ask for a rapayment of tha faa
L \ - .

" thousand dolla:s,Eunt11 this lawsult was started?-

™

.'g‘.»

 Q ' Now, do you know who preparzd the figures in

conjunction with that document that you have befors you?

A He told me that Gerry Bauman did 1z,
S Q Did Mr. Bauman come to you peopla and ask you

harzas

that you had made o Manzo, in conjunction with the

_preparation of that document?

A We had givén him information bafore thls document,

He needed our information, he said, to make this document

Cup. - | o S

‘Q ' pid you-givebhiﬁ information regarding prices

‘and bllls that you sent to Manzo aand moniey thai you falt.

were due you? -~ A Yes, slr.,
BY THE COURT:
Q  Did you ever discuss this ten thousaad dollars

with him, Michasl Manzo? = A Yasz, 1 did,




 Perrucel - 6

B

T g4

e ' Q

‘i

i

Did he tell yoﬁ to whom he had zlven the

1
|
‘ iz told me he had given 1t to a man in

-t. .
wi-

*i2| money? @ A

1
n &tne

d

T CNRRANIY SR

13 Monmouth gouuty that was a State Republican, was o

State Republlcan Committea., ’ 1 :
Q. Did Manzo tel]’,\ybpl that it was given to this wan in ‘

job

o . - ' | | X
A, ‘Monmouth County to secure the successful bid on a State

A - He told me he gave it to him to have

ke

v 7 }'on Route 46?

3 8 ;the’jopwthrqwn out and he promlsed the man, he would give

4 1% 1 9| the State anywhere between twenty five and fifty thousand '

o ;10 .dollars if it was bid, again;“ij
BN o ”ZMR.'CO§WA‘§: waS the job thrown out?
"The job was not . .

THE COURT: He said,

thrown out.”

5
b
[y
(&)

WITNESS: 1In th

1

SB1

»

1t was teinstated;_agaim,_'

Q@  What do you mean, in the newspapers?

<& :
b~y . .
p—t

24

A }fvz P17 A  ' Ygss'31r’x

AN R e 8

L. 18| By W, CONWAY:

€1 . 190 ' Q  The job was awarded -- A" . The job came

L 2L going to be bid, again and then it waas awarded to the ~ |

}

f

i

|

’ i

s 20|l out and it was awarded and it was taken out and it was
|

!

;

85 22 || primcipal, again in the papers.

THE COURT: Mrs. DiBenedetto,

- 7% : )
wh »3 H . o

clip in there, please,
, {Court Reporter complles with Court’s
; o \ L SRR . i B i .

‘ vLquadi.) ‘

j

1

oL . .

SR <4 napar
ROy

]
B 2
n

¢
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Perxuccl -~

L1}

Q  Who ultirmately, SucceéS‘ully, 2oL that job?

A . Haleccest,.

iE COURT: Who?

| THE WITNESS: Halecrest,
THE‘COURT:‘“Halecreﬁt.

H-A- Lh**C*R*“~S~L.

Q Whare ara tuev loca:a ay A Edison, New
‘Jeraey.
Q %narb is *Hat in r?f rence to the Manzo ==

A It 5 11 thp area,~

THE COURT: I would llka to see both

{At 2:00 p.a,, while {n camera, Courk

to Court and counsal.)
.(Thelfcllawing'takea nlaca in'éﬁeﬁ‘
ourt at 2:15 p.m.}.
‘THE“COURT: B fora wa proceed
7 ::f: Mr. Perrucci L want the recor djtphnOtet’Li
" that I'célled.a short races ana.had:;%
discuﬁsion,&ith couﬁSeigiin'cnambersgj
You had"beéniteStifying'a mom ment avoi befora
thé’receéé;xaﬁbgt_é'discuééiOn with Mr. ﬁania
cchcarning a ten thcus:ﬁd dollar ccné:iﬁutian

‘to the Republican Party and bafore I permit

. Reportar related aforementioned testimony =~

[
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Perruccf - a
K : ey anlee - £
Ay faprhor ey riong. OO azked in vtllid

caza of you, I want to knomy wh°tn ¥ or not

you have discussed with your counsel your
right to remz2in silent a3 to any of those matt
~with regard to these payments oz, this;l :
. payment,_ Hava you discussed iz with:youf,f»
COun;elé 
THE WITNESS: ‘Yes, sir.
IHE,CQURT: ‘Has-he advised.?ou"ﬁith’
' renard to your coasti*uthonal rinh 87 -
- THE VITNESS: v.aa, ,,L,. |

L ‘:l; THE COUQT 1,Taat you can ramaln gilﬂnt -

“711 ”f you 50 deair ?‘.fzw

mr-, wzma_ss: Yes, sle.

TAZ COURT: ALl ¢ight. You may
Lk "¢§nt$nué,'ﬁ:}_Conway‘-- s =
BY X, CONWAY: | |
' fQ-t ‘Even after I discussed with you the watter of
yoﬁr rtOhus;}is 1t nct true that you - daSLve to pursua *na
nattEx and testify With respect to Lﬁﬁ maatnr wasn t 
that jour thquﬁnt7 A .KA S ¢ am%taking‘your advise -

Q . I knaw -you are taxina |y adviua and not

v;escifying agt I,am gsa;qgvyou,vevenraxter»i édfisedijnﬁ,
wasn't,yqu:»rgquast,tha;'I goJaheédvand discussdtﬁe i

matter? f/ _A,  - Yes;

:r‘l
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But I advised yocu that, in my julwment, it would

2 s

not,for youx owa purposas, not to zo oni

And you are taking that advise? A Yes, siz,

is that LOIIGCt? A Y23, s3irz.

THE COURT: So that I unders! and

- ?

etly, any questlous asked of you with

G"l

o)

regard to the ten thousand dollar contribution

- correct?

THE WITNESS: Yes, siz.
THE COURT: All right, Let me just .

- ask (1) 50 that the x2cord i3 eclear -- -

R, CONWAY: I objaet to that, for the

. rT2C0Y d most resp ctfully, your Honor,.

-’

THE COURT: You may obiect to ir, slr..

I am golng to ask ==

‘MR, CONWAY: T do object, in 1ight of

the fact, we made a complete disclcau;e of

our intention and I think it ia’improper to

asl{ - - ‘ . ’ . “

- THE COURT: Ara you tzlling me, no

matter what I ask him or what Mz, Carion may

" you will plead the Fifth Amendment; is that .| ~

>
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iacriminate or degrade him?

L
| )

b ¥ ern ) NI r he 2
MR, CONVAY: Wnat I am sgaying, sir,

13: Both the witness and myself find

purselves in an extraordinary situation-

s which requires the ﬁ~°rcise of couasel’s

"
S U W

1.9 ' . : f "ju:great'regarding a mattaer which the

L)

wizna2sy nimself has indicated-a full~

'3 8 ‘ 3 “¢ willingness to answer any guestion but, as -~
t'e 1 9 . - . his lawyer, I have exerclsedmy own ' i -
B R R s S R o

independent judgment and advised him not "5-;

1 11y~ " % po, I think I have a zight to do that, -

{.sK 2Zy 'THE'CGURT: You cortainly have ==
[ Al T | u '
R ¢ 13 oo MR, CONW ‘He i3 taking ny advise aad

» 114 ,Q{jﬁwgsw'7fq I

b xplained to the {ourt that with respect to
221 15 -f“}f*' T anycpestion, whether it bé by way of cross
iax i 16 w flf.‘ . examinatlon of tha Court or couasel or any

iiTi i 17 | | tber dl“actrby mysélf éurraunding the

A . .

1har 18 ccntribu;ion payment of ten thousand dollars,

hax 19 he will not answer aad I thiok that that is

20 suffi clent for present purposes, without

21  w * having the Court or Mr. Carton pursus it

. ‘ ) ) , - . »

XN 22 by a direct question and I respactfully -
. ] : ’ 4 ,
iigs ) 23 think that it’s-impropexs in Liuh of that
Lnot 1 -
i P S ’
Glal 24 o .- rapreseation by myself and the witne 3es
-%é ex 125 : oun conflrmation, tqag will be his aos tion,
< i "~
P P
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O presg Tha wagrrme oo B0 DOIRT SF o )

THE Ccoury,

T oweant L0 Drass Lr for onae

reascn becausa Lt 13 NOE Comnsm?,

e , U . % . - .
that makes it privilege. Thiz {5 4 persoaal

privilege which must ba exercised by tha i

hattaery of counsel wmay advisa him to ramala

s e

e Tt e _ FORRE 3 ‘ _ v
sileaat but he has o 2xercise tha prlviiena

parsonally and 311‘1 wi11‘do 1s ask that ff

ona question, over your objaction and 1f he

o3ires not o aaswer, 1 wish him so to

“
tat

»r Y

'D1d you and Mz, Michael Manzo discuss

C ot a P R T P N '
- the reason for the paymont 0 the ten

thousand dollars?

MR, CONWAY: Don’t answer that, by

TIE COURT: You rafuse to answer?

CTHE WITHESSy Yes, sir,

THE COURT: And you plead the Pifth

e ® . N . . .
Amendaeac? R -
[ R & ardaarbant o X < P8 LY I 2
L WITUESS: Yes, sir.

THZ COURT: All vighi. That’s all I

nozd,
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CEATIPTCATE

L, ELLEN DI BENEDETTO, a Certifled Shorthand Reporter
and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey, do herebdby
truae and accurahna2

“caprhify that the foregoing 1s a truas

transceript of my stenographic notes.

T Dy %& |
i e e Certified Shorthand Reporter -

-
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investigated by our office in
a formal comolalnt to us.

nded to obtain
' the Depariment
8 well and '
matter, Iir.
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Kugler assured us that he would do so.
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i ouzht to e} &5 i Sion in va R
Yo eadvised iir. Kugler that ina as the had
apparently disregarded this maf or well ov a year,
that ‘1t was our view that the ught not to commnence
3 an investigation now, only affter M Biedermzn had come
: ., to our offices. Ve J"olakneﬂ toc IMr. Kugler tnzt in the ‘I
E event that the investigation revealed that lMr. Sherwin
3 ad done nothing wrong, the integrity of the investigzation
f would be suspected if the State vere to jump into it at
'this roint and that accusations could be brought that the
i State had int fared in the Faderal investigation after
f naving Uirst lved any invrsstigotion Gy L1us2if a vear
3 and a half e r.
Mr, Kugler advised us that he would consider the
h matter and would be in touch with us later. We assured
3 lr, Kugler that in the event .the Itave descided not to begin
1 an investigation lmmediately we would keep his office informac
o ' as to any additional material which ws uncoverad which showed
1 ’ evidence of @ditional State crimes.
: We also asked lMr. Kugler not to communicate
: any information about the investigation to lir. Sherwin who
was clearly the target of the investigation. Mr. Kugler
gave his word that he would not apprise Mr. Sherwin either
op the commencement of the Federal investigation or as %o
~any detalls wnich Ehdp invesvigation disclos=ad.,
, Later that day, Mr.-Kugler telephoned the United
States Attorney's OFffice and advised [x. Stern that hz had
discussad the matter with CGovernor Canill and that the
: Governor and he had agreed to let the IMederal investigation
K commence without suddenly commencing a State investigation
; into this matter. He again gave us his assurance that
Mr. Sherwin would not be apprised oi any of the details
o of the Federal investigation or, indeed, of thz investigation
itself.
!
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TUTTf med
: Coutgol No. 2107 697 Federal Aid Pioject No. ...B
: NS - ' .
Reute No. U.s. 46 Section No 19A & 28 .. 0

“From Paulins Kill to Route"'Jl Reco

e dnesr LT, L0 L

)
svgye Ondes fctteed”,

Caangy Orler No. ..., SRR

...h?glo.z No. il

¥=58Q7)..

/'
...Bridze .
tuctvcm 1n the Town:,h‘ps of l\noulton and

. Local Rame .}

C . Centrua Com:r...&:m.ﬂb Com‘) v, P. 0. Box 3060,

lﬁnto,l, N

w Jersay 08208 T

Gentlemere *

In accordance with the Provisions of Arcicies 1.8.7%; 1.8.4;and 1. 8.5 f che Sp:cxfma.xor\s for the cbove
contract, you ace hereby advised of . -e following changes in concract quancities: or'in the case of Supp.emem")
wark agree to its performance by ym. firm at the pr;ces szued

Locatioa of Ptoposed Chan‘e :

Thrqughout Project

Nzzuce and Reason of Change:

In order to adjust the Contract Qua.nt;,t:.es to. agree u:.th the As-Built Quan;it:h:s, the

SUPPLEMENTARY
Item Nos. ’

SA 913 Reset Heads. Bsing Existing Curd P:.ece

7 Units @ $80.00 = § 560.00 -

The original contract provided for four units "Roset Heads Using New Curb Piece"; Two

units were const;ucted under this item.
-did not require™new curb pieces.

An additional seven inlets required resetting but
The Contractor submitted a supplementary price of $80.00

per unit; vhich price has been ‘reviewed and is acceptable.

EXTRA .
Item Nos. -

2 Pavement FABC-1, l’;-/Z" Thick and Variable TR S 4 176 Ton /

Tae adusted Contract Quantity of 1,334 Tons was. increased 176 Tons due to- the variable
width of existing shoulders and the variable thickness of pavement required ‘thereon.

Extension of rimg¢ Recommended tfzis c.o. ...NONE _ ...

TR

__CONTRACT AMOUNT - ROAD
. € N N

Amount of Original Contract - ~ |§

BRIDGE

o3 97100
H 4 -
Adjusted amount based on
Lhange Order Nos.

RESERVED FOR AUDIT BUREAU. .
Original Completion Date
E ion This Change Order ........ 2.7

Previous E

s 734/7507 3 T

Adjusted Completion Date .

CHANGE ORDER XO. ..

... ERoag

Seppleacirary ©.560.00 .
gann . s 36,856.57 ’
Reducrion ¢ _.10,389.00 ;
Rec‘oa;mended -~ Y : Approved 3 .
Do (€ Keidng . Bt D 1 372
[E Pesicen ‘n:ineﬂ ] Courty Engineer .- Supprvisiag Engineer (] (Canstructicn) [[J(F.AS)
A 27 fhpnn, ’ ‘ -

Highway Sngincer 1__,17’1Cennw=nun) ] (F.As)

Al,ulu ’lc-\ w & l“glflds Avajle

lublo / ‘
I AV fns. MQJ /275

(Gmeed Auditor) .
'\mpled P - —
1A T e,
(Cunaet-)

- ("Coc-mm. Cerporore Officer; if Portnership, Portner; u Prapsierarship, Owner)

;‘\ o/gr ,L

NEOC

|

7 Chief Gage,, Weans. Opse. & LocallAid
zj R.,....;l Highway Enginear \

g g B2
[}

{Cemmiisioner of Tranapartatien)
/- Gra /276 T
- YA Arn

1503
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LTt L. ) NEW JERSEY DEPARTME '\T OF TRANS POPTAI.LN

. Changc O:der l\-
Form Dri2(y) - S ) Treaton, New Jersey
frov. 101567 Lo . ) . : Date ......J.Q?.‘.‘:‘EEFY...ZL..—}P.?Z.... -
Coatrol Nc,v 2107 697 Federal 4id Project No. Region Noo...d. ...
Route No. U.S.. 46" Section No. 19A & 2B

From Paulins Kill to Route 31; Reconstruction - in the Townships of Knowlten and
Local Nare . Vhite,.karren.County.

Coatractor

Centrum Contracting Company, P. 0. Box 5060, Clinton, New Jersey' 08809

(EXTRA CONTINUED)
3 Pavement FABC-2, 3" Thick and Variable . + 1,492 Ton

- The édjusted contract quantity of 25,902 tons was exceeded due to variable shculder
width and variations in grade and cross slope of existing pavement surface. i

'
4 Bituminous Stabilized Base, Variable .Thickness + 495 Ton !
. i

The two foot pavement widening averaged.greater then two feet wide and required additionmal
Stabilized Base material which was paid by tons used. The previous adjusted contract

~quantity was 8,225 tonms. L i ', .

5 Bitumipous Stabilized Base, 3-1/2" and Variable ' + .187 Ton h

The adjust,ed cogptract, quantity is 3,802 toms. Variations in shoulder grade and
width resulted in the use of additional material.

8 Comstruction Layout ' . $ +1,054.07 L.s.
N . ) o .
~- -Payment for Construction Laycut - .- Firal Project Cost Less Constr. Layout
Bid Price Original Project Cost Less Constructlcn o
; Layout
Payment = _ 725,121.00 !
5,000 598,871.00
Cd .
Payment = 6,054.07
Original = 5,000. 00
Extra . 1,054.07 -
13 Beam Guard Rail : + 825 L.F.

The original contract provided for 100 Lineal Feet at each existing headwall. In
order to conform to revised design standards, an add:.t:.onal 25 Lineal Feet were con—
structed at each headwall.

¢REDUCTION !
. Item Nos.

. . N .
1 Roadway Excavation . - 375 C.Y.

i : .
This original eomtract provided for an 8" or 9" depth in .the two foot pavement widen-

- ing so as to correspond to the depth of the adjacent existing pavement. It was deter-
mined, however, that a uniform 8" depth is preferable.and this resulted in the above .
reduction from the adjusted contract quantity of 4,113 Cubic Yards. The extra width

. constructed beyond two feet was not included for payment under excavation as per con-
tract 'specifications.

6 Topsoiling & Seeding ' o - 1,321 S.Y.

The As-Built quantity ‘of this item is 7,200 Square Yards. The above reduction resulted
from an over estimation in the original contract.




Foen DC-12{b)
Rev. 10716767
Comw No.
Route No.

Lﬁcd-Name

2107 697 e
u.s.

NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Trenton, New Jersey

46 Section No.

Contractor RSl no Sl MRt e nnt

(REDUCTIONS CONTINUED)

’9 Contract Bond

This reduction is based on the actval cost of the bond, which was less than the lump

sum amount bid in the proposal.

ld 9" x 20" White Concrete Vertical Curb

The contract quantity of this item is 340 Lineal Feet to be constructed

required”. The above rediction quantity was not required to complete the progecg.

SUPPLEMENTARY

7L§ iReset,Heads; Usihg Existing Curb Piece

EXTRA

.Iten #
Item #
Item i’r
Item f

™Item #13
SA 907

SA 912

LB WA

REDUCTION

~Item # 1
Item # 6
Item # 7
Item # 9

- Item #10

Item #12

SA 901

SA 902

SA 908

SA 9%1

.
]

!

Pavement FABC-1, 1-1/2" Th.& Var.
Pavement FABC-2
Bit. Stab. Base, Var.
Bit. Stab. Base, 3-1/2" Th. & Var L

, 3" Th. & Var..
Th. —

Construction Layout .~

Beam Guard Rail-~

Inlets, Additional Depth -~
Shoulder Surface Treatment . .

.
§

‘Roadway Excavation o
" Topsoiling & Seeding —
Rese't Heads Using New Curb Piece -

Contract Bond -

9"x 20" White Conc: Vert. Curb -

Removal, Wire Rope Guard Fence « -7

18" Corr. Metal Sewer Pipe

27" Corr. Metal Sewer Pipe “

15" Corr. Metal Sewer Pipe -
Rock Excavation Subsurf. Struct.

e

Date

RF-56(17)

Federal Aid Project No. ..ol oo xtld
» 19h & 2B

" s, Bridge L
From Paulins Kill to Route 31 Reﬁoneructlon in the T0h1¢ths of Knowlton and
__Whlte, Warren County .

Change Order No. ;

LJanuary. 27,

... Region

$ - 1,255,

~ - 205

"

$ 80.00 =

7 Units @
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY.....
176 Touns ~ @- $ 13.00*=
1492 Tons ~ @ $ 13.00.=
495 Tons ~ .@ § 16.00-=
187 Tons -~ @ $ 13.00-=
- L,S.— @ =
825 L.F.— @ §. 3.30-=
2 L.F. © @ $ 50.00-=
1890 s.Y¥.» @ § 50 =
TOTAL EXTRA......
375 C.Y..~ @ $ 12.00=
1321 s.¥Y.7 @ $ 2.00-=
2 Units ~@ $100.00-=
L.s. -~ @ =
205 L.F.~ @ § 5.00=
31 L.F.. @ $§ 2.00.=
10 L.F.~ . @ § 12.507=
10 L.F.» .@ §$ 20.00-=
10 L.F.— @ §$ 8.00=
5 C.Y. @ $ 60.00 =
TOTAL REDUCTION. ceeawves

Uy Uy Uy Uy > 5 A > A Y

1

197200

NO T

Centrum Contract1?509929a9x1mELWQLm;ma;EQQQ;WQlEREQRamﬁﬁwmi§£§§XWWQ§§99;NWMW“
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’ SHALL BE APPLIED BY MEANS OF MOTOR DRIVEN PRESSURE DISTR
SPECIFIED IN ARTICLE 3.6.3. - T

. =
: SPECIFIED "COVER HATER{AL SHA;L 8E- PL ACED AT THE

Wy . . PR
Y sectron ir7 o (7 :
Tene SHOULDERS . o
1506 SToTLUn " %
. P
exrunxnous CONCRETE SHUU'OER SJ?F‘ e aTeLnT
" DESCRIPTION. . | 4
BlTUﬁIhOUS CON RETE SHJQULDER Surrﬁ,? ?at;fwcmr SHALL -

CONSIST OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF A SURFACE THREATVMENT GF TAGK COAT b;’

ANO COVER BATERIAL ON & PREVICUSLY CONSTHU-I'O v"brxau iS5
.ﬁATER[AL. , , ,

w

. BATERIALS,

‘-—--—-——-

- ‘COVER HATEPIAL SH&LL BE LIGHT-CCLGRED 3/3 INCH BRIKEN
sroas CONFORMING TO THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN ~A-TICLE B.5.5 OR
LIGHT-COLORED 3/8- INCH GRAVEL CONFORMING 7O THE RECUIKEMENTS .
spsr(ero IN ARTICLE B.5.6, AND SHALL MAVE A DAYLIGNH? 45 DEGREE = W7

. 0 DEGREE LUMINOUS DIRECTIONAL REFLECTANCE OF NOT LESS THAN 25 PER-
CENT WHEN TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT A.S.T.M. SPECIFICA-

TIONS E-97. ONLY ONE TYPE OF COVER MATE RIAL SHALL BE USED

‘THRDUGPQUT THE PROJECT.‘ ~ ’ .

THE TACV COAT SHALL CONSIST oF CUTS“»K ASPHALY, GRADE L/// .

‘.ac~7o OR RC-250 CONFORHING TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF AKTICLE 8:1.7.

HETHOOS OF CONSTRUCTIGN.

- T G G W S B TS T W > W Y o e -

THE SURFACE OF THE BITUMINGUS CONCRETE ERI4L SHALL
BE KEPT CLEAN AND NOT USED FOR ANY.PURFOSE UNTIL Tdh.APQLICATXON L
BEEN MADE AS MERCINAFTER ¥

‘0F THE TACK COAT AND COVER NATEPIAL PAS
specxpxeo. '

‘ TPE TEHPEPATURE OF THE Tncx COAT H&*tRIAL SHALL BE 136
DEGREES TO 160 DEGREES F. FOR RC-70 ANG 170 DEGREES TO 200 OEGREES L

F.'FOR,RC 250, WHLN APPL . ED.

- THE TACK-COAT AT THE RATE OF 0.40 GALLON PER

ACK COAT. THE

XHﬂEOIaTELY AFTER THC APPLICATION O
OF . <o POUNDS «//

’\
»
~{
m -'-'l

L\ D .. v



New Jrtvey Usparinu ni b rf,-’.—.;,\..r'mx. . il 7 ,’L
-u____“;j, -
L_M'—‘»ohz.wow | . .
. _ M. Jo X Prexdenrich
o = —~— e —— o f e . ‘T\‘ . N ‘ a . _.':..tq.:’.' t:'a H n~7'£y rrlu».xx.?f
O . 1507
' sunsecr _Route 46, Sections 194 £ 2B ‘ o . - Seagunt 11, 1301
’
L
: Plaase refer to ybur meko:anduﬁ doted‘July Q, 1971,
. Enclosed for your infOrmagion iz a copy of a ue no-awdur dated
July 29, 1971 from ir., M, S. Greltzer, vhersin the resul:s
of his annlysia of ths situation-yields greement’ insyour re-
comxandation for sercrate contruct for th~ removal and installa-
tion of wdre rope g“ﬂ*d rail, but indicoted that the contractor's
price of S50¢ par squara fnrd for Sh*Facc tfeathg the ¢hculd~ra
is not out o* line. Ci v : .
Unlasa you “have soecific reazons which would dictate otherwiss,
plgqoa procsed &n accordance with Mr. Greltzer's recommendartion.
' ‘ \"\‘ A e -/ s
| AL IEGNS SRR LY S
pae :
. Y4
o i r
cc: Mr, F. C. Da?hillips w/encl .
o Mr. M. S. Greitzar Eoo
. ‘ {n“ /_
. ° . - . X . & _’
l . ’ ' T . /:_(4 ,//L ;r:-f"«’s’-‘ " t’l . ' . . - ’;/:cl_l !I/_‘
: . . - » ) : ’ : : PR i ’.", I
. . . [ JJJ; o
'y b -/ (-‘ 3 /
. _ AN . P :
:. ‘,}‘4 { . r ‘0 /
’ e .- ,‘f‘ 3 7 _~.: {
) : /./L T %
. ’ i f 24N
. . SR S 1/ "
. . ) 1," '/”/’ ," / Q_//'{'
: ot i S 1
. . . l'.
Vil
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Mr, J, ;&Pih?“f[Ch . _ - B T SR N S 4

— “refe tMsheay Eaclacer : L ) Y i
]508 3 . . T v oo ,".1‘:’!2’1".&1.\'52

. —— e -

: £, I Ve J op ’ Vot .
swrasecr __Route 4f, Section Rus and 2n X
. Guaxd uwil and Surlile Treatme: € ;

.7
1 believe thst James Hamlltor in reforring to posi corne pondenta
from the "former Division of Mzintsnarce™ 1i i~ dnl. ™ . ren
dum was Telating to the ettached fror bolart ~ - o Py ool
Engineer, Burcau of Maintenance. Ta any even, 1 o oocwor il
_ * Mr. Hamilton's recomendation that a sepat.ate contr ot b pir
N - pared for the removal and fastallatioa of 1,037 fart o -iar!
rail. Mr. Suess, at oy tequest, basw checrad vit i Tte gl
Highway Admfnistratxon, and they will patticip (o 1o -0t g
project. - '
-1 do'not agree, hovever, vith Hr. tivudltoen’s cowrent corresatig
the resurfacing of the shoulders with onr oun {oress.  The .o
price of 50 cents e sgquare yard by Li:: ceilra toy appenry riason-
i . able to me, Attached you «ill find a veornt Tovalntiers of Rids.
. for a Route SO project in Varrea CormCy. Th: o hiller nob-
mitted a price of 50 cents a square yard ou C.7s itew ar} fhe
~scérond low biddar a price of 45 cente. */t jprecant, Rwoicn il
{s doing somc surface treatment in the Sto’ s frate Padts) and
the price for the materials rlone vans su-2 heo. avoued 17 cents '
i . per square yard. ' '
Maintcnance forces have a COﬁJ*dv'nL}e worr 1o at this tire
because of the preparation of exiviing read =inr to ru-facing
and the Resurfacing Preograw, itself. Our cesie fov surlac
C treatment. vith Maintenance labor, T am quite ceovtala, ave rather
- high. I, therefore, recormend that! we accrp L the price quated
by the contractor. ‘
. . "‘
_ .
A:’-i‘/{/
. . | »
MSG:ba 2 o ' : . _ ' |
° : - - N . ) * ' V -
. Att. - e _ E !

cc:’ Asst. Com. F. C. De?hillips
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FCstSRANRDIIA | . -
N - H -~ v ‘ -
_ v bl XU Seeno
I ol A
Princiral Tngleecr, Highuy

' o butenville, Row Jcrscv O7u‘“ o Buroou of Mainteazaoes
hange Owder Route US 46, Section 19A ail 25 Ll Jeme 25,1071

SIIELT el L £ A
Guard Ezil &nd Shoulder Sera: Treatmont : ' 1509

- "As par our telephond coavercation of Juae 27, 1971, ploroe be ziviecsd ar follows:

¥ havc obtainad nuth fzation to raguest
c

a chanon crder oo the JLove captioncd
N prejcct. Tha charge ord s uill incluu srizce troatl :,,:evif‘:~1; 72,CC0 sy,
* ¢of shoulder and constructing approximately 28,000 1.i. oi fuard raotl ThL esticates
for this change order {5 22 Zollows:
- Beam Cuazd Ratl - _ ‘ 20,C00 1.£. at $3.30/1.f. = §GG, 01
22ecmsve Wire Dopo Guard Femes 20,0600 1.f. st § .50/1.f. = 10,000 \
Sawuldoer Surfaca Treatmeant - 72,000 s.y. ot § .25/sc.y. = 15,000
R , o o Total ceaw...... $86,000 - '
o . - ) ’ ' ) : o
' Wa aze requesting that you contact the cealvzctor and noo %

a
surfsce treatent and resoval of v

o

-b

t e
irae wope cuzxd fcrce. It vl
- tha ch~nho,p'dcr approved befors any nta

i cC
r cupplencntal vork onthose {texs ¢an ba ctarted.

T Attscheg are 2 copies ¢ & suoplﬂucn;ary specification
Thae contracter shquld bs given 2 copy of this specific

If you bave axy quasticas, please contact mo. : ‘ ‘ e

BXS:co

‘ | - i e v/7 et
&t:. N . . ] , ;/ L
ce: Mesers. R. Rice T /ﬁ. /4%/*S?¢

. R.&. Petorson
) e M.S. Greitzer vy’ R
- ' C. Noisner = - v o .

N L

®B{d pricc fo' ‘¢this 1tem was 52 p 1.£. bacad ¢a 64 1.f. GDecause of the tropendous
increace in the zmount of yewoval of wire rope cuard fence, {t fe¢ falet that this prjce
i3 vnreasoncble end zhould bo regotfated. I the contractor refusas to negotiata, tha
chanse ordur foz the guard 'ail end romoval of vire rope giard fernc e u111 not pg &pprov
S
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a . . REPARTMENT CF TRANSPCRTATION
| BURFAU BF CONTPACT ADMINTSTRATINN
TPENILN, NEW JFRSEY
TAfLLATION CF RIBS

N ST Ly FROY
SR (OSSN P
e ('.,’.z.i-\f‘v-

FCANSHLRS
fereeay:

A AV B

1971

CrunNTyY FQUTE

519
CF P,
PROJECT N

PA

TG FCUNTY SPUTF SET,

FRFLINGHUYSEN,

AND

C.o Nado=i=R0~L(21)1].

CIANNEAPOLTS. FIANESTTA

. -

GF

’

1 O3

CoLle RS L RUNS (UL , 56.646.7!).00
Fe A et ST (Guy FDISON, NEW GERSEY 6, aPa.qq
LI T'-'_:A(:"“.,.'.?Y hSPHM‘T CHRND ) Q("SElAM), Nedo ] 3{1l|(??(" :
e de DR DAVIRG CONTRACTOR, INC.s XFARNY, N.J. 7.597.17n.nc
. e NDIT 6 FOUNDATION CDWPe,, PHILAL, PA, TeBS Yy ARYLTS
Foo MANTIY PONTRALTING. CBua INCow PATARAN, N.Jo 1,8874191.02
P DESCRIPTION UNIT  CCUCATRACT UNIT PPICES
SNl - : ‘ - TQUANT LY LCW BIN, 2ND LW I
s A finun DFFICE, TYPE A . LS 1.00 © 74500400 9, 12.00
) 2 Pﬁ"OIALS FLELD LABORATORY LS 1.00 7 49000.00 7,000.00
3L rhn(1\ﬂw LAYOUT ' LS - 1.00 133,000.00 87,2640.00
6 ‘rf EXCAVAT LCN, SUHJURFALE STRLC?. cY  25.00 50.00 100,00
LNy ANE, TYPL cy 193713 AL 1800 S H000
& LIroMASE, TYRE S _ cY 111819 11,50 - 9.50
PORRERARATION (F SCACBED - SY 500732 “0.%4000 BEEE Sade 1310 I
PoelTUsrsnys CCN SHLDP, SURT TREATMENT SY  $R615.,00 [0 snom AP
9 TAINEES - : ' MH  ©000.00 S0 A0 0.7 (0
L0 PITUY SEAR BASE GRSE 1 S 1u1213 11,7500 . 1i.6000
1 Pave v ENT TYPE FA-RC VAR THK =27 R9484 .00 12.00 12.50
12 oM prem . o ' ‘ S -
13 N0 (TEM ‘ - 4
14 SUBRASE [UTLET -DRAIN CLF o 12272.00 5,50 "e?29
o I% 0 t*c» crnoucnvrc METAL PlPr LF - 971.00 £a50 ‘00
B L6 FESUY wEADS : : U 21R.00 - 40,00 3C. 00
~ 17 CUNTREIE Gurrrn. 6'!NCP 1»1Cr_- SY 276,00 . T 22.00 TR.00
12 QItc X J0IM whlTE CUNC VFEY (UM Lf  $9CCY.00 - 8.00 PRY)
19.%NFW VERUVYENTS ' Ny znn.Qo- I9.N0 nn.no

Yo orn,

Y e AD
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ERSLY DEFARTMENT OF rmx:«;vom ATION Chtape Order No.

Treneon, New Jeosey

Date ..October B,

PR Conl’!‘.‘: No. .20]7 696 . ... Federal Aid Project No. . 6(17)'/ Region Now mwndecreeecennnnen
" 19A & 78 Bridge o

Section Ne. ..
apnlins Kjill to Route 31 Reconstruction in the Townships of Knowlton and
warrcn County v

Rouvte No. .

Loca! Name . ]
Conrzaceer ___Gentrum Construction Corporation, P. 0. Rox 50612, Clinton. New Jersey 08309

Geatlemen: ) .
In accordance with che Provisions of Amicles {.8.3; 1.8.4; and 1.B.5 qf>:h: Specifications for
the abave coniract; you are hereby advised of the following changes in concract quantities; or in the caseé
of Suppiementary wask agree to its performance by your firm at the prices stated.

Throughout Project

Locazion of Proposed Change

Nazuze and Reason of Change:  The original contract included the re.—;sdrfa.cing of -existing -pave- . . R
~{-merit~znd shoulders—with FABC-2, 3" thick and variable, with no provision for shoulder sur- )
face treatment. . R

The Bureau of Maintenance, however, requested that shoulder surface treatment- be constructed , -
throughout the project to mprove delineation becween shoulder and pavement. °

The Contractor submitted a suppleme'ﬂ:a*'y prlce of $0. 50 per s.y. for the work of shuuldar
surface treatment, which price was reviewed and accepted-as satisfactory. Shoulder surface

trearmeat was constructed in ggeordance with the atrached Supplementary Specification ea-~

titled “Blt:u:xr\ous Ccncret° Shoulder Surface Treatment'

The following addn::l.oa in contract quantities is necessary.

*sn?rwt:le'.rh..‘ o . -
; sA 912 Shoulder Surface Treatment © - 72,000 S.Y.. @ $0.50 = $ 36,000.00 st

TOTAL.......$ 36,000.00

Extension of Time -- Five (5) wbrking days.

This Change Order was discussed on October 18, 1971 with Mr. W. Harkins, Federal Highway ’

Adninistration, who concurs in the necessity of the work. o
- -
COXTPRACT AMOUNT Road Bridge RESERVED FOR BUREAU OF PUBLIC [OADS

603,871.00 Y]

Amount of Original C 18

Adjusted amount based oa / o
Chinge Order Nos. 1 -3 |s 7945/4/7:50

A
s
=
£

CHANGE ORDER NO.  ....zC, e S Oeridge
Supplementary . . 3 36,000.00 .
Al _ — v
Exem 1 $ :
el =
| Reduction Vv § il T v

[ucmmmended
S
] L2 2 3
i BRI e X R NI LREY Evgincer)
i &.’_/—//_f;, so-RST) =T
.} Sepersising Enxl:u-u_ jim} (Cannm.znow) 1 (Federat Aid Secondary) |

Lol 12-a1-7L

Auditor)

(Dlv smﬂ of Local Gov'e. Aid)
12/7’,

'/ C'n . ‘4"}4 / . . B .
Accepred LA ¥ o T LA et T : :
{Contractor) (Commissioner of Transporzation) .

(¢} ('Aapouuon. Fosnsdparser Vice-President; Tt mmterr-eoamer) / _6 12 =121 '76f

e , ,.4/ ' o o
_ %Md‘ et @aw?/ P(’,,q 02/-CCO
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o By LNIIHANS

NE- JERSEY . DE PAPIME&T oF TR.\NSPOR;.—\TIOV

. of .2

Sheet

57 -4 ’.
e, . 'Iremon. Néw Jersey .
‘ Date ..January 29, 1971
Control No. 2017 ~ 697 chetle Aid P'rojece No. ... F.56 (17). .. Region No. JS SO
Reuse No.: ..U eeoeanr. Scction No. 19A & 2B : Bridge ' :

anal Name From Paulins Kill to Route 31; reconstructlon 1n the' Townships of Knowlton

and’ Whlte Warren Cougty

Clmton, tiew Jersey

Com::tcr - Centrum Const;uctlon (_Zorporaty;n, P. 0. Box 5060

Geatlemen:

In accordance with the P(owsm'\s of Amicles 1.8.3; 1.8.4; and:1.8. S of the Specxfxcanonx for
the above conrrace, you ace hereby advised of the following changes in contract quantities; or in zhe case

of Sqaplemuuxy work ageee to its performaance by yous firm at the prices stated.
1 of Proposed Change .Station 11400 "C" to Station 23+00 "c" )
Naai. sad Reason of Change: . - .

The original contrac: pzovides for re-surfacing the ex;s:ing_concrete,pmmz—uth FABC-2,

3" thick-aad variable at the above locat:.on.

I.n order to improve an existing sharp crest vertical curve at Station'16¢75,”it is. herein

proposed to substitute resurfacing with FABC-1, 1-1/2" thick, on variable thickness Bituminous
A flatter vertical curve will result from placing

s:abilzzed Base for the above resurfacing.

the Bitmincus Stabilized Base in varying thickness. from 1-1/2" thick té 15" thick.

" The orizmally planned 2" wide shoulder construct:.ou is herein eliminated at Station 15+00
"C" o Station 20+00 "C" lefr and Statiom 15400 "C" to Station l9+00 "c'" tight due to the

:l.m:reased thickness of hitunln.ous overlay.

Also the resulting revised profile necessita:es replacing 2,
Guard l'eace with an equal amount of Beam Guard-Rail. -

Th:.s Cbanga Ozder was diSCLs ad with Mr: C. Niessner of the

425 L. F. of existing Wire Rope

Federal Highway Administration

Change Order No. ..........l...éf...-.,___:,

~3TU2TY 7. 1571, .
. . s S Continued
EXT. Tim& ~ o't . ] .
CONTRACT AMOUNT Road Bridge RESERVED FOR BUREAU OF PUBLIC ROADS
Amouat of Q,;j;d Conz ¢ ... 603,871.00
Adjusted amount based on ; 22. 6] .
Change Order Nos. - / 1 8 6‘/0’ ¢ ° -
CRANGE ORDER NO. dea B [R Mot Oeddge .
Sapplementary - 8"‘ ) o5 7 ]
Eua - g ..47.894.50 XY
. : Y Y - ﬁ , '., {I/
Reduction s 11,743:00 b
Recommeade Approved .

<'._7L // //r~'.'-. —-,41,- 4

xﬁ%“‘ﬁmﬁhw’th*\w Ecginter) <

es IQERC
Al - oar/A

Scpervisiag Enginecr, [2X (Conserustion) [ (Federal Aid Secandary)

>Audiled f//*"—‘-»»a—--/ (%_./ =/

{Audiwr) .

Audits and Funds
Appmw ed " .

I/;‘/r—,,.,___ '///', /

Z) .

cuctipn) ivision of Local Gov'e. Aid)

Fagi oée».fd‘.ﬂl}{xg Away n‘me:r)

N A a 4
P
(Con:ractor)

Vice-P

/-

(L ive, P )

1A
7

(Camuissi‘:ﬁ:guf Traasportation) -
R SlST

—~ -

o Ft9-02/ cc o




? 2 E E F TRANS D‘ : B
NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OCrF TRnZ\bPO . TATION Change Ordet No. A 1513

« " .

F;.m pc-12{b) o . o Trenton, New Jersey _
Rev- 101667 , ' - o - Date nnSaneary 29, 1971
Control No. 2017"697 .. Federal Aid Project No. .....RE.56. (17)... .... Region No......... .
Route No. ._.US.46.. ... Section No .-_1.? A & 2B e BIARE e e
Local Name _FromJPaulins Kill to -Route 31: Reconstruction.in. tha Tormships.of KRowlion ..
' and White, Warren County .

atractor Centrunm Construction Cornoratlon P O_.Bov 30 Q Mg}é?;?ﬂiw¥“u o

The foregoing revisions are to be in accordance with Maintenance Division Change of Plan,
which requires the following revisions of contract quantities:

EXTRA
ITEM | _
2 TF.A.B.C.-1, 1-1/2" Thick and Variable 412 Tons @ $ 13.00 = $ 5,356.00
5 Bit. Stab. Base Crse. 3-1/2" Th & Variable 2,088 Tons @ 13.00 = 27,144.00 «
6 Topsoiling and Seedlnc Variable Thickness 1,271 s.Y. @ - 2.00 = 2,542.00
12 Removal of Wire Rope Guard Fence. N 2,425 L.F. @ - 2.00 = 4,850.00 .
13  Beam Guard Rail =~ . .. . 2,k5L.F. @ 3.30 = 8,002.50
. R o . TOTAL ”“IRAS $ 47,894.50
REDUCTION ‘*kfj" :
ITEM T T ey :
T : ) R o :
1 Roadway Excavaticn Uncla551F1=d . T 43 CuY. @ 12.00 =  $§  516.00
3 - F.A.B.C.-2,3" Thick and Variable - 759 Tons @ - 13.00 = 9,867.00
4  Bit. Stab. Base Crse. Variable Thickness 85 Tons @ 16.00 = 1,350.00
. ¢ ’ S ‘ $ 11,743.00 |




e :
‘f¥ 12
17 evm et NE® Jr—.a.ssv DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Crange Ocdes o ‘,L e /

Rev. 95767 —
PN : " Trenton, New ers
: : . Teenoon, Hew Jersey Dre AREIL26, 1ML
A .
Coatro! No. 2017 697 Federal Aid Projece No. .. (17) Region No. ..
4 ) .
Rowte No. ,__H?__ﬂ_,s____‘ ______________ Section No. 19 & 28 Bridgs .

L:'n'cal Name From Panlins ¥ill to Route 31, Reconstruction in the Townships of Knowlton and Whj:a,

Warren County /
Contractor Centrum Constru.,t:.on Co'poratxon, P. O. Pox 5060, Clinton, New Jersey 08809

Geatlemen: . .
- In aceardance with the Provisions of Amicles 1.8.3; 1.B.4; and'1.8.5 of the Specificarions for
“the above cantract, you are hereby advised of the following changes in contract quantities; or in the case
" .of Supplementasy work agcee m its pecformance by your fism ag the prices stated,

l. ia of Proposed Change Station 35+50 "B" to Station 48+30 "B"

- Nature and Reason of Change: . » :
The original contract. provides for }.-e-surfacing the existing concrete pavement'with a
Jbituninous overlay, witbaut any provision for drainage improvement.

Thc Maintenance Division design section has proposed to improve the existing dra..mage systen
at the above location to eliminate fleoding -during heavy rains.

The proposed construction includes a one thousand foot long trunk line and eight new inlets
which are to be added to the present drainage system. The work is shown on & change of plan
titled "Route #46, Drainage Imnrovement, Roy-Ace Road to Clarence Street, February 1971."

'P
The Contractor has subnutted orices for supnlemenbavy work¥ items-in-a J.etter dated ’!arch 25,
1971. which prices have been reviewed and are considered acceptable: :

'-«

A 4 ’ . . ) . - L » . .o A
L e : . - * 2 / . ) . ) Continued
A foTnd EldD, o .
) CONTRACT AMOUNT Road Bridge RESERVED FOR‘BURE.—\U OF PUDLIC ROADS
. -
Amouac of Origical Coatract | § ...603,871.06
Adjusted amouac based on g/ - - . - ’ ' .
Lo - P
) Change Oczder Nos. /- 2 s 6¢ 3 ¥ .

CRANGE ORDER NO.

/ Sapplemeatary T .;» . 25,065.00 ny, 3\
| Extra 3,060.00 . ’{u"’ Al
: ”
| Reduction: L S : Vo A’ M
Recommended e k:’-/%l - / Approved - , ., ?\\;

Kxx FXCAMD i )] Director (] (Diﬁsion of Consteuction) [ ] (Division of Local Gov'e. Aid)

ey L e e (17
Z 15-71

Supervisiag Eo, in;’:z.‘m {Consttuction) D (Federal Aid Secondary) Audits an& FMJ A..,s'.-. -
pudieed T venr o Cfiy sV dpproved ./&241,(, & /64 )

(Andiog) | . (Gu-LAud.uorM

"( £

quepted / 4 )//1\"\-— (7’///' PO / ) v “

(Contractor) ) ’ ( ; (Comamissioner of Traasportation)
/-4 /2

(!f Carporation, President or Vice-President; if Partaership, Parmen) : L ~ 2ot/ 76 )
B 78
ol - , _ /2 £G-ca/-CC 2 :
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‘.'5’"’»‘*'_::?‘-1’_ < - " - - . A .+ Sheet e of 2 T
» RSEY DEPART) * TRANSPORTATION o

L . ' NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF TRAL\SPOPT"\T‘ N Change Ordcr NO. — B.... ]5]5

m DC-12{b). ot . " Trenton, New Jersey » .

» 16/16/67 ' o o . - Date .......APril.26... 1971
ntrol No. 2007697 reeeeeeierreenr. Federal Aid 'Projeét No. e RELS6. 1T ) Regfon Nown i
‘ No. :US 46 ‘ I Scctxon No. ..... ,19A_ S ZB.._;..,‘ __________ Bndge » _"

commroas

'Warren County . ‘
>nﬂﬂﬂ°t"m2entrum Cons**uct;on.Ccrpa*atlcn, D..0 Bay 2040, Plln.on*mvnd Je*say QQGD ......... ,

he.following additions to’contract quantltles are necessarys

UPPIE_MENTARY ) e
A 901 18" C.M. Sewer Pipe. . . 220L.F. @ § 12.50 ='§ 2,750.00 /
A 902 27" C.M. Sewer Pipe . . 800 L.F. @ 20.00 = 16,000.00 7
A 903 " Pavement Excavation . 7. .18s.¥Y.@ 40.00 = 720.00
A 904 Remove Concrete Headwall ... 7. 3 unNIT. @ 150.00 = 450.00
A 905  Type "B" Inlets = .7 6 UNIT @ - 530.00 = ©3,180.00
A 906 Type "E" Inlets ., . 2uNIT @  530.00 = 1,060.00
jA 907 ~ Inlets Additional Denth ... .4TL.F.e 50.00 = 200.00 &
A 908 15" C.M. Sewer °lpe o AT 10 L. F. @ 8.00 = ° 80.00/
JA-909 . - 12" C.M. Sewer Pipe o -, 10 L. P. c} 7.50 = 75.00 v
5A 910 ¢ Reset Heéad Using New "B" Inlet Casting - 1 UNIT @ - 250. 00~'é . 250.00 -
A 911 .- Rogk Excavation Subsurface Structures 5 C. Y. @ 60.00° = 300.00 v
R A . ... ... .~ . . TOTAL S. A.  § 25,065.00

XTRA B L L - B -
ETEM

-4 ' pit. Stab. Base Crse. Var. Th. = 110 ToN @ § 16.00 = $ 1,760.00 /

10 - . 9" X 20" White Conc. Vertical Curb = 140 L. F. @ = 5.00 = 700.00 /

6 Topsoiling & Seading Var. Th.. . 300S. Y. @ 2,00 = 600.03

R o o . ’ © | TOTAL EXTRA = - §. 3,060.00 ,

Ahmextensioh‘of timé of ?cﬁf (4) working days is recommended.
I.is change order was dlscussed w1th Mr. C Nlessner of the' Federal Flghway Admlnlstratlon,
on.Aprll 4, l97l.» . - :
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o AT FINAL - &
-l o o ey T
- .,.'E’L‘L,FSF,?_ Dote 01__2“112
Secuon L . Fedasnt Penierttla, :
121 & 22 . : PF58(17) .
) Lecstteme  Eron !-'s-ulinszt{’-.ll “to Route 31; Reconstrusiion, in the Pornships of Knowliscn &l

i .
. Waits, ¥arrsn Countys

) Home sndAdéors e . . o . . A
§ Gonterrr diiens **) Centrun Constrmstion Corp., P.C. Dox 5060, Clinton, Yaw Jerseyv 02609
e - e i ; - ¥ R .

g e - - P
- e e s NOTE:- lnsert Haading for Supal 1 Work, whi aary, in Description Cotumn
A : . A Comrect — Quertitz 4 i Qucnsizy . Quantioy . . Ameunt ‘
N b i Unit o] Sertmstiif Pesvied fifFi] 4 : ' Uit Price - -—hllaved
S ERAEE i i g prowr s IRCTHE s+ o e
it t—-wv'ﬁmmtidh, ’ L ] - E _ - . ’ ]
_ T ~{CYe ] W I56 T 373t 373841 O o1 3738 4] " 12.00 [5dih,856 ¢
gnt. I FA=DE=1 r - § ‘ - '
ick & Variable |Ton 922 1510 1110 4co 1510 4}- - 13.00 19,630 .

3 | Pevement Twpe FA-3C-2 J . - i
| 3" Thick & Vardable [Ton 28,851 1 pp3ou | ps0d2%{ Juoa” {2739% 1  13.00 | 356,122 ;
LT L Biturinous-Stabilized ] R .

Base Course,Variabla ’ i - -

: -V IRackness Tca 3,200. 720 5225 4| %95 8720 ny. - 15,0071 139,520 ¢
Il 5 | Bituninous-Stabilizad ’ ) -

| " | Base Course, 33" - T

' T Thick - Ton 1,716 | 3989 38527 167 3989 |  13.00| 51,857

i 8 ! Topsotling 2 Sesding, i i oo SR
" | T 1varizrle Thickness |S.Y. | 6,950 [ 7200 70001] 200 - | 7200 A 2,060 | 14,400
| 1 2_{ Roset Hoads Using iew . : : v
i Curb Ploece - jUnits; - . 4 2 4] 2 2 # 100.00 L2005,
I ! 5 [ Censtruction layout |L.S. | L. S..| 6054.07' 5000%] 1055.07! 605%.074 5,000,00 | 8,055
| © 9 | Contract Bord L.S. | ‘Lo So{ o745 220041 gkt o745 4| 4,000,110 2,745 1
'y 10] 99220 Vihite Concrete| .~ - . o . .
| % T {Vertical Curb(if ard_ T . ' . S
-7 " T Woere Required) L.Fe| - 2007 135 1352 0. | 13 » 5.001 . 875 i
7 I3 Fiews Giiice, Gyps C [L.Se L. S._| -2000 20001 o0 | 2000 ,!2,000.00[ 2,0001:
" 12| Removal of Wire Hope SRR B T :
" | Guard Fence ~ |L.F. 64 | ousg " 235001 108 {2458 4| 2.00] 4,616 it
13| Beam Gard Bail L.F. |~ 4,700 | 7950 71254) 825 .f.7950 3.36| 26,235 11
L SUPPLEHENTAL ITZMS Lt R
b 60% 18" CiSP MK L.F{ 220 210 2107 0 - 210 4 12.50 2,625 1 ¢
903 277 GrSP T L.F{ 800 790 790 4 ] 700" | 20.00 | 15,800 ¢
"+ 993  Pavement Excavation | S.Y. 18 18 ~ 18 0 18 50,00 720 1 (
i 904 Remove Concrete S . e - N
- Headwalls Units 3 3 31 0 3 q| I50.0C G503
- 535 Type "o" Inlets 1Unitd [ [ LX) 0 - 6 4] 530,00 | 3,180 ¢
| - 90§ iype "EF Inlets Unitde 2 z Zal 0 Z | 530.00 T 1,060
! 907 Inlets Additional . ' -
Loe Depth CLFd [ 6 . X} 2 6 1 50,00 300§ ¢
908 15" CusP . L.F4 10 0 0 () 0 4 8.00 I
509 12" Gisp T.F] 10 0. 10, 0 10 1 %.50 st
91Q@ Reset Head Using ] )
{ =T Neu Caro Casting TRit T I 17 0 T ;250500 2507 ¢
1 912 Rock Excavation
| Subsurface Structure| C.IJ 5 0 0 2] 0 1 60.00 0lc
- 913 Shoulder Surface : i i - .
I Treatwent 5.¥1 72,000 | 73590 | 720007 1530 | 73890 | 250 1 36,9551 ¢ '
913 Reset Heads, Using - : ] L ) i ’
(5. ) Existine Curb Piece |Unitd ~ 7 7 0 7 7 80.00 5601 C.
o dT :
% T N ' - TOTAL AMOUNT Estimared §  0310175.07 4
|



Secran’ 7

194 s'n ”

Feveras l".le-- “e.

ar-saﬁ'n 2

wogisa 4

'Luu Negy

E’n.l:e. Wavren County.

”l-‘:om !'auuil ®ill ro Route 31; Beesdstruction, in che Iur.mshxps of Kunowlton aad

1 Cavwrocree lllun and Aidvase)

Cen:rua C..nst::ur.t.!.cn Corp., P.0. Box SOE0, Clmtcn. :\'n‘, Jersey 08803

Ok ‘Prr!aml wnd umx:z. '{J ALLOVI'D

[R Fummised T0:  01-24-72

Lois Taducany

» SUBIECT 204D 8RIDGE TOTAL
Ht amoun: ot Estingra ~ 7315175.07 i LTINS T 7
Lesz __0..__.* Rercic 94 of © ROAD L . i %7/__//2// /’i,//% bR
e - 0w d of 3mIDGE »/////;Z///// ) ot : .
<f stor Amount Egsimared 1 "731,175.07 " 731,195.07 - s
Plre Allowcnce for M.shddq‘)ub Site * « ‘\( . +
H teni T0% of Allewtnce for Moredial an Jab Site . - o . _ Lt
evit Aamoun? Aliowed for Mararicl — - i o
Attswed to Date sa Conteazy 731,175.07 ° »731,175.07 Ls
Le=3s Mﬁo-wﬂy Paid 65‘,278.12' . ‘-654,278.12 &
Ao Sun T3 €1t © 76,896.95 ° 5 76,896.95 1
Lless Dedu.ction for. Bitrminous . : : - S
{ Pavement Defid:mw “ ..  -$ 5,651.80 $ 5,651.80 &4
AVOONT DUE......een.. § T1,245.15  ° Y § 71,245.15 ¢
1 18 Amoune \ $603,871.00 "$603,871.00 - # °
: <t $n 225032000001 na bl | e -.22,132.00 - -

Stax Exren | 149,636.07 1+ 149,436.07

Adiosred Ameunt 1 7m.75.07 ®731.175.07 #
|l Lens Amzont Compleres (Exchudi ials em Sob Site) - 731,175.07 -731,175.07 4
I At v Comatats . ] T 0 © 0 ]
tncl. Change Order Nox .__1___.. te Crange Order No. o. H{FINAL) eu:pt for Changs Order No. NONE
Y Conmest Sreming Dore|Navember 30, 1970 % | srimored by Aoumﬂ QR ... P
‘N Oore Acwally Srawed | NOVamber 24, 1970 -f::nm:‘engh Q@,\,\/ Q W 7h 5:'54‘-7‘,1

Comphetion Yims™ -fi <~ ~ 70 WD Y | orrmdeir f',_../‘.?,z-' L Dt T
; E:‘i«n{-f 9 WD & | Audieed by ,/J ,é/,,,.//;- 2 2524
(f} Adiesrod Tine 79 - 4 Aid Beviomes by _| A/,ﬂ_z_,éb &%,_L Fir-721
A Tima red w7 APPROVALS
j Tire Remoining 3 WD K c .

' §t Bate Racd Beidge - — -

PR 2 P 7 R - oA 1@@5&%@ R |4l d
Voo w2zl = Je— .1 V. \ =]
i i

Code Memiver 9 . Fedarsl Preject Na, % A3 Built Capy Disrriovtien )

2107900 100 X . RF-56(17) ' Originat weses  Lop s

v Duplicate faveice :
‘Teiplicate Centrecior
s Quedruslicote Divisien Dilice
’ g Quintuplicara Resident Enginews
Exteo Fedeeal Aid
4 Eatra .
. K.(A..

Lol Gt

T, e

T
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MANUAL
INCLUDING BAR DIRECTORY

OF NEW JERSEY

.52 o
((/X C ‘,]7, ~ MARY BRENNAN
n |z o



Eé‘{;ﬁé’:gf;f) /" 5th THURSDAY OCTOBER 29,1970
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 5th FRIDAY, OCTOBER 30,1970 dder




oy g SATURDAY, OCTOBER 31, 1970 N

| 285(;‘:;:% co;né : ]ST SUNDAY' NOVEMBER ]']970 ‘




1st MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1970 59 days m come

U.S. Court of Appeals session commences at Phxlade]nhla S

Motion day, United States District Court, at Trenton. (Rule 12) - :

Last day to file quarterly F.I.C.A,, Withholding Tax and. Unemployment. Compensatxon -
returns covering July, August and September.

Fourth quarterly real estate tax payment due.

1522

é 00
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1523

HOYEMOER MONTHLY PLANNER

IMPORTANT DATES TO REMEMBER FOR THE COMING MONTH AND THE MATTLRS THEY
ELATE TO. S ted Usage, Enter below deadline dates for matters such as filing of pleadings, motions,
briefs or appearances; or matters scheduled for completion such as contracts, deeds, leases, corpos-
wills, collection items, cr work being attended to by an associate. Alternate

ativn pupores, eprions,
Usage.  Mdei temss below not compleied thie past month, as a reminder or carry over to this month.




| ogtovenra NOVEMBER 1970
; '5 .G 7 é ; 13 ’
nrwpmse s MONTH AT A GLANGY PLANNET
25 ‘20 27 28 29 JO 3N . . . B )
Memoranda !
1524
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY ! FHAGAY SATURDAY
-2 -3 4.1 5 b 7
QUARTERLY ELECTION DAY
FLCA, & U.C.
RETURNS DUE
SUNDAY
g
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY "fi'ﬂﬂv‘.f\.'l)i"‘( FRITTAY SATURDAY
9] 10 I 12 13 T
VETERANS' DAY
T GUNDAY
- 15
MONDAY TUESDAY \VEDNESDAY Firiiay SATURDAY
16 17 © 18 1y 20 21
e
232

MONDAY TUESDAY | WEDNESDAY | 1RUichsy | b
23 24 25 :
| THARESGIVING
i
| suNBAY
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BIEDERMAN AND MULLIGAN _ \ \
COUNSELLORS AT LAW ' \
21 BRANT AVENUE )
CLARK, NEW JERSEY 07066
8682-2222 ‘
. . - AREA CODE 201 . ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE
' DAVID A.BIEDERMAN . : 17 ACADEMY STREET
' : SUITE 901

ROBERT L. MULLICAN

N

\/

NEWARK, N.J. 07102
(201) 624-5275

December 3, 1971

Morton Greenburg, Ass't. Attorney General )
State House Annex
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Dear Mort:

It was a pleasure to speak to you last Tuesday.
I am sorry that I was not present when you returned to
Trenton. I suggest we make that up with a good lunch. I
would like to meet with you, at your convenlence, next week

“or the following for lunch,

As I told you, my firm now represents Mr. Aldo J.
Baresi, a property ovmer whose land was taken by the
Department of Transportation some nine years ago. The
property is in the Meadowlands along Route 3. I would
like to discuss with you at the time of our meeting a poss-
ible settlement of this matter. I shall bring with me the
appraisals which Mr. Baresi has. Apparently nine years
have passed since the State took his property and the man
has not seen a quarter yet., I am certain you are as shocked
as I am to learn that a lltlgant has not been able to get
his "day in court" for nine years in a case where constitu-
tional rights are involved. An expedltlous settlement would
cure this matter to, I hope, everyone's satisfaction.

“Thank yOu_for'your courtesy and coqperation.
Best regards to your lovely wife;-
| | Very truly yours,
BYEDERMAN & MULLIGAN

David A. Biederman

DAB/oc
P. S. Kindly reply to our Newark office.
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/}' ' COUNSELLORS AT LAW
// 21 BRANT AVENUE -

CLARK, NEW JERSEY 07066

1530 : 862-2222 ‘ . Please reply to:
2 E AREA CODE 201 . : ESSEX COUNTY OFFICE
DAVID A. BIEDERMAN ' 17 ACADEMY STREET

SUITE 901
NEWARK, N.J. 07102

' ROBERT L. MULLICAN
B (201) 624-5275

December 13, 1971

Assistant Attorney General
Morton Greenberg
" State House Annex ]
Trenton, New Jersey

Re: State of New Jersey
VS.
Aldo Baresi ‘
Condemnation Matter

k3

Dear Mr. Greenberg:

This letter will confirm our conversation of Thursday, December

9, 1971 concerning the captioned matter. Please be advised that

we have been retained by Aldo Baresi to represent him in an anti
cipated condemnation suit of certain lands fronting on State Highway
Route 3, East Rutherford, by +he Department of Transportatlon.

Mr..Baresi has a suit pending pefore Judge Trautwein compelling the
State to condemn the captioned land. Mr. Baresi is represented in
that suit by the firm of Lafferty, Rowe, McMahon & McKeon. I am
given to und:rstand by Mr. Weigel of that firm that a summary
judgement is being prepared on that matter. Mr. Weigel represents
the Title Company, which company was forced to pay Mr. Baresi's
mortgage when the State took possession of the property. I do not
know the exact amount- but it is in six figures.’

Furthermore, Mr. Weigel will be participating in the ant1c1pated '
condemnation suit so as to protect the Title company's interest
therein.

We on the other hand will represent Mr. Baresi with respect to his
intrest in that condemnation suit. Both Mr. Weigel and I would

Con't.
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State of New Jersey : . ' 1531
) vs. ‘

Aldo Baresi

Condemnation Matter

like to have an appointment with you as soon as possible in order
to expedite a conclusion in this matter. }

o .
I am enclosing herewith, for your review, an application on the
property which was subnitted by Mr. Baresi. Your courtesy and
cooperation in the aforesaid matter will be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

K‘.J,..... e e .-,..._7__ e
L _/’f':“/’/)w/?/,. // AP DA et

DAB :md , ’ '



State nf New Jeraey
./}’ % ~~ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOHN C. KOHL, COMMISSIONER
TRENTON 08625

November 6, 1970
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Pierre P. Garven
Honorable George F. Kugler, Jr.

Director Evan W. Jahos v

FROM£ David A. Biederman
Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

SUBJECT: Mal-Bros. Contracting Company

As you know, Mal-Bros. Contracting Company is under
temporary suspension from dealing with the Department of
Transportation. The attached transcript of testimony taken in
the above is for your further attention.

In effect, the contractor claims that he is innocent
of any wrong doing in a sworn statement. The Company is under
indictment in the Federal Courts. The Commissioner's opinion
is that the indictment and the inferences raised, through the
testimony adduced in the Addonizio trial and in the separate
statement of Irving Kantor (previously forwarded to you) has not
been rebutted by the testimony adduced. No explanation has been
offered as to why the transaction took place except that it was,
in effect, a personal favor by the contractor to Mario Gallo.

Under the circumstances, the Commissioner will continue with the -

suspension of the contractor.

You may recall, that there is no case in this State

IN REPLY PLEASE REFER TO

o%

which holds thet an indictment without conviction shall be sufficient

to support a charge of moral integrity against a contractor
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Hon.‘Pierre P. Garven 1533

. Hon. George F. Kugler, Jr."

Director Evan W. Jahos L 'AM November 6, 1970

justifying a suspension from Bidding Mal-Bros.' attorney has
indicated that he will certalnly appeal ‘the suspension of his
client.

If you concur in the Commissioner's opinion and wish
this Administration to make this case a test case which would

establish a standard for treating other contractors deallng
with State Government, please advise.

cdd

Attachment
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sptate of Hem dlersey
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DAVID A. BIEDERMAN

Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

Date OCtober 29, 1970 o . Evan Jahos

Re: Pre-qualification Requirements

fdas a meeting been arranged with other
— Departments. to discuss pre-qualification require-
ments? Please advise. ‘

Thank you for courtesy and cooperation.

PAB

DAB

s
|4
1




FROM:

. SUBJECT:

STATE OF NEW JERSEY ' ‘\ \}jﬁ -
DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY ,
DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE

MEMORANDUM - 1535

Director Evan William Jahos  bare: November 5, 1970

John P. Brennan, Chief Investigator

'CIS 70-133 - STATE CONTRACTS PROCEDURE

‘ Forwarded for your comsideration is a memorandum
dated October 29, 1970 from Herman Crystal, Deputy Director
of the Division of Purchase and Property, concerning a
meeting in this matter on October 22, 1970.

. gggg;;mant additional requests for checks on vendors

ut have suspended action on them pending a determination

- of whether our checking procedure is to be continued.

Your advice will be appreciated.

JPB/js

~ encs.
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MEMORANDUM

TO ...JOHN BRENNAN, Chief Investigator .. .. Trenton [
Criminal Investigation Section _
1536 . Department of Law and Public Safety Newark []
FROM ...... HERMAN CRYSTAL, : Deputy Director

/

I am attaching hereto a memorandum of the meeting here in my office
on October 22, 1970.

I would appreciate it very much il you would follow up with the
Attorney General as set forth in the minutes and advise me just
what our position should be. ' ) :

H. C. /v/
HC:pn //
Enc.

Y e TS
i, YN e -
ST b ¥ :1 -
- !
iV | 1] oy
D!’J i i ‘L‘ b 1;:



AR AT TN |

Ergin) ‘\ 4 "sr\j? ;] rx-a jﬁ C?.D
:c*oae; i 1ET0

He: Stata Polipge Checkup Jontracts

4 meeting was hald in the of fice of Deputy DlrSCuOP Herman Crystal on
October 22, 1770, to review the program inisiated several years agzo
whereby 211 contracts in exceas of 3100,000 receive three~-way police

chacka., The following were pressnt: :

Herman Crystal, Deputy Dirsctor
- Diwvision of Purchase and roperty
James 0t!Conrior, Consultart to the
‘Division of Purchase and Property
Charlea Hibbs, Supervisor -
Purchase Bursau
John Brennan, Chief Investigator
Criminal Invpstisatlen Section
Department of Law and Public Safsty
- Bdward Schwartz, Deputy Attorney General
" Department of Law and Puol 3afeiy.
Clinton Pagano
. Division of State Police
James E. 3tover, Assisiant Supervising
Contract Administrator '
Division of Building and Constructicn

The entirs procedure was reviewed and it was agrped that thas pressnt’
procedurs is inadequate because of failurs to'get a directive'ss to =
‘follow-up based upon information made available by these checks. It was:
agreed to ask the Attorney Ceneral to rsaview the andire program.

Mr. Bremnan indicated that he would fol;ew'uhrough. '

'The represenxatives oi the 4 torney General's cffice feel that in the ab-
sance of more dafinitivs *nicrmanion as to the use of this program that it
probably would be susnendod. &owever, it was decided to wait until we

receive a decision from the At tormey Generil and we will continue the
program. ‘ '
Respectiully submitted;‘
A
A rdnel ,\1“_,.., o
/‘/"f"’"x‘:—ff——'/*—d E ‘-":"j-f P Y '(N‘,_.

f&
m
.;+
o
b}

Hsrman thsna;, Deruty Di .
Division of Purchase and Property
Hlipn

[

/

ce: /2&% Charles Hibbas
+/ Hr. John Srerpnan
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manpower to the State and a roadblock to the completion of
more important work. '

An offer was made to the persons assembled to check
records on a selective basis in connection with any situation
which might arise at the Division of Purchase Property.

These requests would be forwarded through your office to the
Division of State Police.

JPB«CP: jc » e ‘

o



e e - BCC:  Evan ‘Jahos . L}
: L)
. \ )
-fb v
1Y J}’.“V
Srars ov Nuw WJ *%zs Wy s
- Du' CHEMENT OF T HANS POl .\\3.; \
: 1035 PARKYAY AVENUT .
S : - TREMTORNM, 11.J. CEa2s )
CJOorN CoKOMHL : ’
o : | | | | B LY

COoMMIELIoNER

:Octobér'go’ 1970
MEMORANDUM

'TO;EV ann Commissioner Johﬁ_C. Kohl

FROM: ~ David A. Biederman
RE: - Route 46 Contract | B

On Tuesday, Ontobe? 20, 1970 , 1L ’e\elved k - Richard

, L. r
Hale, President of Centrum Construction Company. Mr.. Hale, who
represented that he has been the moving spilrit in the Citizens
‘Highway Committee, reaen*l] established as a citizens aid _
to this Department, wished ito know why the contract upon which
he was the low bidder for Route U.S. L6 in Krowlten =and White
Towvnships, Warren County, had not been awardad. I investigated

the matter,

chuyler, advised me that the

Our Chief Engineer, Mr., S
contract would not be awarded uniil the contractor had assured
the Department that he had a sufficient supply of. 3sgbd1t1c
material with which to do the joo. M. Hale replied tb t he
already supplied to tha Department a letter from the su llcr
guaranteeing same. I advised him to contact Mr. Schuyler to
gl pa

‘meet whatever requiremenis this De

T sariment had and he later
represented to me that he did so.

and vou d\ isad

I later discussed this matter with you
" me thst you bhad been requested by the Secretary of State,
Mr. Shevwin, not to award thea CUdLYPLt and tc reject all bids
so that tFn second bidder, Mr. Manzo represented by John E. Dimor
State Kepublican bhairman, would have dROY}QT;ShOt at this
contract. While the low bidder wag e2hove this Department’'s
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estimates he was within the narrow parcentage ehbove szid
estimates usually used by Department as its critevia in
awarding bids and would, therefore, if this were a normal
matter, reccive the con* ract. In aquLlon the Departuwent
both pub]lcTy and privately (see ncwspaper articles attached)
represented that the project would be built and construction
to start over a month ago. After discussion with you, you

advised that the award would be made to the low bidder --

Centrum Construction Company and that Mr. Sherwin's request
would be reiscted. Later that day 1 discussad this matter
with the Attorney General and advised him that in my view ~
Mr. Sherwin's action was in derrogation in policy of the
bidding statutes. I further advised the Attorney General to
take the matter up with Mr. Sherwin. His reply was that he
would not do so, but thouOhﬁ that my Comn1581oner could do so.
! N

Apparently on Monday, October 26, 1970, yocu reversed
your' decision to reject Mr. Sherwin's request. In light of the
circumstances reviewed above I must object to the latter decision.
This is to confirm my earlier verbal advice to you that :

- Mr. Sherwin's request could be considered as part of a

conspiracy to violate the bidding statutes regardless of the
rationale utilized to throw out the bids if the prime motivation

‘was Jmply to get Mr. Manzo another shot at this contract.

the contract to Centrum and fulfill the Department's promises

Action in accordance with thut ‘request could be a direct violation
of those statutes. ‘ ’

The best and proper course to take would be to award

to the local community with regard to the subject project.

/!r’,;’/"

DAB

Attachmynts
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December 2, 1970

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Pierre P. Garven
Honorable George F. Kugler, Jr.
.~  Director Evan W. Jahos

FROM: David A. Biederman | s
Chief Counsel to Commissioner

RE: Mal-Bros. Contracting Company

The attached determination of the
Commissioner in the above captioned matter is
forwarded to you for your further information.

Dy
DAB

Attachrent

pec 3 1970
piv. OF o
CRNARR jstics
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StaTE o New JErsEy

DEPARTMENT 0F TRANSPORTATION

1035 PARKWAY AVENUE

JOHN C. KoHU i ‘ . TRENTOM, M. J. 08823
) . COMMISSIONER ’

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

IN THE MATTER OF ' ) HEARING ON QUALIFICATION.
' . "~ CLASSIFICATION

MAL-BROS. CONTRACTING ) o

- DETERMINATION OF THE COMMISSIONER

COMPANY . ) : : r

. This matter has been brought before the Department
of Transportation under N.J.S.A. 27:7-35.8.

: Mal Bros. Contractlng Company nf West Caldwell

New Jersey and the Conduit and Foundation Corporation of

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania on August 13, 1970, submitted

a joint bid of $8,161,867.80 for construction of Section 2N,

Route U.S. 1 & 9, and Section 5AT, Route 78. This bid was '

the lowest of four submitted to the Department of Transportaflon.

ot Subsequent to the submission of bids, information
regarding developments in an investigation of Mal-Bros.
Contracting Company being conducted by the United States

- Attorney for the District of New Jersey was received by this

_ Department which was deemed to be of such a nature as to affect

'.. . the responsibility of Mal-Bros. The information received was:

1. George Malanga a partner in Mal-Bros. Contracting

Company had been found in contempt of a Federal Court for not
producing records which according to the public press he

claimed had been burned. The alleged burned records were produced
11 days after Malanga had been jailed without bail to purge the con
tempt. In addition the public press reported that one of Mal-

- Bros. employees had testlfled that she was instructed to burn

~ the records.
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v 2. Mal-Bros. had drawn checks in excess of $400,000

to Kantor Supply Company, a non-existent corporation set up

to provide a means to cash checks issued on the basis of ‘
false invoices for illegal purposes among which was to finance
pay-offs to Government officials.

' 3. Malanga had refused to tell the Federal Grand
Jury whether his company had paid more than $400,000 to the
non-existent Kantor Supply Company on various contracting

R jobs.

. 4. Irving Kantor, the principal of Kantor Supply
Company, had testified in United States v. Addonizio, et als,
that the corporation was a fictitious company used solely as
a conduit for 111e0a1 transactlons ' :

»

5. The investigation was. proceeding and the United
States Attorney expected to bring a case for indictment of
George and Louis Malanga to the Grand Jury shortly,

Based on this information, ‘the Department of" Transportatlon
determined. that these developments could affect the contractor's

vrespon51b111ty as a bidder. Accordlngly, Mal-Bros. was notified

by telegram on September 14, 1970, that a hearing on the

affect of these developments on its bid qualification classification
would be held on September 24, 1970. 1In addition, telegrams were
sent on September 14, 1970, to all bidders on the subJect prOJect

" notifying them that all blds had been reJected

The next day on September 15, 1970, George and Louis
Malanga were indicted by the Federal Grand Jury, and charged with
filing false partnership returns, insofar as the cost of goods
sold or cost of goods purchased for the years 1965, 1966, 1967,
and 1968. The defendants to that action have entered a plea of

not guilty. : o : ‘

A hearing before the Department was held on October 2,

'51970 and contlnued on October 5, 1970. At this hearing Mal- Bros

was prov1ded the opporttnlty to present any ‘information which
might have tended to substantlate their existing classification.

At the initial hearing on October 2, 19704 the transcript of

Irving Kantor's testimony in the case of Unlted States v. Addonizio,

et als, was 1ntroauced and made part of the record as well as a



1549
- 3 -

statement made by Mr. Kantor to the United States Attorney.
Mal-Bros. CODLNﬁu'l“U Company presented no witnesses to refute
the testimony of Irving Kantor, despite the fact that the
partners in the company were present. The only testimony

given by Mal-Bros. were statements by their counsel. On

October 5, 1970, Louis Malanga testified before the Department
on behalf of Mal Bros. Based on the information made available
- by the United States Attorney and on the lack of evidence given
on behalf of Mal-Bros. at the hearing, the Department has
determined that Mal-Bros. Contracting Company is to be suspended
since a satisfactory explanation of the transactions with Kantor
Supply Company has not beﬂn given. :

The following'pertinent testimony was given by Irving
Kantor with respect to checks drawn to Kantor Supply Company
by Mal-Bros. in a statement taken at the East Orange Veteran's
Administration Hospltal on January 2, 1970 J

"Mr. Walsh:.’Mr. Kantor; you,remember»my
conversation with you the other night
when I told you that you would be visited
by Mr. Ziemba and Mr. Nulty in connection
with the investigation that's 001ng on by
the Grand Jury that's sitting in New Jersey.
They have certain information which they know
about concerning Gallo, concerning Biancone
and concerning Mal-Bros. Contracting and
several other companies. They allege you
received, put into motion certain phony
statements; you received cash payments ox
payments by check on these statements under
the name Kantor Supply Company, which was a
non-existing corporation, you cashed those
checks and--after they cleared you deposited
them, rather, and after they cleared you '
withdrew the money in toto and you gave the
monies either to Gallo or representative of
Gallo, or Biancone or a representative of
Biancone and you retained nothing more than
- five per cent for yourself. Am I correct on
that figure? : ’ ‘ ‘

"Mr. Kantor: Right."

(page 2)

s
a
bz
N



- 1550
"Q.  Mr. Kantor in your dvaanos WLLH Mal-

- Bros.: ConcraftLﬂ” CoanHy, was that done
- through Mr Blunc0187 S o B

“VQf' Dld you’ 01ve Mr Blancone the 1nv01ces that o
’ Mal-Bros. used7

A, Yes.

Q. Did Mr. Biancone dellver to you the checks
‘that Mal Bros used7'

CA. Yés.

Q;ﬁ’Did you give Mr. Bianéone_the cash in:the |
'~ Mal-Bros. case? e

A. Yes, less five percent.

At any time did Mr. Biancone have anyone else

% fwith him that you remember from Mal-Bros,?
AL Yes. L - |
Q. 'Who;ﬁas}that~individﬁal?h*
A; Lohis'Maiahaa |
”Q.“Do yoﬁ‘know whathr Malanga s p051t10n is
‘ ‘w1th the Mal Bros Comoany7 :
A, |

| One,of'the:owners;

Q.“Did'Mr; Malanga ever execute checks in your
' presence to you, to Kantor Supply Company?

A. He gave me a check once

Q.‘-Dld yOu'glve Mr. Malanga the cash personally?

>

L>'NO.

Or did you give it to Mr. Biancone?

>0

Yes.
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"A. No, never.

<

Did you have on, the occasion fha: Mr. Malanga
gave you the chack, the one e he gave you
a check--was it only one tlme taat he, Mr. Malanga,
gave you a check?

A. I don't remember.

Q. But on at least one occasion he gave you the
check himself?

A. Yes.

Q. On that occasion do you remember hav1no any
’dlscu551on with Mr. Malanga?

A. Only that Joe Biancone was the one who arranged it.

Q. In other words, Mr. Malanga told you that this
‘ was the arrangement that Joe Biancone had made
with you? - '

A. He gave me the check and said to deposit iﬁ.
Q. Go ahead.
‘A, And then see Joe Biancone.
Q. And did you subsequently see Joe Biancoﬁe?
A; Yes.

Whatvdid Joe Biancone say to you?

O

A. When the check clears draw out the cash less
five percent.

Q. At what point would the invoice be made, when
you drew out the cash?

A. ©Yo. Joe Biancone had a quantity of invoices.
" He used them as he needed them.
Q. Would he mail them to you or give them to you
pﬂESOna11y7
| 't

¥ b
: !
i
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"A. You mean a copy of the invoice?

Q. Did he ever give you copy of invoices?

>

Yes.

Q. Are these the copies you destroyed?
A. Right."

‘ Louis Malanga, who testified at the hearing on behalf
of Mal-Bros. did not refute the testimony given by Kantor with
respect to the transactions between Mal-Bros. and Kantor Supply
Company. Indeed, he confirmed that checks had been issued by
Mal-Bros. for invoices of Kantor Supply Company. In addition,
Malanga provided the following additional information.
. . : !

First, the witness testified that the checks were issued
pursuant to invoices given to Mal-Bros. by Mario Gallo, and that
the checks drawn to Kantor Supply Company were then given to Gallo
in exchange for his checks drawn to Mal-Bros. in an equal amount.
In Malanga's own words: ’

"He [Gallo] would give me a check and I would make
out my own company checks to replace his checks."

On cross examination, the following testimony was given
to explain the rationale for the transactions between Mal-Bros.
and Gallo which required Mal-Bros. to issue checks to Kantor

- Supply Company. ' -

"Mr. Biederman: Back to the appropriate
adjustment that Gallo made, was that in the
exact and total amount you issued to Kantor? _ -

The Witness: I think most of them were, the others
were supplies. Most of the checks that I have '
received from him-almost to the penny.

Mr. Biederman: Is it fair to say, the supply,
this was done strictly as accommodation to Gallo?
He never disclosed to you the reason for his
transaction?

The Witness: Never. I don't know if he was
buying from Kantor or not. -
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odernan: Lastly, this rela tlonshlp you

had with Callo and Kantor on these particular
,ch”ck would you consider this a2 ncrmal :
IeLaLLOU hip between,a contractor an sub-contractor?

"Mr. BJ_

™

The Witness: This is the position we were inm.
I don’t know other(contractore.

Mr. Biederman: Is it fair to oay Gallo was your
principal supplier?

A. Yes.
Q. Were yoo heavily dependent‘on Gallo?
A. Yes.

'Mr. Biederman: And.in'yOur relationship you were
nice to your principal supplier and did him a favor
and that's why you did it?

A. I know Gallo for aknumbef of years. Yes."

'~ The alleged counterbalancing checks drawn by Gallo to
Mal-Bros. were not made available for this Department to review
since they are the subject of present Federal Grand Jury
investigations, However, even if such checks have been written,
the explanation given by Louis Malanga is unsatisfactory. The
witness testified that Gallo had never disclosed the reason for

these transactions. However, it is incredible that a construction

executive such as Malanga would participate in such unusual
transactions where substantial sums were 1nvolved w1thout
, determlnlno the underlying reason for them.

Malanoa ver1f1ed Kantor' s'testlmony that they had met,
however he denied that the subject transactions were discussed.
This is in direct conflict with Kantor's testimony that Malanga
had at one time given him a check personally and directed him to
deposit it and see Joseph Biancone. Also, Kantor testified that
Louis Malanga had been with Joseph Bwanoone on an occasion when
the latter had visited Kantor. This was not refuted,by Malanga.
Putting aside the discrepencies between Malanga's and Kantor's
‘testimony, Malanga has admitted meeting Kantor. Yet he claims
he made no inquiry whatsoever into the transactions which to
any construction man with his experience would seem highly
irregular at best. In short, Louis Malanga has given an
unsatisfactory explanation for the highly unusual transactions
he has dcgcrloed
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: Therefore, I find as follows:

1. The clear inferences to be drawn from the
sworn testiimony of Irving Kantor that Mal-Bros. Contracting

Company participated in an illegal scheme which involved

the corruption of government officials lave not been rebutted.

: 2. The facts underlying the indictment against
Louis J. Malanga and George Malanga, Criminal Indictment
442-70, United States District Court, District of New Jersey,
have not been satisfactorily explalned ‘or the actions of the
partners involved justified. :

' i 3. The reticence of George Malanga, a partner in
Mal-Bros. Contracting Company to cooperate with a Federal

Grand Jury by failing to produce company records would necessitate

his jailing for civil contempt has not been satisfactorily

‘explained, The contempt was purged by subsequent production
of the records. , \

It has long been the law of this State that the moral

llntegrlty and moral worth of the bidder is critical to an

evaluation of his qualification to bid. Arthur Venneri Co. v.
Paterson Housing Authority, 29 N.J. 392, 403 (1959). 1In that

‘case, Venneri had been placed on a disqualification list by

the Publlc Housing Administration for giving a gratuity to a
government contracting officer in the hope of securing favorable
treatment. The New Jersey Supreme Court upheld the rejection

by the Paterson Housing Authority of a low bid by Venneri because

of the Federal disqualification. At page 403, the courtmnoted:
th '"[a]lthough responsibility may involve experience, financial

ability and facilities necessary to perform the contract .
it may also involve the moral integrity of the bidder." Other
jurisdictions have also applied this rule. Koich v. Cvar, 111

Mont. 463, 110 P.2d 964 (1941); Williams v. City of Topeka,

-85 Kans. 857, 118 Pac. 864 (1911); Kayfield Construction Corp. v.
' ’Morrls, 15 A.D. 2d 373, 225 N.Y.S. 2d 507 (App. Div. 1962);

Dairymens' League Cooperatlve Association, Inc. v. Perrini,

54 Misc. 2d 400, 282 N.Y.S. 2d 887 (Sup. Ct. 1967); Application
of Limitone, 21 Misc. 2d 376, 189 N.Y.S. 2d 738 (Sup. Ct. 1959);

‘Picone v. City of New York, 176 Misc. 967, 29 N.Y.S. 2d 539"

(Sup. Ct. 1941). 1Indeed this Department knows of no cases which
do not follow the rule as set forth by the New Jersey Supreme
Court in Vennerl supra.
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Dairvimen s Leacue CooDﬂV“*i Association, Inc. v.
i itu

e
i3 particularly apoosite o ation
; .

SLL'J SEAAN oL SRS " L&l 5
under consi ion. There, the pstitioner was the lov bidder
for a New Yo ity milk de lLV”E" contract, and sought to annul

a determlnatloﬁ of the Boaxrd of Responsibility that it was not

a responsible bidder. Employees of the petitioner had refused

to sign a waiver of immunity before the Grand Jury concerning
investigations involving the milk industry. The Board of
Responsibility accorded to petitioner an opportunity to answer
questions as to whether its bid was tainted by collusion, but the
petitioner chose to submit as a witness an employee who rofused
to answer pertinent questions, resting on his constitutional
privilege. The Court upheld the Board's determination that

the petitioner was not a responsvble bidder.

~

It should be noted that here as in Dairymen's League
Cooperative Association, Inc., supra, the bidder has not been
.convicted of a criminal offense. However, a partner of the
company has been found in contempt, two of the partners have
been indicted, and the company has failed to credibly explain
the transactions with Kantor Supply. 1In such a case, temporary
suspension pending resolution of the issues left unanswered
is deemed to be the proper method of disposition by this: D°partm°nt.
Such a procedure is followed by the Federal Government as noted
- in McBride and Wachtel, Government Contracts, §10.240 (4):

"Less drastic then debarment, but extremely
‘serious, is the administrative procedure
called suspension. A firm or individual
may be denied the opportunity to participate
in Defense Department contracts when that firm
or individual is suspected, upon adequate

o evidence and not merely accusation, of violations

' which, if proved, would result in debarment. All

suspensions are temporary for a period necessary
to complete an investigation, at which time the
suspension will be removed, or the individual
will be placed on the debarred list, as
appropriate.” , -

Accordingly, it is hexeby ordered that Mal-Bros
Contracting Company be suspended from bidding until satisfactory
explanations for the items listed on page 8 aforesaid are
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adduced which would indicate to this Department that Mal-Bros.

possesses the moral integrity to qualify as a responsible
_ bidder,. , ,

i\ //:3 ’/“\ ‘ ' ra ,(‘. ’l/) '

\ A 4 s [Vl PV
\\E_ 3~ ‘;"f..\__ L__~ .- '/'l‘i,...:e_ .x" oo (\
7] John C. Kohl <

Commissioner of Transportation

DATED: DECEMBER 2, 1970



IN-REPLY PLEASE REF

State of New Jeraey "
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

JOHN C. KOHL, CCMMI3SSIONER

TRENTON 08825

September 4, 1970
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pierre P. Garven

Counsel to the Governor

FROM: David A. Biederman ' v ¢
' : Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

RE: '~ Mal-Bros.
The attached article is the one I spoke of regardlno
our conversation concerning the above caleoned matter this

morning. RS

- The Commissioner's statements were apparently made

. before notification to him, by you, of your views in the matter.

In view of the statements made, a reversal of the position should
be handled as gracefully as possible and it would be helpful if
there were newly discovered facts previously unavailable to

justify the reversal in position. Apparently only the Newark News

carried this story. -

Your opinion is certalnly buttressed by the-Supreme

Court case of Arthur Venneri Co. v. Paterson Housing Authority,

29 N.J. (1959). A copy of the relevant excerpt is attached.

e

DAB

- Attachments

CC: . Attorney General

-

George F. Kugler, Jr.

1557

ER TO



Uung cone o, L ) .
have ona . thivy geing for him in (e ovee.r, ' - S e
suppert of Cahill, wlio has not forgotten how  party as (e tresevivee wee 0 , .

PHURLLE

passible pay-lis awara of the
s lzatisn and .hzs
}({-‘ ins the ¢

~ [RY
1 f’n.‘rd Jur,
poaced until Tuesd

Malu
Bros.
Ca‘\u\"nli

r°pn lO
the !zrm s =zclivities
coastriuction pv-ojects
and Hudson Countes. T

“Tuesday.
Meanwhile the court ha
eived a transcrxpf of ihz

ffﬂrand jury hearing and

t.randum on the lezal stz
iclaimin'* tha Fiith Amcad
from Justin P. Walder, ;ia'

‘ga's attorney.

The contracter was
contenmpt of court last
WILLIAMSPORT, Pa.—-—G«;v.,,cnurg i0 answer

Calill of Neow Jersey will be of ;ur) quzstions an

ainoug  those | restinz for.d

Vavie, N.J., teday in !'nc;

Litile  Leazue VWorld Serics

title mampe.

Bigtiel

g v

L
-
:-!
m“’

j::.il.

ATLANTIC CITY ¢

Lo~ -yt 2
dicemen, sne the pr

Cahill, an houcrary menihs 2 iIm Atiantiec City P
of the Litile Leazue Lnurd of sjon C(;rzirac‘. 0 gempiel2 MOTeip. acaran:  Assaniation,  have
trusices and 2 momher of &oiyf Dogts 73, i v Seve

leasee's ‘been arrPs!éd oa charzes of eon-
yestorday ispi
"“‘m‘ tka
sem‘s C;"‘r‘
vort  {he
chumpions, :
Wayne will meel e Cﬂr"»-
hell, Calif., teurn for the tiile’ i
Ina game scheduied {or 2 paw.

3 Qivectars.! - o
Gt ....CCL\‘h.i I‘;O}ﬂ szid hc 35 , ;
i ‘spiracy gad extertion o

Pcﬁc= DIFSC‘J:' i.‘.iari ]

HHHIHTHBHB AN

. S, . 'Tho rm'lr" '.‘J""‘("’ 'a?xi ‘;.i

",



I PR
L i it Bas

SUPREME COURT OF NEW JERSEY, 1939. 403

1 N.J. Arthur Veroeri Co. v. Patsrson Housing Authority.

basic policy of the bidding laws, 4. e., the eucoumgézﬁent of
competition, which in turn works fo protect the public
cotfers and prevent chicanery and fraud in public office. See
e. g., dsbury Park Press, Inc. v. City of Asbury Park, 23
N.J. 50, 54 (1956) ; Hillside Tp., Union County v. Sternin,

25 N, J. 317, 322 (1937). Arbitrary rejection of favorable

‘bids results in the stifling of competition and undermines
the policy of the act—hsnce the requirement of 2 hearing
before a bid can be rejected on grounds of irresponsibility.
Jellitto v. Cedar Grove T'p., supra.

[3] Although responsibility may involve experience, finan-
vial ability and facilities necessary to perform the contract,
Hillside Tp., Union Couniy v. Sternin, supra, 25 N. J. at

pges 317, 323 ; Sandfort v. dtlantic City, 134 N. J. L. 311,
Jl’ (Sup. Ct. 1948); Sellitto v. Cedar Grove Township,
133 V. J. L. 41, 43, &£ (Sup. Ct. 1943); Sellitto v. Cedar
lirove Tp., supra, 132 N. J. L. at page 31; Paterson Coniract-
tng Co. v. City of Hackensack, 99 N. J. L. 260, 263, 264
(E. & A. 1923); Peluso v. Commissionzrs of City of

Hoboken, 98 N. J. L. 706, 708 (Sup. Ct. 1923), it may also <&

avolve the moral integrity of the bidder. Picone v. City of
New York, 176 Misc. 967, 20 V. Y. S. 24 539 (Sup. Cé.
VWY, Wiliams v. City of Topeka, 85 Kan. 857, 118 P.
L33 LORAL NS, 672 (Sup. O 1912) 5 10 MeQuillin,
Hunicipal Corporations (3rd ed. 1950), § 20.73, p. 352. See

1z0 Sellitto v, Cedar Grove Tp., supre, 132 N. J. L. at

erge 3

For purposes of the disposition of the present contro-

7y we will assume that plaintiff’s application for a waiver
‘1 ‘hot constitute a “hearing” such as is contemplated by
fotases, and further assume that plaintiff did not waive
ovizhtto a hearing by failing to appear at the October
1. 1058 meeting of the housing authority.

{%-3] \::uﬁ'vmcr arguendo, that plaintiff was not afforded
¥ hearing before the housing authority, the further qusstion
4. what Lmd of a hearing and a hearing to determine what?
IintifE was not seeking a hearing to establish his finaneial
“ulity or trade quahﬁﬂatlona to complete the project-—these

1559
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10/1/70
3:40 P.M.

Message from Dave Biederman: re memo received
from him today concerning Schiavone.

Commissioner Kohl has discussed the matter with

the Governor - the Governor thinks we ought to
proceed to disqualify these people - Counsel has

, reglstered a mlnorlty opinion.

He hopes to have an affidavit‘ from U.S. Attorney

by Monday - however, if it is not received he would

: appre01ate your callmg the U.S. Attorney
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STATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1035 PARKWAY AVENUE

TRENTON, N. J. 085
JoHn C. r(OHl 2s

COMMISSIONER B o R T : 1561

. Septgmber'BO, 1970

‘Herbert J. Stern, First Assistant
United States Attorney's Offlce
District of New Jersey

Federal Building

~Newark, New Jersey

‘RE: Schiavone Construction Company, Inc.

DearvMi; Stern:

As you may know, this Department has suspended the
above captioned Corporation from bidding departmental financed
work, At present Schiavone has contracts with the Department
totaling $78,900,000. There are presently pending two contracts
on which Schiavone Consfru-tlon Company, Inc. has been successful
low bidder. These are: ‘ '

(1) ‘RouLe 95, Section 1AC (Bergen County)
Amount : $3 551 381. 79 e

(2) Route ,,kSectlon 24B and 4C (Wlddlesex Countj)
Amount: $6 951 077.05

The suspenSLOn ‘was based UPO“ Commissioner's authority
under N J. S.A. 27:7-35.8, a-copy of which is attached for your
further information. TR :

The casz law in‘this”StéaeflntE?p‘ets’”responsibility
of the bidder" as including moral integrity. The suspension
plauedhppop Schiavone Construction Company, Inc., is based upon
the cloud-placed upon this bidder’s 1ntearll_v by the faet. that
said contractor did business with Kantor Supply Company, a non-
existent fictitious corporaflon whose sole purpose was to funnel
funds for illegal business. The Statute provides that a bidder
“has an opportunity to present any additional information which
might tend to substantiate his existing bid classification. The
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contractor availed himself of such opportunity with a hearing
before the Commissioner this date. A copy of the transcript
should bz available for your further informarion by late Friday
aftarnoon. ' '

In summary, the following facts were adduced. Mr. Ronald
Schiavone, President of said Corporation, testified that he merely
signed the check given to Kantor and that his Vice President,
Raymond Donovan, negotiated and consummated the deal with Kantor.
"He did state that all kinds of city regulations and other problems
‘necessitated the finding of a dump site. Schiavone was working om
Project #W 1400 for the New Jersey Turnpike. The New Jersey
Turnpike Authority did not have an available dump site which was
suitable because the material to be dumped was wet. ' In addition
there were grevious traffic problems on Wilson Avenue which made
it difficult to move the equipment. Mr. Donovan testified that
the material to be dumped was largely debris and garbage and that
"our people in the field" sought a dump site. That during the
late Spring his '"project people' called the main office and explained
that a 2 1/2 acre tract was available convenient to the work site
east of Avenue P and north of Wilson Avenue in Newark. Mr. Donovan
said he was concerned about possible disputes with the property
owner over measuring amounts to be dumped and then, therefore, made
a lump sum offer of $13,000 to be paid after the material had been
dumped. Said deal was supposedly a payment to Kantor of $13,000
in exchange for "dump rights" for use by Schiavone of property
allegedly owned by Kantor. The agreement was a verbal ome. The
verbal agreement was supposedly made in a telephone conversation
between Mr. Donovan and a gentleman who either said he was Kantor
or who represented Kantor talking from the project office.
Project personnel allegedly introduced Kantor to Mr. Donovan on
the telephone. The work was completed in August 1967 and
"Mr. Donovan stated that he personally handed the check to someone
who appeared at the office for it. No identification of the
"someone' was made by Donovan nor was & receipt obtained, nor
a voucher or billing on any document submitted to Donovan or

©.8¢hiavone as evidence of the transaction in return for the check.

This statement was made unsolicited and not in response to a
question or by a logical extension of an answer to a previous
question. Mr. Donovan stated he never checked the ownership of
the property nor asked that it be checked and that he didn't
know whether his project personnel had done so. He also indicated
that since it was a lump sum contract, no job tickets recording
or monitoring the dumping operation were required. He also
indicated that the trucking was dne primarily by his own forces.
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" An exhibit passed on to your office recording several checks

to laFera Constcruction Company was not touched upon. He did

say that diaries were kept by the project personnel concerning

this matter and that he would produce them as well as any other
personnel we required.

_ ‘ -The case law, as I understand it, governing moral
integrity gives us no guidance in the instant situation. Where
a disqualification on the basis of moral integrity has been
upheld by the Courts, there has always been either a conviction

- or at least an indictment pending against the subject bidder.

Since the Commissioner's action in this matter can be appealed
to the New Jersey Superior Court, Appellate Division, based on
the record made within the agency, I have recommended to my
Commissioner that the follow1n0 steps be taken ' ~

That the project personnel 1*eferred to by Mr. Donovan
be interrogated. Do your files reveal any information or
‘statements of such project personnel Whlch could be helpful to

‘ Further, it is imperative that a statement be obtained
from Mr. Kantor, in affidavit form, telling us what actually did.
transpire in his transaction with the Schiavone Construction
Company. Specifically, we must know whether he submitted an -
invoice to Schiavone. How was the amount of $13,000 arrived at?
‘Who did he negotiate ‘with? What was the actual consideration for
the $13,000? 1Is there any truth whatscever in the statements made
-described aforesaid as glven under oath by Messrs. Schlavone and
Donovan? ‘

If the requested information reveals the story as told
by Schiavone's officials as untrue, the Commissioner, as judge of -
the credibility of the testimony may have a record which could
stand review by the Appellate Division. For that reason, I make
that request. o L

We now have a llet of contractors mentioned in the
Addonizio trial transcrlpt who have done business with Kantor
and appropriate action w1llxbe,taken concerning those contractors.
If there are any other contractors presently doing business. with
the State, who are prequalified with the State, we should like to
"know if your office has them under 1nvest1gat10n Said list is
~attached. R
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hank yc or all of your past, present and

T
- J
anticipated coope:

Very truly yours,

@”@M

——DPavid A. Biederman
Deputy Attorney General
—Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

~ Attachments

CC: onorable Pierre P. Garven -
Honorable George F. Kugler, Jr.
Honorable John C. Kohl
Director Evan W. Jahos, Esq.



HIGHWAYS 27:7-35.12

27:7-35.7 Pregualiflcation committee; members .
The prequalification committee, to be appointed by the State Highway

Commissioner, shall consist of the State Highway Engineer; a deputy At--

torney General; the Director, Division of Construction; the Director of
Accounting and Auditing and the supervising officer, contracts, highway or
such other oificials as the commissioner may deem appropriate for the per-
formance of these duties. L.1068, c. 185, § 7.

27:7-35.8 Developments subsequent to classification; right to reject bldder

Nothing contained in this act shall be construed as depriving the State
Highway Commissioner of the right,to reject a bidder at any time prior to
the actual award of a contract, where there have been developments sub-
sequent to the classification of such bidder, which in the opinion of the com-
missioner would affect the responsibility of the bidder. Before taking final
action on any such bid, the commissioner shall notify the bidder and give
him an opportunity to present any additional information which might tend
to substantiate the existing classification. 1.19686, c. 185, § 8.

Library references - : .

Highways &»113(1~-5).

C.J.8. Highways §§ 208-211,
27:7-35.8 False, deceptive or frauduient statement; wmisdemeanor

Any person who makes, or causes to be made, a false, deceptive or frandu-
lent statement in the questionnaire required to be submitted, or in the course

“of any hearing under this act shall be guiity of a misdemeanor, and upon

conviction shall be sentenced to pay a fine of not less than $100.00 nor more

than $1,000.00: or, in the case of an individual or the officer or employee -

charged with the duty of making such questionnaire for a person, firm, co-
partnership, association or corporation, to pay such fine or underge impris-
onment, not exceeding 6 months, or both. All such persons and any copartner-
ship, association, corporation or joint stock company of whiech any such
person is a partner or officer or director, and any corporation of which he
owns more than 259 of the stock, shall for 5 years from the date of such

conviction be disqualified from bidding on all publie work in this State. L.

1968, c. 185, § 9.

27:7-35.10 Lliquidatsd damages

The commissioner shail cause the forfeiture as liguidated damages to the
State of any certified check or certificate of deposit deposited by any person
who makes or causes to be made any false, deceptive or fraudulent state-
ment in the questionnaire or bid information required to be submitted, or
in the course of any hearing under this act. L.1968, c. 185, § 10.

27:7-35.11 Regulations for controliing qualifications of prospective bidders;
adoption; publicatien

The commissioner may establish such reasonable regulations as he may
deem appropriate for controlling the qualifications of prospective bidders.
. The regulations may fix the qualification requirements for bidders accord-
ing to available capital and equipment, and with due regard to experience
and records of past performance and all other pertinent and material facts.
The qualification rating of any bidder shall not be influénced by his nation-
ality or place of residence. No regulations of the commissioner for con-
trolling the qualification of bidders shall become effective until at least 30
days after the regmlation shall have been formally adopted and published
in not less than 10 newspapers of this State. 1.1966, c. 185, § 11.

Library referencss

Highways &>113(1-3).

C.J.S. Highways §§ 208-211.
27:7-35.12  Llabllity of commisslonar and state officlals

No action for damages out of any court of competent jurisdiction shall lie
agalnst the commissioner or any State official because of any action taken
by virtue of the provisions of this act. 1.1968, ¢. 185, § 12.

37
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David A. Siederman : September 29, 1970 ‘

Chnief Counsel to the Commissioner

Evan William Jahos, Dirsctor

-Schiavone Construction Company, Inc.

' PERSONAL and CONFIDENTIAL:

3

I have discussed the substance of your
memorandum of September 24, 1970, to the Attorney
“General with the United States Attorney for New Jersey.
" As a result of that conversation, I am confident that
~-should it be necessary we can establish that Schiavone
- Construction Company paid certain amounts of money to
the Kantor Supply Company and that Xantor in his testi-
mony in the Addonizio trial stated unequivocally that
2ll checks received by Xantor Suvply were not for ssrvices
or supplies but were for paymenis to Biancone and others. |

TWI:MB | S |




PERSONAT, AND CONXIDENTIAL

TO: -
FROM:

RE:

0

2)

k«.," t x 75’«-,—-—45 -
wtute nf ,.‘}. LETHEY

DL.ParCIn‘::NTO TRANSPORTATION

JOHN C. KOHL, COMMISSIONER

September 24, 1970

MEMORANDUM

George F. kuOIer Jr.
Attorney Geﬂegal '

David A. Piederman
Chlef Cownsel to the' Conm1531oner

Schiavone Construction Company, Inc.

' The specific details concernlng the pendlﬁc contracts
with the above contractor are as follows:

8

The State must award or disqualify Schiavone
by Friday midnight, September 27, 1970. The
contract is in the amount of $3,551,381.72

on Route S5, Section 1AC (Bergen County),

the so-called '"missing mile" contract.

The second contract must be awarded or
Schiavone disqualified by midnight October 10,
1970. That contract is in the amount of '
$6,951,077.05 and is on Route 9, Section 24B
and 4C. '

The appropriatefstatute is N.J.S.A. 27:7-33:

"The commissioner s“<ll award the contract

or reject the bids therefor, within one month

after the bids are received, and all proposal
checks which may have been delivprgd with the

bids, except the two lowest responsible bids,
hall be returned within three days tuereaLter.
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S I discussed this matter with Judge Garven, who

as you know, has expressed the interest of the Governor's
office in this matter. In facts his telephone call to me
on the State Library telephone concerning same, was the
reason for my tardiness at our staff meeting. Judge Garven
expressed view was that unless additional information was
received from the U.S. Attorney, in his opinion our present
Anformation would not be enough to sustain a disqualification
of Schiavone. The present information is that relayed to us
from Fletcher Krause, Regional Counsel, Federal Highway

- Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation, to wit,
that Schiavone had paid checks to Kantor Supply Company
in the amount of up to $10,000. Mr. Krause received his
information in a telephone call from U.S. Attorney lacey,

In view of your direction at our staff meeting
‘that advice to our agency should be advice which we think -
a Court would sustain, I am compelled to agree with
Judge Garven. Any action based on the present information,
whose source is supposedly secret testimony before a Grand
Jury, would not be sustained, I don't think, unless we could
‘obtain that information from other than Grand Jury sources.
For this reason my Commissioner has requested that you personally
call U.S. Attorney Lacey to develop whatever additional
information may be available.  This Department would prefer
to disqualify Schiavone if we can.

Please advise before our Friday deadline.

e

"~ DAB

[y

CC:;fbirector Evan W. Jahos
Commissioner John C. Kohl



STATE OF NEW JERSEY : .\
DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY \,\:},. ]
DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE -~ 57]

MEMORANDUM

.o: : - Mr. Jahos B o : - pate:October 9, 1970
FROM: Mary B.
SUBJECT: Telephone Message from David Beiderman

re Schiavone Construction' Co.

Mr. Beiderman called to tell you that
another hearing has been scheduled re Schiavone
for 2:00 P.M. on Tuesday, October 13th. ' He said
you were supposed to assign someone to handle it
or you may handle it yourself. He would like to

“know who will be handling it and would like them
to have the file today so that the file may be |
examined before Tuesday. Beiderman said he told

~Mr.. Nolan that the affidavit was not satisfactory
and another affidavit would be needed to clurlfy
tho matter

M.
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SraTE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1035 PARKWAY AVINUE

Jonan C.Kout TRENTON, N.J. 03525
CoMMIZSiONTR
1572 | |
October 8, 1970 .<:
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Pierre P. Garven

Counsel to the Governor

FROM: = David A. Biederman
o Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

RE: Schiavone Construction Company, Inc.

This is to supplement my previous memorandums to
you concerning the above captioned matter.

.Attached hereto please find affidavit from Charles
Keener PrOJect Wanager for the Schiavone Construction
_ Company. Mr. Keener's affidavit says absolutely nothing. I
believe we should advise Schiavone that the matter has not
been clarified and that an additional set of questions, based
upon statements we have recently received (U.S. Attorney's
transmittal of Kantor's testimony, dated January 2, 1970,
page 10 -- forwarded.to you on October 7, 1970), necessitates
additional testimony to be taken under oath. At that time
we would request that Mr. Keener be produced and be questioned
~.as to the negotiation. The Attorney General has indicated to
me that he wishes a professional from the Division of Criminal
Justice to handle any further interrogations concerning this
or like matters. On behalf of the Commissioner, this Department
has no objection providing the Attorney General indicates this ‘
- in writing to the Commissioner, since by statute, the particular
matter under discussion, is completely within the province of
this Department and its staff. Since I wear two hats, as you
know, I would prefer that this procedure be followed.



Mr, Keener's affidavit indicates that he received
instruction from the homs office, whersas Vice President
Donovan's testimony indicates that Mr. Keener, in fact

c

3
nandled the whole transaction and that, in effect, the home
office merely settled the price.

As you know our road projects are being held up
because of this review of the contractors responsibility
and it is a rather urgent priority and we should like to
finalize this matter as quickly as possible.

The Commissioner has indicated that he would like

some direction from the Governor if there is no unanimity of

agreement as to the course of action this Department should

1573

take as among himself, the Attorney General and the Governor's

Counsel.,
Please comment. )
1t
JhP
DAB
Attachment

CC: -Honorable George F. Kugler, Jr.
Honorable John C. Kohl
Director Evan W. Jahos, Esq.
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; Hotarased 1'){5; " oY . .

.
Charles Kcener being duly .sxvorﬁ'upon' his oath de?oses a:nd gays:
En . “ ) ) ’ : . 1 )
.I.am a Project -M‘uager!dr"‘th:e Séhiavone,Co}strda:iibﬁ:d_nﬁxpany -
aud \;.'as'assigned during the years 1966; 1967 and 1968to _ﬁew. Jersey o
Turnpvike Auvthority antract V/7-1400. S
The contract entailed excavatiné and disposing-off-thz site of

some 800, 000+ c.y. of unsuitable material in the form of rubbish, -

bumedvgya..rba«e and underlying meadowmat. Most of the materjal tolbe
exciiraf.ed (apaut 700,0(.)0i c. y.) wa# loca_ted on the west side of the
Uexisti_ng Turnpi.ke‘ and a&jaceﬁt to a di;posal area adequate to contain all
of the unsuitable mat!.srial §n t.l;e job. Thg balance of the material to be
.:excavav.}ted and ;poiled was on the east zide of the existiné Tl,lu'npike, and
because x;f late R.O, W, acquisition, and the need to remove over 2,000

tons of used tires, was not avajlable until July of 1967 at which time

excavation was s;arted (= oortion of this material, some Z') te 30

thousand cubic‘yards was, however, suitable for refill or embankment

construction also required in the contract). The disposal site on the west "

siae of the Turppike was utilized at the beginning of the east side excavatidx;.,

but it was soon apparent that t'hé disposa.l site was temporarily near capacity
. because of the difficulty of trucking on the previcusly placed material, It

soon became impoassible to efficiently place any furtl.:er matérial in the

westerly disposal area until it was consolidated and dried out with time.

' ‘In late July or early August of 1967 it was necessary to find
additional dumping areas. At the field office du.ring_this.period we were . o

actively seeking dump sites because of our urgent need and many truckers,

dump operators, land-lease holders, as is the custom in this business,
vsould either phone or visit the field office. Whenever it 2ppeared that

location and budget conditions suited our neads, I would refer all negotiations

'
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to our hasad office. I cannot recall all ?I the mé.ny persons caling or tha;e
‘that vi;ited the field office reg;tding dumpsites since they war‘e st;_
begiq:to dump in a low éort‘mn of a large duﬁp'area’ﬁau of Avenue -"f’f‘ :
and north of '\;'v'ilson Avénue, other portions of which were heing filled by
others. At the same time the office.informed me that our-contract for this
area was not an a unit price per yard basis but a Lump Sum Basis of
$13, 000. 00 for the dump area for an c.:sl:imated v;:lume of 40,000 c.y.
—Accordx:.ng to these instructions from the ha;;xe oﬁlc; we began
dumping in this area and performed rough grading as we went along. As
I recall the main office checked with me in late August as to w};ether we
had completed dumping a suybstantial portion of the mat;;tial. ‘as was
done with many items, since payment was made by the home office.
Between 30,000 and 40,000 c.y. were placed in this site and completad
sometime in mid-September. ‘

These above facts are supported by my job diary.

ol T

CHABLES KEENER

Sworn to and Subseribed
to before me this 77%
day of Octoher 1970.. ’
/[,Iﬂ.#-v‘aé ‘A- 71;—1:’”"‘"""",’ . . .

NOTARY PUSLIS
My Commissiay Ex;

numerous. Subsequently, I was'informed by the home office that we could
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StATE OF NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
’ 1035 PARKWAY AVEMNUT

Jowms C.KomL g . , : TRENTON, N. J. 083525

CoMMisSIONER - . ‘ : : ) ]577

October 8, 1970

MEMORANDUM

TO: - Honorable Pierre P. Garven | R B 1
Counsel to the Governor . A Gy, - 7 7

FROM: David A. Biederman : c e m®$;ff
Chief Counsel to the Commissioner CAGEE

RE: Schiavone Construction Company, Inc.

This is to supplement my prev10us memorandums to
you concerning the above captioned matter. : v o

Attached hereto please find affidavit from Charles
Keener, Project Manager for the Schiavone Construction
Company. Mr. Keener's affidavit says absolutely nothing. I
believe we should advise Schiavone that the matter has not
been clarified and that an additional set cf questions, based
upon statements we have recently received (U.S. Attorney's
transmittal of Kantor's testimony, dated January 2, 1970,
page 10 -- forwarded.to you on October 7, 1970), necessitates
additional testimony to be taken under oath. At that time
we would request that Mr. Keener be produced and be questioned
as to the negotiation. The Attorney General has indicated to
me that he wishes a professional from the Division of Criminal
Justice to handle any further interrogations concerning this
or like matters. On behalf of the Commissioner, this Department
‘has no objection providing the Attorney General indicates this
in writing to the Commissioner, since by statute, the particular
matter under discussion, is completely within the province of
this Department and its staff. Since I wear two hats, as you
know, I would prefer that this procedure be followed.
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Mr. Kesner's affidavit indicates that he received
instruction from the home office, whereas Vice President

" Donovan's testimony indicates that Mr. Keener, in fact,
handled the whole transaction and that, in effect, the home
office merely settled the price.

As you know our road projects are being held up
because of this review of the contractors responsibility
and it is a rather urgent priority and we should like to
finalize this matter as quickly as possible.

The Commissioner has indicated that he would like
some direction from the Governor if there is no unanimity of
agreement as to the course of action this Department should
‘take as among himself, the Attorney General and the Governor's
Counsel. -

Please comment. .
. _ 2¥§>

DAB

Attachment

cc: Hondrable George F. Kugler, Jr.
Honorable John C. Kohl
._Director Evan W. Jahos, Esq.



Charles Keener being duly sworn upon his oath deposes and says:

Yam a Project Manag;r for the Schiavone Construction Com.pany
and wa; ;ssi‘vgégg: during the years 1966, :1'%7 2nd-1968 £5 New. Jersey
Turanpike .A\;thority Contract W,—1400.

| The contract entailed excavating and disposing:off the site of |
some 800, 000+ c.y. of ngéu.itable matgrial, in the form of rubbish,
burﬁeﬁ garbage and underlying mead%wrfxat. Most of the- ;naterial to bg
excavated (about 700,000+ c.y.) was located on the west side of the
existing Turnpike and adja_;ent_ to a disposal ;rea adequate} to contain Au
of the unsuitable material on the job. ?I‘he balance of the material to be ,.

excavated and spoiled was on the east side of the existing Tur’npike, and

‘because of late R. O, W, acquisition, and the need io remove over 2,000

tons of used tires, was not available until July of 1967 at which time
excavation was started (z: oortion of this material, some 27 to 30

thousand cubic yards was, however, suitable for refill or embé.nkment

- construction also required in the contract). The disposal site on the west

side of the Turnpike was utilized at the beginning of the east side excava.ﬁ,on.
but it was soon appé,rent that the disposal site was temporariiy qeaf capacity
because of the difficulty of ttuc.king> on the previously placed materia.l.‘ It
soon became impossible to efficiently place any further materizl in the
westeﬂy disposal area until it was consolid.ated and dried out with th'n_e.

In late July or early August of 1‘567 it was necessary to find .
additienal dumping areas. At the field office dn;ring?—, this period we were-
a.ctivcly seeking dump sites because of our urgent need and many truckersj..i
.dump operators, land-lease holders, as is the custom in this business, .
would either phone or visit the field office. Whenever it appeared that

location and budget conditions suited our neeads, I would refer all negotiations

&




to our head‘ofﬁce. I canrot recall all ?f the mﬁny persons caling or those
that vi;ited the field office regarding dumpsites since they were so
.numerous. Subsequentlyv, I was informed by the home office J:hat'wg could
begin.to. dump in 2 low portion of a large dump area e;st of Avenue "P"
;nd north of Wilson Avenue, other portions of ‘which-were being filled by
others. At the same time the office iniozx’néd me that oyr contract for this
area was not en a ynit price per yﬁ:d basis but 2 Lump Sum Basis of
$13,000. 00 for the dump area for an estimated volume of 40,000 c.y.

B Aécording to these instruct.io'ns from the home office we began’
dumping in this area and performed rough grading as we went along. As
I recall the main office checked with me in late August as to whether we
had completed dumping a substantial portion of the fx'xétetial, as was
done with many items, since payment was n'.sade by the home office.
Between 30,000 and 40,000 c.y. were placed in this site and completed
sometime in mid-September.

These above facts are supported by my job. diary.

(Yrt, %z//z,

CHARLES KEENER

Sworn to and Subscribed
to before me this v?’”’

day of October 1970,.
o P4 ~../ .. I
/Z,,,‘,_,é N

¥OTARY PUSLIS C

- My Commission Ex

R,
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StaTeE or NeEw JERSEY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

1035 PARKWAY AVINMNUL

TRENTON, N. <. 285253
JoHNn C.KoHL
COMMISSIONER

October 7, 1970
MEMORANDUM
TO: "~ Evan W. Jahos, Esq.

Director, Division of Criminal Justice

FROM: David A. Biederman _
Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

RE: - Schiavone Construction Company, Inc.
Mal-Bros. Contracting Company

The attached transcripts in the above
captioned matters are for your immediate comment.

Thank you.
Attachments
PROPERTY OF b=
NEW JERSEY STATE LIBRARY ki
APR 2022

£
Ay ﬁ::.i




STATE O NEW JERSEY
DEPARTMENT 0F TRANSPORTATION

1035 PARKWAY AVEMNUE

TRINTOM, M. L D3825

Jorn CT.KOoHL

COMMISEIONTR

1582
October 7, 1970
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable George F. Kugler, Jr.
Attorney General
FROM: David A. Biederman
Chief Counsel to the Commissioner
RE: Schiavone Construction Company, Inc.

Mal-Bros. Contracting Company

The attached transcripts in the above
captioned matters are for your immediate comment.

Thank you.

PZ2

DAB

Attachments

7
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FLEASE ADDRENS ALL NALL 30 - Xnited (,%taies Department of FYustice

TNITED STATZ3 ATTORNEY
NEWARK, N. J, 07101
AND REFER TO UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
JWB:cm FORr THE DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

;NE‘VARK, NEW JERSEY 07101

October 2, 1970

David A. Biederman

Deputy Attorney General

Chief Counsel to the Commissioner
State of New Jersey '
Department of Transportation
1035 Parkway Avenue

Trenton, New Jersey

Re: Schiavone Construction Company, Inc,’

Dear Mr, Biederman:
In response to your letter I enclose the following:

1. Xeroxed copy of a sworn statement of Irv1nO
Kantor taken on January 2 and 9 1970, with appearances as
noted; Jliyi§u_ Mare i e .

- 2, Excerpt from the transcript of the civi
entitled Schiavons Construction ComDanJ v, Parrish Co
Co, Inc,, et al, (p. 613 - 631), Do B
We construe the statements ofl Mr. Kantor as being a mat
record, since under the Jenks Act they were distributed to
defense counsel in the case of United 3tates v, Hugh J. Addonizio,
et al., Docket No, 548-69, after Kantor'!s testimony. The
direct reference to Schiavone is brief; however, when coupled
with the entire pattern it may have some impact,

Je have also determined that the two and cne-hal

T acre
tract described in your letter used for dumping purposes
was owned by the City of Newark at that time, This should be
a matter of public record, though we do not have formal title
review in our files, You will note that Kantor testified
to having used his blank fictitious involce system in connection
with the Schiavone tfans .ction, Schiavone never produced ‘

LT A e
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ursuant to any of our subpoenas, and Kentor's
opg been destroyed.

)

sucn an ir
own copies

"O

I:) O
(G

= *d

i

hav
As to our review of the list of contractors, I gather that

this matter is not of a rush nature, I shall respond to you

on this subject at a later date,

I am hopeful that these materials will prove of assistance
to you.

Very truly yours,
S

vHeJoor;7J//oterq
S First Assistant
7 United States Attorney

Encls,
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STATE -OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
I RE: : Testimony of':

SCHIAVONE CONTRUCTION CO,., INC. .: Raymond A. Donovan

!

Transcript of the proceedings taken at
David A. Bﬁbarman's office, 1035 Parkway Avenue, Trentcn,
New Jersey, on Wednesday, September 30, 1970.

DEPARTMENT MEMBERS:

R

David A. Biderman, Chisf Counsel to the Commissionsr
Mr, Kellum, Bureau of Public Roads
Victor Peccarelli, Chief Investigator

Philip Donnelly, Esqﬁire

APPEARANO GCES

Schiavone Construction ,
Co., Inc. Joseph M, MNeolsn, Esgquire

Richard A. Merlino & Associates
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REFORTERS
1256 SOUTH BROAD STREET
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY Q8810

393-3007
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Witnesses: Direct
Raymond A, Donovan 13

No.

EXHIBITS:

Telegrém—photostatic copy

Photostatic copy of check

‘Schiavone Construction Co.,

Inc. docurments

Schiavone Construction Co.,
Inc, documents

Map
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MR, BIEDERMAN: As you know on

-

Friday a telegram was malled to Schiavonse Construct-

jon Company, 2 phobostatic cooy of whilch T have here.

Mr. Molan, do you have the original of thai
telsgram so we could mark it?

MR, NOLAN: ©No, we don't have the

MR. BIEDERMAN: So could we mark the

copy then?
Here, I wlll let you have a peesk at it.

(At which time the telegram was reviewed by
counsal. ) ’ :

MR, NOLAN: Alrignt.
(At whih time the telegram was marked C-1 by the
reporter, )

MR, NOLAN: Schiavone Consbtruction
Company recsived this on September 28, 1970.

MR, BIEDRRMAN: I will state for

the racord that a telegram was mailed by iHr. James

S CittlyLER .
Sl=vier at the dirsction of Commissioner Kohl on

Friday, Septembsr 25, 1970, the date of the tele-

S AT
gram. Ve can produce Mr, Skglor if you want his

MR, NOLAN: 'No, it's not necessary.

MR, BIEDERMAN: He is in the buildl

r

o]
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And that is ‘the purpose of this he

if noeded. | | 1601

S 2 1 TURR, — -, - 1 — ~ 0 - ~
This 1s & statubory ovrocasding uwnder the pro-
s - N . 0 ST . PO
vicions of M. .D.¢ 27: 735,83, whicn glves L0

o
O
¥
i’

The statube speaks for itslefl and counsel has b

Statute offers the opportunity to the biddsr
p

to "present any additional information which might

2. i1

if

1o
*J‘

ca on,

[43]

tend to subatantiate the Ofls%wnﬂ clas

ring today.

N

MR, NOLAN: David, what do we have
to answesr to now?‘
MR. BLbDL AN: I was about to state

that.

.

The disgualification is bassd upon Drovis ion
in the suauute pe?t aining to tha responsibility of

the Hdder and as to rasponsibility this is to the

"moral responsibility of the bidder--moral integrity

of tre biddsr as it effects responsibility as 1t 75
‘Ij gt l:‘
effeects the case law in thi

8]
ot
"
0
O
ot
o]
w

The parbicular deta 11
the .association or business dealings by this con-
tractor with Irving fantor or the (jantor Supply

Company It is a matter of public record, uwe 2sk
s 2

that nobice be talian of the public raecord made in
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company which never existed and whose sole
wés to be used as a conduit for 3 legal funds ob-
tained from contractofs and passed on to other

parties. Now, in this context it has come to the

attention of the commissioner that this contractor,

iness>with this pérﬁicular fictitious non-existing
company and issued a check to the company in the
amount of thirteen thousand‘dollars and would like
an explanation of that transaction. |

I have and I would like to introduce as an
exhibit a photostatic copy of said check.,

MR, NOLAN:: We brought everythig
down. Ve canhot prodﬁéa the original checks, we
cannot produce the involces because they are in the
hands of ths U. S. attorney which with 2ll our
documenﬁs, 2ll our records were turned over vole
untarily to Mr. Lacey.

Now, I think Mr. Schiavone can give you the
baclkground there on how we éama.to Mr. Lac

0

how it 211 started.

@

¥y and

MR, BIEDZERMAN: Well, could we

identify this 2s a correct photostatic copy of the
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check?

- 1603
MR. MDLAN: Yes,

COMMISSIONER KCHL: Whose signaturs

pat
w
o+
g
-
Ie%)
ua
2
o
s
)
[&]
O
s
D
)
Vot
v
~J

COMMISSIONER KOHL: Would you mark
ﬁhis; please~-

MR, BIEI.)EE?.Z"IAT}I: Mark this as an
exhibit.
(At which time the document was marked -2 by the
reporter.)

MR. BIEDERMAN: A statement is

sddressed to the record concerning the hearing of

5
}-ta
wn
ct
=1
¢/

this particular matter at t
The ﬁeiegram notes that "an opportunity-ﬁo

be heard oﬁ this action will be afforded on

October 5, 1970 at 10:00 é,m, at the office of

the Commissioner of Transportation, " At ths rgéquest

of Mr. Nolan, the attornsy for the Schiavone Con-~

struction Company, Inc., =a méeting was scheduled

for today which was requested to bs an informal

hearing as I informed Mr. Nolan today that it was

)

erred,

O

his option as to whichtype of hearing he pr

B¢

¥Mr. Schniavone advised that 'if it would hasten ths

decision on this matter, he would hold s formal
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that it would hasten the final dscision, but under
the sbtabute, and I will repeat this, under the
gtatute tha option is complefely that of ths con-

tracting com anvy and we arz at your plessure.
: 05 P , I

MR, NOLAN: Mr. Schiavone is presideni

of Schiavone Construction Company, Inc., and he will

. bring you up. to date on his recollection of the

facts.

RONALD A, SCHTIAVD N E, having
been duly sworn as a_withess b& the ngtary public,
testified as follo&s:

THE WITNESS: 1In %the fall of 1964
wé were low biddser on‘one.of the first turnpike;'

widening projects, W1L0O in Newark, which entailed

primarily the excavation of some seveun, eight hundreq

Jde
B

Ng

<

v

thousand yards of unsuitable material and replac

~

replacement with select fill and common borrow,:
The area in which ths job was supposed to bes con-
sﬁructed is virtﬁally surrounded by dumps, some
of them filled to capacity, some pf them in pro-
cess, and some areas that were just-available fof
dumping but weren't in use.

Now, the bulk of the material was on the

westerly side of the turnpilke, this material was

q
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‘while it was wet you Jjust couldn't pile it in thers,

material and I might add it was not easy to find

places to dump material

acauired from the Cenbtral Railroad. Ye had abon

fOPBV thousand of the totazl amoun®t was on tne

sasterly sids of the turnpike and whersss ths

chil

availabls du; furnished by the'turnpike was
adaouafu, had adaguate capacity to.hold all of ths
material, it couldn't be déné-—if couldn't be—-:
if:You.waitéd six months ée couid have‘easily&géﬁten'
it all back, YOQ could néﬁ éé back and put anotherv
two thousand yards in, | .

It mééﬂ£ t§é§§iii£é;d9%n_Wilson A?ehue wiih
equipment and besides the ﬁéggéifit, the capacity
of the dump, we were in some‘tféffic in that we

had to finish the job and we had to get rid of the

n Mewark, not with standard

|

factories in the middle of tha

o

ump and thers ﬁas
all klnd of resula ions and problems, spillage on
the streests and so forth,

It came to mj attentioﬁ to the offica I be-
lieve first from Mr. Donovan but it vas--1e had

an offzr for a dump site and it was subsequentls
Iy 1

negotiated and paid for. The time the check was
released I was of the undsrstanding, and I can't
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years ago, bub the check was released at a time
when the dump, the £ill told us that the dumping

, e F o a ey “ - =
was complebted, there was cne day's run and

check was for dump rights but I was not involved

in negotiating for or discussion of it, other

[u
ct

than the fact that thirteen thousand dollars
agreement tQ‘pay for dﬁmping rights was consumated
or virtually consumated when the payment was made.
Sometime in '69, now that‘skalmost impossible
for mé_to relate--
COMMISSIONER KOHL : Mang interrupt?
Was thefe a written agreement or was this strictly
verbal?
THE WITNESS: 1Yo, there was no
written agresmsnt.
I mean at the tims, i didn't know whethef
there was or not and sometimes there is and scme-
times there isn't, but the check was paid for and

the work was -consumated.

Sometime in '69 Fred Rone, our accountant,

-cama2 to us--

MR, NOLAN: Excuse me, Ronnie, these
gentlement don't know Fred . Rone or anyone else, you

RN

have to identify them for the record.




AN

A &N

-

10
11
12

13

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

25

THE WITHESS Ha 1s with the account-

ing firm of Pudwer and Puder which is now part of 1607

Tursh Ross. He came to us and asked 1f we ever done

memory in that we had done some and told him we did

and then he alluded ths fact that this was under
investigation, at which time if I am not mistaken
we turned over documents to him to the Essex County—-i
do you remember the details of this, Joe, this is
Whefa I am at a loss to remember exactly what we
did. 3
MR, NOLAN: Maybe Mr. Donoven cen
bring this up because I don't remember this part
of it.
THE WITHESS: This is an area that
I am a little bit confused as to what exactly
happened, and the timing éf it, I just recollect
it was in 169,
In eny event, I will gd on with the balance
of the story with waich I am more familiar.
“Barly in 1970 or late in '69 our name appeared

.

ith regard to this Newark investiga-

‘.Jn

in the paper w

h a list of about seventeen contractors

4)]

ct

tion wi
which wers to be-~whose books wers to Le looked

into, I think that's how 1t was on paper.
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MR, BIEDERMAN: Can you identifly the
paper?

MiTE T MmN aa AT ey vl Tlep ey o
HE WITHESS: Neward pvening o

Mewrs or Newark Star Leodger..

[&]

It was either the Newark
We in turn got in touch with our attorney and
‘ : . . v )

it turns out that I guess in conversation with

Mr. Lacey that this was the issue at which point Q?

sat down and instructed our attorney to contact

Mr. Lacey's office and tell him we would bring him

down anything we wanted to know,

MR. BIEDERMAN: Your attorney is

Mr. Nolan I take it?

THE WITNESS: Yes, and has been ‘
throughout'this period,

in February we went dowm to Mr., Lacey's office
and brought-~I may be wrong, we may not have bfought
these documents at the tiﬁe to arop‘off to him, |
but we testified to thé,detéii§ ;}“£ﬁéﬁéfaﬁéactibn
and subsaquently I think within a few days we ..
turned over these documents and this is a receipt
for them from Richard Phillipé, special agent of
the 1.R.S. Intelligehce Division.

MR, BIEDERMAM: Would you mark

0y

these, please,.

4o

(At which time the documentis vers naried C-3, h, 6,

and 7, by the reporbter.)
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‘and at which time the special agents*went througn

that our Mr. Paradise; ur comptroller testified,

LR PIEDSRMAN: Mark this, too.

(At wnich time tha document was marked C-8 by the
reporter.) ‘ :

THE WITHR3S: We wvoluntazrad this
testimony to the U.S, *Attorney's Office and sSUD~

sequently agreed voluntarily agreed to have our.

books examined to whatever extaent they wished to,

our books over aperlod of days aud come up with

these documents.
Is that about the area you wanted me to cover?
MR. NOLAN: Explain to’'the Commissiont™

er the area that was covered and there has been

no deficiency asserted.

a3

ffice, that is/of ths en

)
[..
[}
0
).(J
i3]
)
o
3
[
®
o
Ql
4~
o
o
y..-l
Lde
©
<
o

(Thatfs about 21l I cen say. I don't know if I
missed anything,here.

MR, NOLAN: T think Mr. Doncvan
is more femiliar with the transaction, he also
testified before tne U.S. -Attorney.ddwn at the
.

Federal Building and I might note for the record

W

but we did not sese ths reason for bringing him
A <O <O
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"have producsd all our recsipts and copies of what

1

we producad for the U,S., Attornsy.
"RAYMOND A, DON OV AUYH, having baen
duly sworn as a witness by the notary public, test-

ified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY
MR. NOLANM:

~

Will you give your position ﬁith the corpeny and
how long you have been with the company.’
Vice-President with the company. I héﬁe been with
the compeny eleven years.

Mr. Schiavone described the situation first
end in general terms, some of what I say maybe
repetitive but I will try to keep it as short as
possible and fill in details>and specifics that may
be‘needed. |

ﬂThe history of this projeqt ne téuched upon,
there werse séven hundred fourteen thousand yards
of unsuitable material tQ come off the project,
with fourteen hundred on the tﬁrnpike, maily made
up of burnt garbage, debris, earth, rock, consid-

ered unsuitable material to build a highway on

\
v

=

g0 that had tec be removed and a hzlf a millicrn cub

C
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of the bulking of the material and beceuss of its
wetnesa and the difficulty in travelling thevcity
of Newark's streets td get to eny further dump that
we needad additional‘dﬁmp spots.

Our people in the field for ssveral months
during that period sought outrother‘dUmp arsas to
gses if they were available to what we}guessed at
the time bto be thiftyvtovforty thousand cubic yafds
ofvmaterial;

th both public dump

e

In various discussions w

' ‘pecple and private pecple who had low land in the

1

area, we faced two difficulties, one a price that
they might want, we had a figure of Tifty cents a
cubic yard based in our bid to dispose of any

excess material that we found,

N

During late spring or early summer of '67 the
roject called the office and spoke to me and ex-

plained that there was an area available of approx-

+

imately two and a half acres in the wicinity of the

job where Tortunately off the road equipment could

be used to get to it, rather thazn to go on Wilson

1
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Avenue. Tne ares was east of Avenue P, and norsh

~

of Wilson Avaenus,

I have a map here from the contract documents

o

to indicate the exact lccation of this arss Tha

T- just described.” MNow, this is the turnpike right-

of-way. (Indicati- '} To identify this location to

iliar with it, it's be-

those who might not ve fe
tween the airport and tﬁe Ptlasky Skyway} This is-
the tumpike right—of—Way, this ‘is approximately
Wilson Avenue where I am drawing this line and thi§
is Avenue P, Most all of the material;excavéted
was from this side and was.put on this'piece of
property.

The thirty to forty thousand’yafds came on thé
east side cof thé turnpike excavaticn arsa, taken |
by off the road equipment to this dump site.  This
is where the material was-dﬁmped.

MR, BIEDERMAN: Csn we mark this
so we will have the area identified?

(At which tims the map was marked C-9 by the
reporter.) :

B

In describing this area to me on the phone from the
field, that I just submitted here in plan form, they
advised me that they felt it could be acquired for:

forty cents bto fifty cents a cubic yard which was
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‘witkhin our budget.

‘difference between the two on the condition that it

14

I was being as fair as I could and precluding dny_

possible future discussions on too much went in or

‘question, Mr. Kohl, it wsg 2 verbul agreemant.

)-

dunoing rights?

THE WITHESS: The dumping rights.
Py <o (<)
As 2iways in these negotiations 1 get concerned

about quantity count, it was wet materisl, there
would be some argument,as to différences as toiwa
much was put in there and I said we have to anﬁ* ach
this on a lump sum basis.

The area was described, T offered a price of

thirteen thousand dollars, in any wayEsplitting‘the

was accepted 6n a lump sum bzsis and the paymeﬁt
would be made after the material was dumped in.
COMMISSIONER KOHL: Wnat differ énce
were you splitting here? |
"‘THE WITNESS: wen; T felt by their
advising me; the enginsers, that there was thifty

to forty thousand yards in there, it could nave

bsen less or it could have been more. In my mind

too little you owe me or we owe them,

‘This was 2grzed upon and in furtherance of vyour
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¥

This seems Lo have bs e-_ the same quesbtions t’nét

. s N N
Lacey's office ¥ asked us, isn't it odd that you
wonldn't form a contract sventhougn you ara @

yalti-millon dollar corpw v, have done a hundred
million dollars worth of work for the State and

jsn't it odd, end to a leymen it is odd and maybe

asking for him but he certainly has field experience

We can point to many cases on the turnpike and
on state projécts %%re an opportunity migsed is an
opportunity lost. As long as wve felt'we didn't
have to pay until it was bﬁt there, then we felt
we weré sscure, and it has happened before and can

be pointed out to you where not only by us but I

am sure by other contractors.

The work was complet ed in July 2nd August of
1967.  Payment was made_in Auvgust of 1967.

Yow, that transéction was over, the- job was
COmoletod and in late as I recall late or in the
middle of 1969, Fred Rone who is the partner in

charge of our sccount for Puder and Puder, who are

4

nowaursn Ross, came to our office and said, there

K"‘"

is & company be

ing investigated by ths Essex County

Grand Jury named - luntor Supply, do you kncy of them,

end T =2id, no. He szid; well, in our

pte
ot
(0
]
4]
l"‘ .
ctr
0
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Jantor and what it was. Th

" for the Commissioner?

¢ Fred Rone, he

oF
)
Q_‘
=
@
0
=
H .
]
¢a

You have just sta
aid to you, in our ihvestigatio&.' Mow, would you
clarify that for the Commissionsr,

1der who

w2
2]
o
oh
o
i
oM
o
Q.
~d
o

THE WITHES

is now Tursh Ross, who I will continue to call

‘Tursh Ross, represents as accountants’ the Essex

=
|--|o
o -
(U}

County Prosecutor and the U,S, Attorney's Of

n
.

We have had them as accountaents for ssven year

Doe's that clear it up?

asked for the file and records on the payment to-

’1le came dovin and .

®
=y

“obviously ‘after reading it, then we knew what it

4

was, Up until this point I didn't remember Fantor,

. " | \
itvas nothing about Yantor in the newspsapers to
I & L

ny kno;ledce, or else this. wny have happrened sooner

T don't knoﬂ.

T explegned to Rore just vhat I explained Lo you
K]

ot

-
-
D

here, He sszid, fine, T will explain that to

thers. 18 a check at Mgnbov SvanW paid by pour Comnan
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Esssex County Prosecubor and that was bhe last we

.
. . s
late '69 wneon our nam2 appearcd 1in the

. L
heard until lats
Newark Mews among obther contractors as having done

ot
o]
!
o
r
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o
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ot
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ay
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o
e
o
p2

Ve weras damn anegry to sse it in the newspapers

we have never done any work

D
e
ct
o
4]
W
=
|_J
(W)
Al
P

becaus

[}

for the City bf Newark. Apparently the pattern

~

)]

=

rn indicated by

[

there from reading or ths patt

association we were gullty of having done business

>

with the City of Newark through {antor, that is

-

only supposition on my part but I think there is
some basis to it.
It was absolute guilt by assoclabtion and we

were angry. We called our attorney and said, we

do we go, Joe, to

¢
s
[
{0
g
}.J .
5
3
4]
Q
|
0
5
@
3
()
)
=
5
4]
R
®

want

n

the newspaper because it wasn't true and Mr,
Lacey s2id, and Jos, you're probablyybetter in
guoting what Mr, Ladey said, but in eésence, he
said, honsstly, Joe, I didﬁ't even knqw it was
relea§ed.

Then we told Mr, MNolen that we want to go
down there and sebttle this wmathter if there are any

doubts in thsre mind or any suspicions of us, we

N
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o this company axrd 1ts reputavlon.

- 2 g = e [l P - - b e P I vy A1 ~
rooinbment, Mr, Soniavons, R iradias and G

T N o T+ e 4 -~ ~ o B T A T ot
¥y, Molen wenbt down thsre ond spent whe bDsiiar . parc

of a déy, as my‘memory tells me it was from ten
otclock in tﬁa maning until a lunch break, I was
interviewed in the morning late, we had lunch,

they had no more need for me and Mr., Schiavone

testified’in the afternoon. At that point upon
ny leaving they said to me, will you be in your‘
t

office at two o'clock to give us maps, data
(@] o b 3

diaries, to prove to us that you dumped the material

thsre, which would indicate to me that they didn
belisve that we dumped the damn material theras en

that this check was for scme Obher purpose.

o}

I sai

]
ct
ny
¢V
),.J
W
(&2}
(a3

0
jny
o]
8]
3
[oN
@]
3
ot
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[
<
4}

never came. That's th
Attorney's end of it until we get thls suspensio

telegram from the State Highway Dapariment.

is a heapring on our morsl integrity and I undcrs

Mr., Konl, why you had to btake this actiocn, this

-5

vou but it deasn't preclude our belng angry or ur

, yes, I will be, and 1t is there. They
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We nsver worked for ths City, we did not know
who ﬁﬁntor was at the tims or if we knew that tha
was pars of'conduiﬁs to put money places wnera it
didn't belong, vie would not have done business with
themn,

| ‘Is it odd that we would think that &@ntor
Supply would cwn a dumﬁ? That's a good question
to ask yourself anq maybe you pescple have.

I ask, is it odd that ﬁate Rapp who owns the
Ramp'Restuarant and serves hamburgers; alsc owns
a dump.

But these are questions.that laymen énswer
for themselves andvin a way do not answer Tor ﬁhem~
selves,

To my lmowledge or 1t 1s my impression, we

o & v

felt we handled this thing 235 openly and as above-:

board =2nd as directly as anybody would dare to.

We gave up constituticnsl rights in order to do it

N

“and I think this is a point that should bs made and
p

made strongly, and I think at this formal hearing

this morning and saying what we are and sitting

.

here willing to answer any questions that you fellow:

have, indicates it again.

That'!s all T have.
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point for the Cormmissioner's adification, maybe hs

Lo

o o . - .
krowga more foubk it then I o
tend

1.
But from what I undsrstsnd ol the ;@ntor

o

Supply Company, it was soms sort of conduit for:

re all

m

pay-off to City officials and also thess

newspaper stories and what you hear, and also some
( _ '
other methods of avolding income tax.
Now, I don't know the full detalls but of

course to the smounts that seem to have gone into

that account were astrcnomical and absolutely no

'

o’
0
o
d
o)
)
ct
iny
o
W
®

reason why such a tq;pv would happen
contractors could give any reason why they would
be dealing with this type of ean outfit, and I Jjust
want to make that part of the record. |
GOMMIS%LOESR KOrL: well,.how is it

determined that ¥

A ) - Jal 4.0 > 9
tor Supply ommed the particular

upon it by inference. It is now apparent to us,

Mr. Kohl, through Lacey's office, that
. ] ) J 3

nor did hes-wse have opersted in other arsas whers

this was not the case as specifically as not owming
Yy <2

it.

s . LT T [ T
It 13 now CLPpal “ant bhat &l
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as T undsrstand it, if not all of it, was a City ol

v v bhing wrong in
O L)

Lacey's eyez, it is poor businessmen for not
. ALs
assessing that this were the case or we go to fantor

and ask them to psy the City of.Hewark.

‘MR. NOLAN: Or thét we owe the:Citj
of Newark ths money."'
I have a2 couple

MR, BIEDERMAN :

of questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION BY o ‘ )

e 0 e O O

D

e

£D

MR. BIEDERMAN:

You negotiated'ﬁhe contract?

Right. - ~ &
‘With wno?

It was actually through my field office.

Did you personally-=-
Talking on the phone.

Who?

I presume it was ﬁgntor, N don?t knowr,
Did he identify himselfl at any time{as'ﬁgntor?
Not to my knowledge. It's,the.only area where I

say whera

‘entor or somebody in

CofPica" wour
Lrbicey FToux

ny
(a2
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:6",:ﬁxa~vs*ﬂ~ "projeni"?

Either Charlis ¥Xesner or thn field office managsr,
Do you lnow who called?

Not exactly, I think it was Charlie Kesner.

Who elss is in that 'projsct officd?

I don't know the other people there. Bobbie Lemante

is the office manager.
Cbuld'ybu supply those names?
Sure.
MR, SCHIAVONE: I think it was
Charlie Keener, Ray.
Yes, I believe so.
Who recaived the call from the project office?
I did.
'What did he say to you?
I touched upon that.
Alright, you didn't ask him who owned the tract?
I am présuming that he fdllowed through andlnew the
man ﬁhat ownsd the tract,
From the bsst of your recollection did you ask that
gquestion, who owned the tract?
To -the bast of my recollection, no.

Did he ever inform you as to who.owned the trachk?

AS)

s
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You don't have any office memorandum concsrnlng |

transaction?

“Yes.

Qutside of what has been produced here?

No, but there is ar attached memorandum to the

check.

4

Did you ever go down and look ab tne_property your-~
self?

No., Well, not specifically to look at it, I have
been on the projsct before.

Are you teliing us that an‘negqtiation——I know you
are a Vice-Presidsnt and probably don't get involwed

1.

hings--

it took our going down and shoveling it out ourselves
[&) [ <o i

we would.,

In this particular negotiation, did you do the neg-

otiation or did your people in the fisld do the

You would have to say 1 did the final negdiation,
I was the cne that probably suggestsd den't go on
a unit bhasis, go.on a lump sun basils,

By

Did you c¢all th2 goentleman vou talked to or--

s

25
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The field offices called me and put him on ths

1623

- ) w1 U 4 da P b PR - . 2 P R 1 EN .
ind when Shey introducsd hin to you, wao did they

}.Jo

sav wag on the other end of the line?

A property owner, as I saild to yqu,'I don't know

~whether they called Lih‘by namsa.

Do you know who put him on tzs 1ine to you, which
of your fizld beople put him on the line?

I am presuming it was Charlia Keener, I don't know,
This is now three years 280 now,

Now, you say that you have the tickets for the

dumping available for Mr. Lacey's office but he

‘yever picked it up?

Right.
Do you have those tickets still available?
They are not tickets, they are diaries,

- Are they s till available, whatever they are?

Yes.

~

And were your'people in thaffield;o ffice vho neg-
tinted on this project, do they still have their

diaries?

Yes.

Could we see those? ' | | ' .

Yes, I presﬁmefso. I never actually acshked C”“% ie

is
for his diary but he Veens one and it/thara,




1624 ;;. ‘ | And a field trip‘if necessary, Mr. Qégj“m‘ﬁ,

2 .
3 g

4

5 office, also, the actually'dumping operation?

6 A Do they physically do it themselves? Sure.

7 Q Who supervises is? |

8 A  Charliec Xeener is the president.

of - Q And when they dump the, mate als,.now do they accou nt
10 for how rmich they dump or was it necessary here

11 . because it was a lump sum contract?

12 A That is specifically why I asked for a lump sum

.13: contract to get away from a daily count, how much is

E ‘14l it, sixtesn yerds or twelve

15 Q Did you do the trucking yourself or uas it 52;%:
16 trucks? ) ‘

17 - A Some may have been hired but mainly ours and most
18 of it as I understand 1t wc ould be ouwrs or renuved,
:19 : : but the road.equipment would be ours or rented by
20 ue.

21 Q This gentleman that you just sﬁoke of, did he super-
22 vise the actually dumping?

23 A ‘Yes.
24 Q = Actually he is the guy we'héve to teolk to.
:2’: You didn't really hanﬁ}a the negohtistions. he
25

N
-~
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introduczd a parbty to you who yeu unever med who, 1625

ied by this other gentleman who vou navwer

saw, you actually didn't kxnow who you wers dealing

who you were dealing with?

vantor Supply

g
’-

Well, I knew the Company was celled

Company but I didn't know of them or who they wer

Yes, and as I said it happened many times before,

‘And you just assumed they were a legitamate company?

it's happening right now on Rou'te QQO}ianérth“l”'

Amboy, we are dumping material.

}-e

jus}

Mr. Kohl, when a 'dumping operation starts, i

iy}

LT

- 4 <
greements on

,.
@

You said some time you have written
these contracts and somsztinmes you doa't,

Right.

For office purposes, what kind of records do you

keep for this type of verbal agreement?

.

I mean how doss your accountent lnow what it
all abocut? ' )

The mewmo,

Would you identify wihich meno?

t's

25



1626 reguest for vou;her
3 the Csnbor Sioply isazuse
4 approval that I made ﬁhat lump  su.
5 Q And did you gev a véucher fromi{éntor Supply?
6 ‘A No, we did not, This is an internal accounting

-

system which is commonly used in our office,

(o]

MR, BIEDERMAN: - Oka?, do Fyou h&ve
9 ’ any questions gentlemen?
% : y o "

10 (At which time further testimony was taken upon
the record but nobt transcribsd.) ’

11
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

L 4ol L UL

In RE:‘ %C’rﬂfﬂ ONE CO‘T'"’BJ TI0N PT‘PORHT"W{S CERTIFICATTON

ar

\WS)

CcoMp .r'xl\'Y, ING,

T, RICHARD A. MERLINO, a Cﬂrquleﬂ shorthand
reporter and notary public of the State of New Jersey, do
herebJ cartlfy tnat th=a fo“° ng‘is a trﬁe‘ahd cOrreét

transcript of the‘proceedings.

7 /1 / j f
, : " : L ! Py /.
4 AT / /"" e 7 ¢ KR
DATE: 0V [ /7/0 SO i e RS e
' RICHARD A, VMERLIND
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DEPARTMENT OF LAW AMD PUBLIC SAFETY
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GEMERAL

GEORGE F. KUGLER, JR.

From the desk of
Attorney General

Ré: Dave Blederman s memo of 9/23/70 re Affldav1t
- as to Moral Integrity ,

Please arrange a meeting.

L e e Y B

lh—{:EiVED I
GFK
SEP o0 1970
iV, OF Wi
CRIMINAL JUSTICE
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AS TO MORAL INTEGRITY 1629

w
i
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o
rrj
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1
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<
N

COUNTY OF

I, v L . , the

Pres. or Vice-Pres., Owner or Partner - - Company

being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. That the a _____(Company) (Owner)

(Corporation) wishes to  (be prequalified) (and/or bid) on,

. with the New Jersey Department of
Contract- :

Transportation on : .
Date

2. That (Company) (Ownexr)

n accora-—

e

(Corporation) wishes to demonstrate moral integrity
ance with rules, procedures and regulations of the New Jersey

Department of Transportation in accordance with a directive by

the Commissioner dated September , 1970.

3. That in accordance with said rules, procedures and

regulations, as of the date of signing this affidavit, neither
the Company, nor any oi 1ts
'(Owners, Officers) or (Directors) are involved in any TFederal,
“State nr c-=foe O corament ol iqudmigétioaﬂ.con;&rning crininzl
or quasi criminal violations, except as follows: (If nome, so

4. Deponent further states it has never engaged in any

wialabian Af -~ Tadaral ar Srate (Criminal Statutes., or violatiocns
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of ény

nature regarding wor

except as follows: (If non

5. That the undersign
behalf of

v
-

P =)

X or contracts performed by it,

e,

I am personally acquainted

~have full knowledge of the

‘ (and/or.bid).on

‘before me thi

of this Affidavit and that

6.

Department of Transportation

That this Affidavit

with

=

the operations of
factual basis comprising the contents

the same are true to my knowledge.

is made to induce the New Jersey
to accept (a prequalificat

n)

d

, kmowing—that—the-sai

Contract

.

New Jersey Department of Transportation relies upon the truth

of the statements herein contained.

Sworn and subscribed to
s

day of

’Notary‘Public

Company/Corporation




DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND ?UBL!C SAFETY
'OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

From the desk of ; ' GEORGE F. KUGLER, JR.
: ‘ ' ~ Attorney General.

Ty ..Dir. Jahos = Div. of Criminal justice p,. 9/29/70

Re: Dave Biederman's memo of 3/23/79 re Affidavit
as to Morai Ineegrity '

Please 2range a mzeting.

GFX

1631



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

v » DAVID A. BIEDERMAN
From ihe desk of o - Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

Due ..S€Pt. 23, 1970 . Evan W. Jahos, Esq.

Re: Affidavit as to Moral Inﬁegrity

You have giver me to understand
that doubts have been raised as to the
efficacy of compelling contractors who
wish to prequalify with this Department
or other State agencies to submit "honest
man'' affidavits.

This Department wishes to institute
immediately, a prequalification requirement
on moral integrity.

May I see you to discuss this
matter with the Chief of my enforcement
personnel at your earliest possible
convenlence.

y v

DAB

cdd

—~

cc: George F. Kugler, Jr..”
Attorney General
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AFFIDAVIT

‘ TO MOR! NTEGRITY
1634 AS TO HOR&L‘I TEGRITY

STATE OF NEW JERSEY)

. ss*
COUNTY OF
I, : : , the
_ , of st
- Pres. or Vice-Pres., Owner or Partner Company
being first duly sworh, deposes and says:
1. That the , (Company)tOwner)

(Corporation) wishes to (be'prequalified)(and/or bid) on

with the New Jersey Department of

Contract

Transportation on , .
Date '

2. That ' (Company) (Owner)

~(Corporation) wishes to demonstrate moral integrity in accord-
ance with rules, procedures and regulations of the New Jersey
Department of Transportation in accordance with a directive by

the Commissioner dated September , 1970.

3. That in accordance with said rules, procedures and

regulations, as of the date of'signing this affidavit, neither

\
the Company, nor any of its

(Owners, Officers) or (Directors) are involved in any Federal,
State or other Governmental iuvestigatioms congarning criminal
or quasi criminal violations, except as follows: (If none, so

state).

4. Deponent further states it has never engaged in any

wvinlatian of a Federal or State Criminal Statutes, or violations



A

of any nature regarding work or contracts performed by it,

except as. follows: (If none, so state).

1635

5. That the undersigned, being authorized to act on

behalf of ‘ Company, cevrtifies that
I am personally acquainted with the operations of said Company,
have full knowledge of the factual basis comprising the contents

of this Affidavit and that the same are true to my knowledge.

6. That this Affidavit is made to induce the New Jersey
Department of Transportation to accept (a prequalification)

(and/orlbid) on

. , knowing that the said
Contract ' o

_New Jerséy Department of Tranépbrtation relies upon the truth

of the statements herein contained.

Company/Corporation

By:

Sworn and subscribed to
before me this

.day~of ‘ , 1970.

Notary Public
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State of New Jerney
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DAVID A. BIEDERMAN

Chief Counsel to the Commissioner

, Bvan W. Jahos, Esq.

Re: Affidavit as to Moral_Integrity

, You have given me to understand
that doubts have been raised as to the
efficacy of compelling contractors who
wish to prequalify with this Department
or other State agencies to submit '"honest
man' affidavits.

This Department wishes to inst titute
immediately, a prequalification requlvement

on moral 1nt°gr1ty

May I see you to discuss this

matter with the Chief of my enforcement

personnel at your earliest possible
convenience.

. DAB

cc: George F. Kugler, Jr.
Attorney General



AFFIDAVIT

AS TO MORAL INTEGRITY

1637
STATE OF NEW JERSEY)
. sst )
COUNTY OF
I, : : __, the
; of | : s
- Pres. or Vice-Pres., Owner or Partner , Company. .
being first duly sworm, deposes and says:
1. That the : ' : o (Company) (Owner)
‘(Corporation) wishes to (be prequalified) (and/or bid) om
with the New Jersey Department of
Contract ~ ' .
Transportation on __ ‘ . _ .
Date
2. That ' \ (Company) (Owner)

(Corporation) wishes to demonstrate moral integrity in accord-
ance with rules, procedures and regulations of ‘the New Jersey
Department of Transportation in accordance with a directive by

the Commissioner dated September ___, 1970.

3. That in accordance with said rules, procedures and

regulations, as of the date of signing this affidavit, neither

the ' Company, nor any of_ité
(Ownérs, Officers) or (Directors) are involved in any Federal,
State or other Governmental investigations coﬁcerning criminal
or quasi criminal violations, except as follows: (If ﬁoné, so

state).

4. Deponent further states it has never engaged in any

violation of a Federal or State Criminal Statutes, or violations



of any mature regarding work or contracts performed by it,
except as follows: (If none, so state).
1638 5. That the undersigned, being authorized to act on

behalf of \ Company, caritifi=g that

I am personally acquainted with the operatioﬁs of said Company,
have full knowledge of the factual basis comprising the contents

of this Affidavit and that the same are true to my knowledge.

6. That this Affidavit is made to induce the New Jeréey
Department of Transportation to accept (a prequalification)

(and/or bid) on | , knowing that the said
: Contract

- New Jersey Department of Trénsportation relies upon the truth

of the statements herein contained.

Company/Corporation

By:

Sworn and subscribed to
before me this ,
‘day of . -, 1970.

 Notary Publiq
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CONFIDENTIAL

State nf New Jrerary
_ DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - .
JOHN C. KOHL, COMMISSIONER ‘ . 1639

fx 7?/ : . October 22, 1970

MEMORANDUM TO FILES

On Tuesday, Octdber 20; 1970, 1 received Mr. Richard
Hale, President of Centrdm Construction Company. Mr.‘Hale who
/7 has beenAthé mbving‘spirit in the<£1tizens;§&ghway é;mmittee,
Am%MSQ?E%LZ:T;AEz?Q?iished as a citizens aidg to this Department,
wished to know why the contract upon which he was the low biddér
for Routé U;S.‘46 in‘Knowlton and WhiteyTQWnships, Warren County,
had not been awérdéd. ‘I iﬁvestigated the matter.‘
>70ur Chief Eﬁgineer, Mr. Séhuyler, advised me that the
cohtract would not be awarded unfii the contractor had assured .
'thé Departmeht that he had a sﬁfficient supply of asphaltic
material with which to do the job. Mr. Hale replied that he

already supplied to the Department a letter from the supplief'

guaranteeing same. I advised him to contact Mr. Schuyler to meet

o’

whatever requirements this Department had.pw #E t#7¢e KErZcss~ié

7O ME Juns » gir $O .



! -2 -
]640 o

T I later discussed this matter with the-Commissioner.

ie had been requested by the

~ The Csﬁﬁissioner advised me - that
Secretary of State, Mr. Sherwin, not to award £he contract and to
reject all bids so that the second bidder, Mr. Manzo represented
by John E. Dimon, Stéte‘Republican Chairman, would have another
shot at this contract. While the low bidder was above this
Departmentfs estimates he was within- the nafréw‘peécentage above

sty ‘
said estimatei used by Department as its criteria in awarding bids

o IF THIS wisar £ M&nAL pnTile.
and would, therefore, receive the contract: In addition, the
‘Department both publicly and privately (see hewspapef articles
attached) represented that the project would be built and
congtruction to start over a month ago. After discussion with
Yoo 1%
the Commissioper, the Commissioner advised that the award would
vbe made fo the low bidder -- Centrum Construction Company and
that Mr. Sherwinfs requést would be rejected. Later that day
'I‘discussed this matter with the Attorney Géneral and advised
him that'in my view Mr. Sherwin's action was in dérrogétioh
in'policy 6f thekbidding statutes. I further aéked the Attorney;
'General to take the matter up with Mr. Sherwin. His reply was
ety f o , "y

that he would not do so, but thought that the Commissioner

could do so.

AP

DAB
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TO: FILE _ DATE: September 29, 1972
FROM: CHARLES D. SAPIENZA CDS :dfe
Copnsel ’
RE MEETING WITH JUDGE JOSEPH STAMLER

On September 23, 1972, the writer spoks to the Honorable
Joseph Stamler and reguestad to meet with him to discuss ths case
of Manzo Contracting Company, Inc. v. Warren Limestone Company,
Inc.  Judge Stamler replied that he would be happy to speak with
us at any time., We arranged to get together at the Judge's home
(103 Fernwood Road, Summit, New Jersey) at 7:30 that evening.

.Counsel, accompanied by Special Agent-Accountant Anton A.
- Kurtzuk and Spscial Agent Joseph T. Corrigan, appeared at the
~ Judge's home at 7:30. Judge Stamler had previously pulled his file
on the case and made available to us the following documents.

1. Transcrlpt dated May 30, 1972 containing testimony
of Mr. Perucci. .

2. Copv of the front of a cancelled check marked
"EXHIBIT P-17". ,

3. Original. letter dated June 21, 1972, signed by -
Sergeant W. C. Wells. ’

4. Original minutes of the trial by the Court Clerk.

5. Copy of Verified Answer and Counter-claim.

Judge Stamler said that the only clear indication of a possible
payoff came from the May 30 testimony of Mr. Perucci. He stated that
- after he heard this testimony on that day he knew something was

wrong, but was not clear as to which prosecutorial agency would have
" jurisdiction. On May 31, at 8:30 in the morning he discussed the
matter with the Honorable Alexander P. Waugh, Assignment Judge.
“Judge Waugh suggested that he call Evan Jahos of the State Attorney
General's Office. :

Judge Stamler immediately contacted Mr. Jahos, explained to
him the testimony that he had received and was told that a Deputy
Attorney General would be immediately in touch with him. On that
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-same day Deputy Attorney General Robert Cowan contacted Judge

. Stamler and requested copies of the transcript in this matter.
- Shortly thereafter Mr. Cowan appeared at Judge Stamler's court. and
interviewed him regarding the testimony. He informed Cowan that
Mike Manzo testified that the $10,000 item classified as a "contrib-

' ution" was included as part of the rolling eguipment (truck) account
in the total amount of $50,000, which is part of Manzo's claim ‘
.ugalnst the Peruccis; Manzo aad testified tha* ths s3um was entered
in the books of account in this fashion (Trucks - $50,000), at the
‘suggestion of a Gerry Bauman (phonetic) who is politically connected.

o Judge Stamler stated that at the outset of this proceeding
Manzo sought to attach the Perucci assets; that he (Judge Stamler)
aprointed Theodore Geiser as Fiscal Agent to watch the Perucci
“operation; that Geiser in turn retained the services of Sam Fleder,
CPA to assist him in the assignment. Both Geiser and Fleder have
offices at 24 Commerce Street, Newark, New Jersey. He indicated

. that fiscal reports prepared by Geiser and Fleder relating to the

' Perucci interests operation were sent to Cowan on June 5, 1972,

e e Some time later Judge Stamler was contacted by Bruce CGoldstein
. of the Federal United States Attorneys office, who requested a
‘copy of the transcript and the check which had been marked as
“BExhibit P-17". Bruce Goldstein indicated that he had been referred
to 'Judge Stamler's court by the Peruccis; that the Peruccis' records
were being examined by U.S. Government examiners, and that in the
course of the examination they were told to contact the Judge, as
he had all of the records and answers to their questions.

Judge Stamler stated that the Manzo and Perucci transcripts
of their testimonies were requested on May 31, 1972. However, they
were not received until June 20 or 21, 1972, at which time he made
them available to representatives of the State’s Attorney General

~and the United States Attorney. Here it should be noted that the
Perucci transcrlpt had not been made part of the records received
by this office from either the office of the Attorney General or the
U.S. Attorney. Further, that the references to the $10,000 payment to
tne Republlcan Finance" Committee as a contribution in appreciation
for the upsettlng of the bid on the Route 46 prOject is alluded to
in detail in this Perucci transcrlpt, which bears June 9, 1972 as
the date transcribed. S

o e Judge Stanler'stat@d that at no time during the course of the
. proceedings were the nanes of David Biederman, George Kugler, William
'C. ‘Loughran or Paul J. Sqnlen alluded to with the except101 of '
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Loughran who was referred to as Lockwood by Manzo.

Judge Stamler also stated that considerable testimony was
taken at pre-trial examinations; that none of these transcripts
had been examined by the court and that to his knowledge the trans-

cripts remain intact in the court's files.

In Judge Stamler's opinion, the Attorney General's office
operated very quickly a nd efficiently wnhan the matter was brought
to their attention on May 31, 1972.



